
 
 

 William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

BOARD ROOM 
 

Thursday, October 3, 2024 
1:30 p.m. 

 
Remote Option 

To join by video and see any screen sharing, click on “Join Microsoft Teams Meeting” below. You 
do not need to have Microsoft Teams for the link to work.  

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  
Meeting ID: 260 781 094 475  
Passcode: F2VWgp  

 
To participate by phone, use the conference call information below. 

+1 614-362-3056, Columbus  
(888) 596-2819, United States (Toll-free)  
Phone conference ID: 874 888 529#  

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Welcome – Michelle Crandall, Chair 
 
2. Consent Agenda 

• Approval of September 5, 2024 minutes 
 
3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, Executive Director 

• LinkUS Update 
 

4. Committee Updates 

• Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization – Parag Agrawal, Chief Mobility & 
Infrastructure Officer & Senior Director of Programming 

• Transportation Policy Committee – Parag Agrawal, Chief Mobility & Infrastructure 
Officer & Senior Director of Programming 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDYyZTc2ZmQtZjAzMC00MTQxLTlhYWItYWQ1NDM2YWEyYTAy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d225c0aa-f4a0-4925-bc81-eaff87943970%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2290194b29-9096-438a-9d8e-b061540a6761%22%7d
tel:+16143623056,,874888529
tel:8885962819,,874888529


  

 

Executive Committee Agenda 
October 3, 2024 
Page 2 

• Regional Data Advisory Committee – Jessica Kuenzli, Chief Regional Planning 
Officer 
o Proposed Resolution 14-24: “Establishing population estimates as a basis for 

2025 annual participation fees to be assessed members” 

• Sustainability Advisory Committee – Jessica Kuenzli, Chief Regional Planning 
Officer 

• Regional Policy Roundtable – Joseph Garrity, Senior Director of Government Affairs 
& Community Relations 

 
5. Proposed Resolution 15-24: “Adoption of MORPC’s 2024 Title VI Program” – Ralonda 

Hampton, Interim Senior Director of Communications & Engagement 
 
6. Draft Commission Agenda 
 
7. Other Business 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org 
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
The next Executive Committee Meeting is 

Thursday, November 7, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. 
111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 
 
PARKING AND TRANSIT: When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a 
MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with a yellow “M”. Handicapped parking is available 
at the side of MORPC’s building. Electric vehicle charging stations are available for MORPC 
guests. 
 
Indoor bike parking is available for MORPC guests. 
 
MORPC is accessible by COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC is S. Front Street & W. 
Blenkner St. Buses that accommodate this stop are the Number 61 - Grove City, the Number 5 
- West 5th Ave. /Refugee, and the Number 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. MORPC is accessible by 
COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC southbound is High Street & W. Blenkner Street. 
Buses that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th Ave./Refugee, and the 8 - Karl/S. 
High/Parsons. The closest stop to MORPC northbound is High Street & E. Hoster Street. Buses 
that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th Avenue/Refugee and the 8 - Karl/S. 
High/Parsons. Accessible from the Courthouse stop by a quick walk are COTA lines 1, 2, 4, and 
CMAX. 
 



 
Members Attending in Person 
LaGrieta Acheampong 
Kristen Atha 
Jeff Benton 

Michelle Crandall 
Laurie Jadwin 
James Jewell 

Ben Kessler 
Kris Long 
Matt Starr

 
Members Attending Remotely 
Joe Stefanov 
 
MORPC Staff Attending in Person 
Parag Agrawal 
Steve Armstrong 
Dave Dixon 
Joe Garrity 

Ralonda Hampton 
Shawn Hufstedler 
Jessica Kuenzli 
Eileen Leuby 

Kelsey Matson 
William Murdock 
Shari Saunders

 
MORPC Staff Attending Remotely 
Robert Williams 
 
Welcome – Michelle Crandall 
Chair Michelle Crandall called the meeting to order at 1:32 p.m. and welcomed new Executive 
Committee member James Jewell, Prairie Township Administrator. The other new Executive 
Committee member, Lourdes Barroso de Padilla, will be at the next meeting. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Matt Starr made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Laurie Jadwin; motion passed. 
 
Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 
William Murdock presented the Executive Director’s Report. Mr. Murdock welcomed new MORPC Chief 
Regional Planning Officer Jessica Kuenzli. Ms. Kuenzli officially starts next Tuesday. Before joining 
MORPC, Ms. Kuenzli served as Security Director of Business and Regulatory Affairs at the Ohio EPA. 
Her educational background is in geography and planning. She is excited for the opportunity to join the 
MORPC Team and work with Commission members. 
 
Within the next week, Executive Committee Members should receive the 360 survey for Mr. Murdock 
discussed at the last meeting. MORPC leadership is going through the same process so they can 
receive professional coaching and feedback. 
 
This fall, MORPC and the OSU Center for Urban and Regional Analysis (CURA) are launching a 
speaker series on Responding to the Housing Crisis, featuring national and local leaders. Mr. Murdock 
thanked Dave Dixon for his work on the series. 
 
Last month, MORPC received a $15 million grant for charging and fueling infrastructure from the 
Federal Highway Administration. This is the largest grant MORPC has ever received. Application 
partners include Smart Columbus, the City of Columbus, HNTB, AEP Ohio, the Electrification Coalition, 
and others. The initiative will install 62 charging stations across 13 counties. 
 
MORPC is releasing the 2024 Annual Salary and Fringe Benefit Survey next week. Thirty-six local 
governments participated. Mr. Murdock thanked Executive Committee Members for all their 
governments participating in the survey. 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
Date: September 5, 2024 
Time: 1:30 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Board Room 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/09/09-05-2024-ED-Report.pdf


Executive Committee Minutes 

September 5, 2024 

Page 2 

 
Mr. Murdock reminded members the 208 Process Review Committee is looking at how we provide 
wastewater services across the region. MORPC provided technical service to Ohio EPA for the last 
several years. Tom Homan chairs the committee that is diving in and seeing if MORPC should have a 
role. The committee will provide a recommendation to the Sustainable Advisory Committee, Executive 
Committee and Commission before any action is taken. 
 
The Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) Committee, chaired by Daryl Hennessy, 
kicked off officially last month. The meeting included guest speaker Kenny McDonald and work on the 
timeline for what is coming next with CEDS and the economic development process. Our One 
Columbus partners are excited about the opportunities this provides and are going to help fund the 
matching dollars needed for the effort. The next meeting is November 21. Right now, the committee is 
an ad hoc committee but will be incorporated into MORPC’s Bylaws later this year or early next year. 
 
LinkUS partners released the Equitable Transit Oriented Development Strategy that looks at the 
possibility of housing and development along the LinkUS bus rapid transit lines. They looked at 15 
stations and project they can add about 11,000 housing units, all sizes and price points. Just looking at 
the three corridors they studied, the corridors can handle an extra 2.4 million square feet of commercial 
and industrial development.  
 
On September 18, the Long Street Cultural Wall is celebrating its 10th anniversary. The wall is a unique 
cap over I-71 that tells the community’s history. Ralonda Hampton put together the event that starts at 
10 a.m. The program portion begins at 11:30 a.m. Speakers include Columbus Mayor Andrew Ginther, 
former Mayor Micheal Coleman, Stephanie Hightower of the Urban League, Franklin County 
Commissioner Kevin Boyce, Columbus City Council President Shannon Hardin, ODOT Director Jack 
Marchbanks, and Demetrius Neely from the King Arts Complex. The celebration also features local 
artists. 
 
MORPC is hosting a Big Table conversation around housing and transportation on September 25 at 5 
p.m. in the Town Hall. Every year The Columbus Foundation works with partners over the region to 
host community dialogues. 
 
The keynote speaker for the October 28 Summit on Sustainability is Jeff Speck who authored the book, 
“Walkable City.”  
 
Upcoming Events: 

• Transportation Safety Forum – September 26, Wigwam Event Center, Pickerington 

• World Rivers Clean Up Day – September 28, Multiple locations 

• MORPC State of the Region 2025 – March 21, 2025, Hilton Columbus Downtown 
 
Regional Policy Roundtable – Joe Garrity  
Joe Garrity reported the Public Polic Agenda Working Group met in August and is making progress on 
updating the Public Policy Agenda. The final working group meeting is September 27. The Regional 
Policy Roundtable will review the draft agenda at the November 21 meeting and move it forward for 
approval by the Executive Committee and Commission in December. 
 
Congressman Mike Carey was the guest speaker at the last Regional Policy Roundtable meeting. He 
spoke about his support of passenger rail and about the bipartisan bill to allocate more funds to the 
states regarding pedestrian safety. 
 



Executive Committee Minutes 

September 5, 2024 

Page 3 

 
Mr. Garrity gave the legislative update highlighting: 

• Seventeen of the nineteen projects endorsed by the Columbus Region Coalition made it through 
the Appropriations Committee. 

• The Central Ohio Defense Group, in partnership with the Columbus Regional Airport Authority, 
advocated for the airfield reliability program to improve the runway at Rickenbacker for the Ohio 
National Guard. The $8.9 million dollar project was approved. 

• Central Ohio received $141 million in One-Time Strategic Community Investment funds and 
capital budget projects. We want to help you access those dollars and are hosting a special 
Money Mondays on September 9 with guest speaker Ohio Office of Budget and Management 
Director Kim Murnieks. 

 
Regional Data Advisory Committee – Dave Dixon 
Dave Dixon presented the 2024 Population Estimates (Draft). The draft estimates will be sent to 
communities today for review before presenting them for adoption in October. Population estimates 
look back; population forecasts look forward. The 2024 population estimates is our best estimate on 
how many people lived in the region as of January 1, 2024.The latest U.S. Census is from July 1, 2023. 
We are between the confidence intervals of the 2050 forecast. 
 
While MORPC is confident in the county totals, we do have a process to distribute the population 
growth to fit within the counties by looking at new housing permits. Mr. Dixon asked communities to 
confirm the housing permit data for their communities. Member dues are included on the worksheet 
based on the population estimates. Please review the worksheet and contact Data and Mapping if you 
have questions. There is a two-week window for review. 
 
Sustainability Advisory Committee – Dave Dixon 
Dave Dixon reported the name of the application that won the $15 million grant is the MORE EVS (Mid-
Ohio Regional Equity for Electric Vehicle Stations) project. Mr. Dixon commended Brian Filiatraut and 
Karina Peggau for their work on the application. 
 
Over 200 people participated in the Regional Water Study Stakeholder Webinar last week. The project 
is past the data collection and methods portion and is now in the process of deciding how to run models 
and produce scenarios and recommendations. We expect to see recommendations for Licking County 
in early- to mid-November followed by recommendations for MORPC’s 15 county region in December. 
The end result is an online tool for communities to do scenario planning. 

 
Transportation Policy Committee – Parag Agrawal 
Parag Agrawal reported that the Transportation Policy Committee will vote next week on the 
recommended Central Ohio priorities for the Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC). ODOT’s 
TRAC program funds large infrastructure projects over $12 million that help reduce congestion and 
improve economic development. The five Central Ohio projects are ranked based on the Metropolitan 
Transportation Plan goals. All the projects are important for the region. MORPC will continue to work 
with member communities for other funding sources as well. 
 
MORPC is working with LinkUS partners to improve bike and pedestrian connections through the 
Transit Supportive Infrastructure (TSI) program. Mr. Agrawal thanked the City of Gahanna for hosting 
the public event starting the comment period for the regional TSI Capital Improvement Program, a five-
year plan that includes over 80 projects in 43 communities. We received more than 200 comments. The 
majority of the comments are supportive. 
 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/09/09-05-2024-Pop-Estimates.pdf


Executive Committee Minutes 

September 5, 2024 

Page 4 

 
MORPC continues to work with the Cities of Fort Wayne and Pittsburgh on the Midwest Connect 
project. Consultant HNTB and stakeholders are hosting a vision workshop in early October regarding 
stage one of Midwest Connect. Mr. Murdock and Mr. Agrawal met with the Ohio Rail Development 
Commission (ORDC) to discuss the 3C+D line. The ORDC is working on a contract with a consultant. 
The next passenger rail committee meeting is October 21. We are hoping to have ORDC staff present. 
MORPC is working with member communities on station area planning. Criteria for getting a station 
location will be part of Midwest Connect stage 2 starting in March 2025. 
 
Mr. Agrawal reported the MORPC Economic Development Team has worked hard to put together a 
new program for MORPC. Economic development is job creation, not job retention. The next CEDS 
committee meeting is November 21. 
 
Proposed Resolution 13-24: “Authorizing the executive director to participate in contracts 
awarded by the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) Cooperative Purchasing Program” – 
Parag Agrawal 
LaGrieta Acheampong made a motion to accept Resolution 13-24, second by Jeff Benton; motion 
passed.  
 
Draft Commission Agenda 
The Executive Committee reviewed the draft September 12, 2024 Commission Meeting Agenda. 
 
Other Business 
LaGrieta Acheampong announced the long-awaited agreement with Franklin County and MORPC will 
go forth September 10. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:24 p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Secretary 
Executive Committee 



William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler     
Secretary 

Memorandum 

TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 

FROM: Dave Dixon 
Director of Data Analytics & Strategy 

DATE: September 27, 2024 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 14-24: “Establishing population estimates as a basis for 
2025 annual participation fees to be assessed members” 

The attached Resolution 14-24 provides population estimates for January 1, 2024 for the purpose 
of assessing 2025 participation fees from member jurisdictions. The member participation fees 
(“dues”) are calculated using the rates adopted in Resolution 08-24. 

The population estimates reflect change in the population from April 1, 2020 to January 1, 2024. In 
the data, we continue to see birth and death rates moving back into alignment with long term trends 
as the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic have attenuated. In line with statewide and nationwide 
trends, birth rates continue to trend slowly downward due to decreasing fertility rates, and death 
rates continue to trend slowly upward in part due to an aging population. The region experienced a 
significant rebound of in-migration in 2022 and 2023 after a four-year downward trend and a ten-
year low in 2021. 

Despite the decline in natural growth and volatile migration, the region has grown by over 48,000 
people since the 2020 decennial census, and MORPC members account for over 46,000 of these. 
For most individual communities, the modest overall growth tended to result in estimates that were 
comparable to last year, with the biggest increases accruing to places that are actively developing 
housing units and group residences, such as dormitories and senior-care facilities. While the overall 
growth is slower than we experienced throughout much of the 2010s, periods of faster or slower 
growth are part of the normal cycle of the long-term growth in our region, and we anticipate that 
recent statewide and regional initiatives to attract businesses and residents will spur a period of 
faster growth in the coming years. Consequently, Central Ohio is still on track to become a region of 
3.15 million residents by 2050. 

Attachment: Resolution 14-24 



RESOLUTION 14-24 
 

“Establishing population estimates as a basis for 2025 annual participation fees to be 
assessed members” 
 
WHEREAS, MORPC staff has produced January 1, 2024 population estimates to provide a 
basis for local dues assessments, as per the Articles of Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, 2025 participation fees are assessed at a rate of $0.665 per capita for members 
within the federally declared Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Transportation Study 
Area boundaries of MORPC, $0.560 per capita for county members within the Central Ohio 
Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) boundaries, and $0.450 for all other members, excluding 
associate members which are not assessed population-based fees, in accordance with 
Resolution 08-24; and 
 
WHEREAS, $0.07 per capita is earmarked exclusively for the MORPC building/reserve, in 
accordance with Resolution 08-24; and 
 
WHEREAS, Resolution 08-24 adopts rates consistent with the five-year plan proposed in 
Resolution 09-21 and are below the “maximum per-capita membership fee” approved by the 
Commission in Resolution 09-21 on June 10, 2021; and 
 
WHEREAS, Attachment 1 sets forth the population and dues assessments for MORPC 
members; now therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That the January 1, 2024 population estimates, as documented in the 

Attachment, are hereby adopted for the purpose of assessing 2025 participation 
fees, as listed in the Attachment. 

 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 3.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and 

actions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this 
resolution were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
Effective date: October 10, 2024 
Submitted by: Dave Dixon, Director of Data Analytics & Strategy 
Prepared by: Adam Porr, Research and Data Officer 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: October 10, 2024 
Attachment: 2024 Population Estimates and 2025 Dues Assessment of MORPC 

Members 



Resolution 14-24
Attachment 1

2025 MORPC MEMBERSHIP DUES E-Committee Preview

 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,254,902             2,301,378  $     1,646,948       166             2,279,533  $     1,563,335    162                 956,639            19,240          24,351              1,000,230 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2024 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2025 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2024 

Population Estimate  2025 Dues 
 2025 
Reps 

January 1, 2023 
Population Estimate  2024 Dues 

 2024 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census 
Housing Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2024 Housing Unit 

Estimate

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households
CITY MEMBERS
Bellefontaine City Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           14,115                13,993                     6,297$                 2            13,996                     6,018$                 2         279$            6,372                         33                     2                     6,407                         98.1% 93.4% 2.38 2.08
Bexley City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           13,928                13,379                     8,897$                 2            13,517                     8,651$                 2         246$            4,942                         3                       -                  4,945                         100.0% 97.7% 2.86 1.87
Canal Winchester City Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,706                 2,096                       1,394$                 1,969                       1,260$                 134$            665                            137                   -                  802                            100.0% 100.0% 2.63 1.94
Canal Winchester City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           7,401                 7,607                       5,059$                 7,635                       4,886$                 172$            2,885                         199                   -                  3,084                         100.0% 100.0% 2.63 1.94
Canal Winchester City Total MPO 0.640$           0.665$           9,107                 9,703                       6,452$                 1            9,604                       6,147$                 1         306$            3,550                         336                   -                  3,886                             
Chillicothe City Ross Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           22,059                21,859                     9,837$                 2            21,811                     9,379$                 2         458$            10,507                       -                    -                  10,507                       99.8% 96.2% 2.38 1.92
Circleville City Pickaway Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           13,927                14,317                     6,443$                 2            13,862                     5,961$                 2         482$            6,130                         52                     13                   6,195                         99.5% 96.0% 2.40 2.28
Columbus City Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           14,570                14,573                     9,691$                 15,354                     9,827$                 (136)$           7,269                         3                       -                  7,272                         99.1% 95.9% 2.44 2.19
Columbus City Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           10,849                11,317                     7,526$                 11,119                     7,116$                 410$            3,922                         128                   -                  4,050                         99.1% 95.9% 2.44 2.19
Columbus City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           880,329              888,095                    590,583$             885,801                    566,913$             23,671$        404,265                     2,929                17,851            425,045                     99.1% 95.9% 2.44 2.19
Columbus City Total MPO 0.640$           0.665$           905,748              913,985                    607,800$             15          912,274                    583,855$             15       23,945$        415,456                     3,060                17,851            436,367                         
Delaware City Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           41,302                45,726                     30,408$               3            44,122                     28,238$               3         2,170$          16,863                       1,489                168                 18,520                       100.0% 97.8% 2.75 2.09
Dublin City Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,250                 4,308                       2,865$                 4,185                       2,678$                 186$            1,548                         19                     2                     1,569                         99.2% 90.6% 2.95 2.08
Dublin City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           40,734                40,099                     26,666$               40,235                     25,750$               915$            15,371                       159                   304                 15,834                       99.2% 90.6% 2.95 2.08
Dublin City Union MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,344                 4,523                       3,008$                 4,387                       2,808$                 200$            1,342                         109                   -                  1,451                         99.2% 90.6% 2.95 2.08
Dublin City Total MPO 0.640$           0.665$           49,328                48,930                     32,538$               3            48,807                     31,236$               3         1,302$          18,261                       287                   306                 18,854                           
Gahanna City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           35,726                34,424                     22,892$               2            34,778                     22,258$               2         634$            14,734                       17                     -                  14,751                       99.3% 94.2% 2.61 2.09
Grandview Heights City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           8,085                 8,309                       5,525$                 1            8,370                       5,357$                 1         169$            4,018                         26                     278                 4,322                         100.0% 96.6% 2.44 1.89
Grove City City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           41,252                43,341                     28,822$               3            42,757                     27,364$               3         1,457$          17,308                       888                   747                 18,943                       99.4% 92.0% 2.54 2.17
Groveport City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           6,009                 6,093                       4,052$                 1            6,127                       3,921$                 1         131$            2,488                         34                     88                   2,610                         100.0% 98.2% 2.64 2.87
Hilliard City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           37,114                37,558                     24,976$               2            37,639                     24,089$               2         887$            14,727                       409                   268                 15,404                       100.0% 93.1% 2.79 2.07
Heath City Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           10,412                10,506                     4,728$                 2            10,402                     4,473$                 2         255$            4,548                         72                     -                  4,620                         99.7% 96.0% 2.61 2.29
Johnstown City Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           5,182                 6,022                       2,710$                 1            5,868                       2,523$                 1         187$            2,157                         274                   -                  2,431                         100.0% 95.6% 3.05 2.07
Lancaster City Fairfield Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           40,552                41,934                     18,870$               3            41,219                     17,724$               3         1,146$          18,302                       80                     287                 18,669                       99.3% 95.8% 2.50 2.16
London City Madison Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           10,279                10,378                     4,670$                 2            10,112                     4,348$                 2         322$            4,390                         117                   16                   4,523                         100.0% 94.3% 2.41 2.13
Marysville City Union Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           25,571                29,241                     13,158$               2            28,081                     12,075$               2         1,084$          9,327                         823                   1,190              11,340                       100.0% 98.8% 2.64 2.01
Mount Vernon City Knox Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           16,956                17,084                     7,688$                 2            17,028                     7,322$                 2         366$            7,662                         3                       -                  7,665                         100.0% 93.8% 2.16 2.18
New Albany City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           10,779                11,123                     7,397$                 11,140                     7,130$                 267$            3,555                         251                   -                  3,806                         98.4% 100.0% 3.27 2.30
New Albany City Licking MPO 0.640$           0.665$           46                      49                            33$                      48                            31$                      2$                18                              1                       -                  19                              98.4% 100.0% 3.27 2.30
New Albany City Total MPO 0.640$           0.665$           10,825                11,172                     7,429$                 2            11,188                     7,160$                 2         269$            3,573                         252                   -                  3,825                             
Newark City Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           49,934                50,468                     22,711$               3            49,842                     21,432$               3         1,279$          22,351                       313                   90                   22,754                       99.2% 94.8% 2.54 2.27
Obetz City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           5,489                 6,351                       4,223$                 1            5,324                       3,407$                 1         816$            1,980                         368                   41                   2,389                         100.0% 100.0% 2.75 2.81
Pataskala City Licking MPO 0.640$           0.665$           17,886                18,902                     12,570$               2            18,634                     11,926$               2         644$            6,852                         422                   -                  7,274                         99.8% 98.5% 2.81 2.26
Pickerington City Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           22,999                25,824                     17,173$               24,831                     15,892$               1,281$          8,342                         813                   -                  9,155                         98.9% 82.7% 3.06 2.63
Pickerington City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           95                      91                            61$                      92                            59$                      2$                31                              -                    -                  31                              98.9% 82.7% 3.06 2.63
Pickerington City Total MPO 0.640$           0.665$           23,094                25,915                     17,233$               2            24,923                     15,951$               2         1,283$          8,373                         813                   -                  9,186                             
Powell City Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           14,163                15,269                     10,154$               2            14,455                     9,251$                 2         903$            4,965                         268                   230                 5,463                         99.7% 83.9% 2.99 1.62
Reynoldsburg City Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,130                 1,146                       762$                    1,127                       721$                    41$              448                            -                    -                  448                            99.1% 95.7% 2.48 2.43
Reynoldsburg City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           29,755                28,724                     19,101$               29,029                     18,579$               523$            12,128                       37                     33                   12,198                       99.1% 95.7% 2.48 2.43
Reynoldsburg City Licking MPO 0.640$           0.665$           10,191                10,723                     7,131$                 10,392                     6,651$                 480$            3,438                         134                   128                 3,700                         99.1% 95.7% 2.48 2.43
Reynoldsburg City Total MPO 0.640$           0.665$           41,076                40,593                     26,994$               3            40,548                     25,951$               3         1,044$          16,014                       171                   161                 16,346                           
Sunbury City Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           6,614                 7,641                       5,081$                 1            6,846                       4,381$                 1         700$            2,476                         365                   -                  2,841                         100.0% 100.0% 2.82 2.34
Upper Arlington City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           36,800                35,329                     23,494$               2            35,694                     22,844$               2         650$            14,831                       1                       -                  14,832                       99.7% 96.0% 2.66 2.11
Westerville City Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           9,230                 9,442                       6,279$                 9,426                       6,033$                 246$            4,081                         -                    50                   4,131                         99.9% 94.3% 2.60 2.13
Westerville City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           29,960                29,809                     19,823$               29,072                     18,606$               1,217$          11,791                       37                     362                 12,190                       99.9% 94.3% 2.60 2.13
Westerville City Total MPO 0.640$           0.665$           39,190                39,251                     26,102$               2            38,498                     24,639$               3         1,463$          15,872                       37                     412                 16,321                           
Whitehall City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           20,127                19,751                     13,134$               2            19,968                     12,780$               2         355$            8,479                         1                       196                 8,676                         98.4% 97.9% 2.65 2.32
Worthington City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           14,786                14,211                     9,450$                 2            14,359                     9,190$                 2         261$            6,119                         7                       -                  6,126                         98.7% 100.0% 2.58 1.82
VILLAGE MEMBERS
Ashville Village Pickaway Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           4,529                 4,605                       2,072$                 1            4,488                       1,930$                 1         142$            1,891                         -                    -                  1,891                         100.0% 100.0% 3.08 1.92
Buckeye Lake Village Fairfield Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           25                      25                            11$                      25                            11$                      1$                8                                -                    -                  8                                100.0% 100.0% 2.14 2.25
Buckeye Lake Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,495                 2,594                       1,167$                 2,543                       1,093$                 74$              1,512                         40                     16                   1,568                         100.0% 100.0% 2.14 2.25
Buckeye Lake Village Total Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,520                 2,619                       1,250$                 1            2,568                       1,250$                 1         -$             1,520                         40                     16                   1,576                             
Galena Village Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           924                    1,596                       1,250$                 1            1,916                       1,250$                 1         -$             315                            157                   36                   508                            100.0% 100.0% 3.28 4.36
Gambier Village Knox Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,213                 2,229                       1,250$                 1            2,222                       1,250$                 1         -$             360                            -                    -                  360                            100.0% 85.7% 1.89 2.18
Granville Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           5,946                 6,142                       2,764$                 1            6,057                       2,605$                 1         159$            1,716                         37                     -                  1,753                         97.5% 100.0% 2.36 1.72
Hebron Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,326                 2,657                       1,250$                 1            2,518                       1,250$                 1         -$             1,107                         124                   7                     1,238                         99.3% 69.9% 2.80 2.14
Lithopolis Village Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,085                 2,470                       1,643$                 2,341                       1,498$                 144$            720                            118                   -                  838                            98.5% 100.0% 3.01 2.10
Lithopolis Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           49                      50                            33$                      47                            30$                      3$                15                              1                       -                  16                              98.5% 100.0% 3.01 2.10
Lithopolis Village Total MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,134                 2,520                       1,676$                 1            2,388                       1,528$                 1         147$            735                            119                   -                  854                                
Lockbourne Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           236                    232                          1,250$                 1            234                          1,250$                 1         -$             95                              2                       -                  97                              100.0% 100.0% 2.81 3.20
Marble Cliff Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           634                    614                          1,250$                 1            622                          1,250$                 1         -$             326                            -                    5                     331                            97.6% 96.8% 2.47 1.32
Minerva Park Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,009                 2,018                       1,342$                 1            2,034                       1,302$                 1         40$              762                            33                     -                  795                            100.0% 100.0% 2.83 2.53
Mount Sterling Village Madison Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,945                 2,007                       1,250$                 1            884                            43                     -                  927                            100.0% 100.0% 2.40 2.48
New Lexington Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           4,435                 4,426                       1,992$                 1            4,405                       1,894$                 1         98$              1,977                         -                    -                  1,977                         100.0% 100.0% 2.52 2.41
Plain City Village Madison Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           3,335                 3,977                       1,790$                 3,794                       1,631$                 158$            1,355                         215                   95                   1,665                         100.0% 95.5% 2.44 2.20
Plain City Village Union Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           730                    710                          320$                    693                          298$                    22$              342                            1                       -                  343                            100.0% 95.5% 2.44 2.20
Plain City Village Total Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           4,065                 4,687                       2,109$                 1            4,487                       1,929                   1         180$            1,697                         216                   95                   2,008                             
Riverlea Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           599                    578                          1,250$                 1            581                          1,250$                 1         -$             241                            1                       -                  242                            99.0% 100.0% 2.57 1.67
Shawnee Hills Village Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           835                    852                          1,250$                 1            832                          1,250$                 1         -$             330                            6                       -                  336                            100.0% 100.0% 2.76 2.08
Somerset Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,481                 1,478                       1,250$                 1            1,471                       1,250$                 1         -$             661                            -                    -                  661                            92.3% 100.0% 2.63 2.07
South Bloomfield Village Pickaway Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,143                 3,143                       1,414$                 1            3,119                       1,341$                 1         73$              831                            103                   192                 1,126                         97.6% 89.9% 3.06 3.71
Urbancrest Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,031                 1,016                       1,250$                 1            1,022                       1,250$                 1         -$             379                            9                       -                  388                            97.2% 98.3% 3.13 3.20
West Jefferson Village Madison Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           4,137                 4,407                       1,983$                 1            1,737                         2                       160                 1,899                         100.0% 98.1% 2.60 2.27
TOWNSHIP MEMBERS
Blendon Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           8,143                 7,858                       5,226$                 1            7,922                       5,070$                 1         155$            3,034                         15                     -                  3,049                         100.0% 100.0% 2.89 2.45
Bloom Township Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           7,612                 7,724                       5,136$                 1            7,592                       4,859$                 1         278$            2,716                         1                       -                  2,717                         98.3% 100.0% 3.02 2.71

2024 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES 2024 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD 
SIZE ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2024 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2025 member dues

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2023 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2024 member dues



 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,254,902             2,301,378  $     1,646,948       166             2,279,533  $     1,563,335    162                 956,639            19,240          24,351              1,000,230 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2024 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2025 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2024 

Population Estimate  2025 Dues 
 2025 
Reps 

January 1, 2023 
Population Estimate  2024 Dues 

 2024 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census 
Housing Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2024 Housing Unit 

Estimate

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households

2024 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES 2024 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD 
SIZE ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2024 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2025 member dues

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2023 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2024 member dues

Brown Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,643                 2,647                       1,760$                 1            906                            39                     -                  945                            100.0% 82.9% 2.92 1.90
Clinton Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,499                 4,341                       2,887$                 1            4,374                       2,799$                 1         87$              2,153                         9                       -                  2,162                         96.3% 98.4% 2.61 2.20
Etna Township Licking MPO 0.640$           0.665$           9,829                 10,062                     6,691$                 2            9,991                       6,394$                 1         297$            3,691                         106                   12                   3,809                         100.0% 94.6% 2.80 2.25
Franklin Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           10,504                10,096                     6,714$                 2            10,200                     6,528$                 2         186$            4,047                         5                       -                  4,052                         99.7% 93.8% 2.54 3.45
Granville Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           4,298                 4,357                       1,961$                 1            4,317                       1,856$                 1         104$            1,643                         37                     -                  1,680                         98.7% 100.0% 2.67 1.67
Jackson Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,251                 4,124                       2,742$                 1            4,154                       2,659$                 1         84$              1,657                         16                     2                     1,675                         99.4% 92.6% 2.54 2.22
Jefferson Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           13,603                14,283                     9,498$                 2            14,211                     9,095$                 2         403$            4,725                         451                   -                  5,176                         100.0% 97.5% 2.83 1.88
Jerome Township Union MPO 0.640$           0.665$           8,774                 13,230                     8,798$                 2            11,270                     7,213$                 2         1,585$          3,057                         1,541                12                   4,610                         100.0% 100.0% 3.14 2.12
Madison Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           11,101                10,685                     7,106$                 2            10,780                     6,899$                 2         206$            4,264                         12                     -                  4,276                         99.9% 96.7% 2.49 3.06
Mifflin Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,637                 2,595                       1,726$                 1            2,600                       1,664$                 1         62$              1,098                         26                     -                  1,124                         99.3% 94.8% 2.57 2.10
Perry Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,234                 4,434                       2,949$                 1            4,420                       2,829$                 1         120$            1,569                         125                   -                  1,694                         100.0% 100.0% 3.08 3.19
Plain Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,980                 1,919                       1,276$                 1            1,943                       1,250$                 1         26$              759                            6                       -                  765                            98.7% 100.0% 3.17 2.48
Prairie Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           17,500                16,896                     11,236$               2            17,041                     10,906$               2         330$            6,956                         38                     -                  6,994                         99.3% 94.8% 2.68 2.19
Truro Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,422                 1,523                       1,250$                 1            1,379                       1,250$                 1         -$             572                            71                     -                  643                            98.7% 96.3% 2.35 2.47
Violet Township Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           20,214                21,730                     14,450$               2            21,360                     13,670$               2         780$            6,953                         402                   -                  7,355                         99.4% 86.0% 3.03 2.64
Washington Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,005                 970                          1,250$                 1            981                          1,250$                 1         -$             399                            2                       -                  401                            98.8% 91.4% 2.88 2.07
COUNTY MEMBERS

214,124              234,305                    97,783$               8            226,824                    90,800$               8         6,983$          81,854                       5,468                2,157              89,479                       
Cities (10% population dues)
Columbus City Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           14,570                14,573                     969$                    15,354                     983$                    7,269                         3                       -                  7,272                         99.1% 95.9% 2.44 2.19
Delaware City Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           41,302                45,726                     3,041$                 44,122                     2,824$                 16,863                       1,489                168                 18,520                       100.0% 97.8% 2.75 2.09
Dublin City Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,250                 4,308                       286$                    4,185                       268$                    1,548                         19                     2                     1,569                         99.2% 90.6% 2.95 2.08
Powell City Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           14,163                15,269                     1,015$                 14,455                     925$                    4,965                         268                   230                 5,463                         99.7% 83.9% 2.99 1.62
Sunbury City Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           6,614                 7,641                       508$                    6,846                       438$                    2,476                         365                   -                  2,841                         100.0% 100.0% 2.82 2.34
Westerville City Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           9,230                 9,442                       628$                    9,426                       603$                    4,081                         -                    50                   4,131                         99.9% 94.3% 2.60 2.13
Villages
Ashley Village Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,198                 1,198                       797$                    1,167                       747$                    531                            -                    -                  531                            100.0% 97.2% 2.49 2.48
Galena Village Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           924                    1,596                       1,061$                 1,916                       1,226$                 315                            157                   36                   508                            100.0% 100.0% 3.28 4.36
Ostrander Village Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,094                 1,568                       1,043$                 1,327                       849$                    365                            104                   40                   509                            100.0% 100.0% 3.48 2.81
Shawnee Hills Village Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           835                    852                          567$                    832                          532$                    330                            6                       -                  336                            100.0% 100.0% 2.76 2.08
Townships
Berkshire Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,476                 6,367                       4,234$                 6,093                       3,900$                 1,628                         517                   167                 2,312                         100.0% 67.3% 3.02 2.95
Berlin Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           7,774                 9,414                       6,260$                 8,995                       5,757$                 2,527                         454                   49                   3,030                         99.6% 100.0% 3.28 3.26
Brown Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,402                 1,467                       976$                    1,421                       909$                    571                            36                     -                  607                            82.9% 100.0% 2.17 4.29
Concord Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           10,951                12,489                     8,305$                 11,999                     7,679$                 4,071                         341                   175                 4,587                         100.0% 100.0% 2.91 3.14
Delaware Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,138                 2,225                       1,480$                 2,149                       1,375$                 869                            37                     -                  906                            100.0% 88.9% 2.37 1.16
Genoa Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           24,806                25,237                     16,783$               24,522                     15,694$               8,752                         135                   15                   8,902                         99.3% 86.3% 3.05 2.37
Harlem Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,554                 4,898                       3,257$                 4,720                       3,021$                 1,766                         131                   -                  1,897                         100.0% 100.0% 2.63 2.20
Kingston Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,359                 2,539                       1,688$                 2,474                       1,583$                 870                            65                     -                  935                            100.0% 100.0% 2.78 2.05
Liberty Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           18,234                21,665                     14,407$               20,481                     13,108$               6,665                         712                   831                 8,208                         99.9% 94.1% 3.00 1.67
Marlboro Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           295                    307                          204$                    295                          189$                    117                            3                       -                  120                            100.0% 100.0% 3.92 2.12
Orange Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           30,553                32,414                     21,555$               31,341                     20,058$               10,455                       369                   394                 11,218                       99.6% 93.7% 3.01 2.07
Oxford Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           950                    969                          644$                    943                          604$                    386                            8                       -                  394                            100.0% 100.0% 2.43 1.54
Porter Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,194                 2,299                       1,529$                 2,235                       1,430$                 788                            41                     -                  829                            100.0% 100.0% 2.59 4.18
Radnor Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,570                 1,635                       1,087$                 1,592                       1,019$                 629                            29                     -                  658                            100.0% 100.0% 2.26 2.00
Scioto Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,648                 2,916                       1,939$                 2,821                       1,805$                 1,043                         88                     -                  1,131                         100.0% 100.0% 3.06 3.48
Thompson Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           659                    706                          469$                    675                          432$                    260                            16                     -                  276                            100.0% 100.0% 2.91 1.64
Trenton Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,276                 2,401                       1,597$                 2,335                       1,494$                 851                            45                     -                  896                            97.3% 68.0% 2.88 2.06
Troy Township Delaware MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,105                 2,184                       1,452$                 2,103                       1,346$                 863                            30                     -                  893                            100.0% 100.0% 2.66 1.78

158,705              166,534                    55,547$               5            162,957                    52,230$               5         3,317$          62,380                       1,679                287                 64,346                       
Cities (10% population dues)
Canal Winchester City Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,706                 2,096                       139$                    1,969                       126$                    665                            137                   -                  802                            100.0% 100.0% 2.63 1.94
Columbus City Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           10,849                11,317                     753$                    11,119                     712$                    3,922                         128                   -                  4,050                         99.1% 95.9% 2.44 2.19
Lancaster City Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           40,552                41,934                     2,348$                 41,219                     2,205$                 18,302                       80                     287                 18,669                       99.3% 95.8% 2.50 2.16
Pickerington City Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           22,999                25,824                     1,717$                 24,831                     1,589$                 8,342                         813                   -                  9,155                         98.9% 82.7% 3.06 2.63
Reynoldsburg City Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,130                 1,146                       76$                      1,127                       72$                      448                            -                    -                  448                            99.1% 95.7% 2.48 2.43
Village
Amanda Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           673                    683                          382$                    671                          359$                    287                            -                    -                  287                            100.0% 100.0% 2.52 3.28
Baltimore Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,981                 3,024                       1,693$                 2,972                       1,590$                 1,327                         -                    -                  1,327                         100.0% 100.0% 2.76 1.64
Bremen Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,479                 1,500                       840$                    1,474                       789$                    559                            -                    -                  559                            100.0% 97.8% 2.54 3.40
Buckeye Lake Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           25                      25                            14$                      25                            13$                      8                                -                    -                  8                                100.0% 100.0% 2.14 2.25
Carroll Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           501                    508                          284$                    499                          267$                    228                            -                    -                  228                            98.5% 100.0% 2.55 1.83
Lithopolis Village Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,085                 2,470                       1,643$                 2,341                       1,498$                 720                            118                   -                  838                            98.5% 100.0% 3.01 2.10
Millersport Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           978                    992                          556$                    975                          522$                    483                            -                    -                  483                            100.0% 100.0% 2.27 2.51
Pleasantville Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           934                    947                          530$                    931                          498$                    377                            -                    -                  377                            100.0% 100.0% 2.97 2.67
Rushville Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           304                    308                          172$                    303                          162$                    125                            -                    -                  125                            91.6% 100.0% 2.57 4.35
Stoutsville Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           579                    587                          329$                    577                          309$                    243                            -                    -                  243                            96.6% 100.0% 2.78 2.37
Sugar Grove Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           429                    435                          244$                    428                          229$                    171                            -                    -                  171                            100.0% 88.2% 2.61 1.53
Tarlton Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           -                     -                           -$                     -                           -$                     -                             -                    -                  -                             97.2% 100.0% 2.42 2.40
Thurston Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           603                    612                          343$                    601                          322$                    238                            -                    -                  238                            94.4% 100.0% 2.91 2.58
West Rushville Village Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           166                    168                          94$                      165                          88$                      63                              -                    -                  63                              100.0% 100.0% 3.70 4.15
Township
Amanda Township Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,049                 2,078                       1,164$                 2,043                       1,093$                 759                            -                    -                  759                            100.0% 100.0% 2.47 3.07
Berne Township Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           4,628                 4,694                       2,629$                 4,614                       2,468$                 1,869                         -                    -                  1,869                         100.0% 98.7% 2.76 1.52
Bloom Township Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           7,612                 7,724                       5,136$                 7,592                       4,859$                 2,716                         1                       -                  2,717                         98.3% 100.0% 3.02 2.71
Clearcreek Township Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           3,505                 3,555                       1,991$                 3,494                       1,869$                 1,332                         -                    -                  1,332                         99.4% 100.0% 2.90 3.22
Greenfield Township Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           5,204                 5,278                       2,956$                 5,188                       2,776$                 2,029                         -                    -                  2,029                         98.7% 100.0% 2.66 2.76
Hocking Township Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           4,850                 4,919                       2,755$                 4,835                       2,587$                 1,309                         -                    -                  1,309                         100.0% 100.0% 2.53 2.60
Liberty Township Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           5,241                 5,316                       2,977$                 5,225                       2,795$                 1,962                         -                    -                  1,962                         100.0% 100.0% 2.88 1.94
Madison Township Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,770                 1,795                       1,005$                 1,765                       944$                    645                            -                    -                  645                            100.0% 100.0% 2.91 1.97
Pleasant Township Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           5,650                 5,731                       3,209$                 5,633                       3,014$                 2,237                         -                    -                  2,237                         97.6% 100.0% 2.62 1.85

Delaware County Total

Fairfield County Total



 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,254,902             2,301,378  $     1,646,948       166             2,279,533  $     1,563,335    162                 956,639            19,240          24,351              1,000,230 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2024 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2025 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2024 

Population Estimate  2025 Dues 
 2025 
Reps 

January 1, 2023 
Population Estimate  2024 Dues 

 2024 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census 
Housing Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2024 Housing Unit 

Estimate

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households

2024 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES 2024 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD 
SIZE ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2024 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2025 member dues

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2023 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2024 member dues

Richland Township Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,837                 1,863                       1,043$                 1,831                       980$                    660                            -                    -                  660                            98.9% 100.0% 2.71 3.26
Rush Creek Township Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,517                 2,553                       1,430$                 2,509                       1,342$                 1,020                         -                    -                  1,020                         100.0% 98.7% 2.59 3.40
Violet Township Fairfield MPO 0.640$           0.665$           20,214                21,730                     14,450$               21,360                     13,670$               6,953                         402                   -                  7,355                         99.4% 86.0% 3.03 2.64
Walnut Township Fairfield CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           4,655                 4,722                       2,644$                 4,641                       2,483$                 2,381                         -                    -                  2,381                         99.0% 100.0% 2.30 2.50

1,323,822           1,328,013                 150,389$             11          1,325,700                 144,843$             11       5,546$          580,870                     6,261                20,175            607,306                     
Cities (10% population dues)
Bexley City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           13,928                13,379                     890$                    13,517                     865$                    4,942                         3                       -                  4,945                         100.0% 97.7% 2.86 1.87
Canal Winchester City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           7,401                 7,607                       506$                    7,635                       489$                    2,885                         199                   -                  3,084                         100.0% 100.0% 2.63 1.94
Columbus City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           880,329              888,095                    59,058$               885,801                    56,691$               404,265                     2,929                17,851            425,045                     99.1% 95.9% 2.44 2.19
Dublin City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           40,734                40,099                     2,667$                 40,235                     2,575$                 15,371                       159                   304                 15,834                       99.2% 90.6% 2.95 2.08
Gahanna City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           35,726                34,424                     2,289$                 34,778                     2,226$                 14,734                       17                     -                  14,751                       99.3% 94.2% 2.61 2.09
Grandview Heights City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           8,085                 8,309                       553$                    8,370                       536$                    4,018                         26                     278                 4,322                         100.0% 96.6% 2.44 1.89
Grove City City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           41,252                43,341                     2,882$                 42,757                     2,736$                 17,308                       888                   747                 18,943                       99.4% 92.0% 2.54 2.17
Groveport City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           6,009                 6,093                       405$                    6,127                       392$                    2,488                         34                     88                   2,610                         100.0% 98.2% 2.64 2.87
Hilliard City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           37,114                37,558                     2,498$                 37,639                     2,409$                 14,727                       409                   268                 15,404                       100.0% 93.1% 2.79 2.07
New Albany City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           10,779                11,123                     740$                    11,140                     713$                    3,555                         251                   -                  3,806                         98.4% 100.0% 3.27 2.30
Obetz City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           5,489                 6,351                       422$                    5,324                       341$                    1,980                         368                   41                   2,389                         100.0% 100.0% 2.75 2.81
Pickerington City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           95                      91                            6$                        92                            6$                        31                              -                    -                  31                              98.9% 82.7% 3.06 2.63
Reynoldsburg City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           29,755                28,724                     1,910$                 29,029                     1,858$                 12,128                       37                     33                   12,198                       99.1% 95.7% 2.48 2.43
Upper Arlington City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           36,800                35,329                     2,349$                 35,694                     2,284$                 14,831                       1                       -                  14,832                       99.7% 96.0% 2.66 2.11
Westerville City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           29,960                29,809                     1,982$                 29,072                     1,861$                 11,791                       37                     362                 12,190                       99.9% 94.3% 2.60 2.13
Whitehall City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           20,127                19,751                     1,313$                 19,968                     1,278$                 8,479                         1                       196                 8,676                         98.4% 97.9% 2.65 2.32
Worthington City Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           14,786                14,211                     945$                    14,359                     919$                    6,119                         7                       -                  6,126                         98.7% 100.0% 2.58 1.82
Villages
Brice Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           93                      89                            59$                      90                            58$                      40                              -                    -                  40                              100.0% 100.0% 3.00 1.35
Harrisburg Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           315                    302                          201$                    306                          196$                    149                            -                    -                  149                            100.0% 100.0% 2.44 2.39
Lithopolis Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           49                      50                            33$                      47                            30$                      15                              1                       -                  16                              98.5% 100.0% 3.01 2.10
Lockbourne Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           236                    232                          154$                    234                          150$                    95                              2                       -                  97                              100.0% 100.0% 2.81 3.20
Marble Cliff Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           634                    614                          408$                    622                          398$                    326                            -                    5                     331                            97.6% 96.8% 2.47 1.32
Minerva Park Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,009                 2,018                       1,342$                 2,034                       1,302$                 762                            33                     -                  795                            100.0% 100.0% 2.83 2.53
Riverlea Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           599                    578                          384$                    581                          372$                    241                            1                       -                  242                            99.0% 100.0% 2.57 1.67
Urbancrest Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,031                 1,016                       676$                    1,022                       654$                    379                            9                       -                  388                            97.2% 98.3% 3.13 3.20
Valleyview Village Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           669                    642                          427$                    649                          415$                    266                            -                    -                  266                            96.6% 100.0% 2.43 2.55
Townships
Blendon Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           8,143                 7,858                       5,226$                 7,922                       5,070$                 3,034                         15                     -                  3,049                         100.0% 100.0% 2.89 2.45
Brown Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,643                 2,647                       1,760$                 2,629                       1,683$                 906                            39                     -                  945                            100.0% 82.9% 2.92 1.90
Clinton Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,499                 4,341                       2,887$                 4,374                       2,799$                 2,153                         9                       -                  2,162                         96.3% 98.4% 2.61 2.20
Franklin Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           10,504                10,096                     6,714$                 10,200                     6,528$                 4,047                         5                       -                  4,052                         99.7% 93.8% 2.54 3.45
Hamilton Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,226                 4,060                       2,700$                 4,101                       2,625$                 1,888                         1                       -                  1,889                         100.0% 100.0% 2.51 2.80
Jackson Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,251                 4,124                       2,742$                 4,154                       2,659$                 1,657                         16                     2                     1,675                         99.4% 92.6% 2.54 2.22
Jefferson Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           13,603                14,283                     9,498$                 14,211                     9,095$                 4,725                         451                   -                  5,176                         100.0% 97.5% 2.83 1.88
Madison Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           11,101                10,685                     7,106$                 10,780                     6,899$                 4,264                         12                     -                  4,276                         99.9% 96.7% 2.49 3.06
Mifflin Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           2,637                 2,595                       1,726$                 2,600                       1,664$                 1,098                         26                     -                  1,124                         99.3% 94.8% 2.57 2.10
Norwich Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           3,839                 3,699                       2,460$                 3,737                       2,392$                 1,445                         5                       -                  1,450                         99.9% 93.0% 2.85 2.08
Perry Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,234                 4,434                       2,949$                 4,420                       2,829$                 1,569                         125                   -                  1,694                         100.0% 100.0% 3.08 3.19
Plain Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,980                 1,919                       1,276$                 1,943                       1,244$                 759                            6                       -                  765                            98.7% 100.0% 3.17 2.48
Pleasant Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           6,437                 6,251                       4,157$                 6,290                       4,026$                 2,625                         27                     -                  2,652                         100.0% 80.1% 2.78 1.84
Prairie Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           17,500                16,896                     11,236$               17,041                     10,906$               6,956                         38                     -                  6,994                         99.3% 94.8% 2.68 2.19
Sharon Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,794                 1,797                       1,195$                 1,816                       1,162$                 848                            1                       -                  849                            98.3% 100.0% 2.56 1.88
Truro Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,422                 1,523                       1,013$                 1,379                       883$                    572                            71                     -                  643                            98.7% 96.3% 2.35 2.47
Washington Township Franklin MPO 0.640$           0.665$           1,005                 970                          645$                    981                          628$                    399                            2                       -                  401                            98.8% 91.4% 2.88 2.07

28,007                27,505                     9,475$                 2            27,764                     9,139$                 2         336$            12,970                       -                    -                  12,970                       
Cities (10% population dues)
Logan City Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           7,296                 7,165                       322$                    7,233                       311$                    3,263                         -                    -                  3,263                         99.5% 99.1% 2.51 2.45
Villages
Buchtel Village Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           32                      31                            14$                      32                            14$                      10                              -                    -                  10                              100.0% 100.0% 2.17 3.64
Laurelville Village Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           512                    503                          226$                    508                          218$                    276                            -                    -                  276                            100.0% 100.0% 2.65 2.01
Murray City Village Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           341                    335                          151$                    338                          145$                    194                            -                    -                  194                            100.0% 100.0% 2.07 3.63
Townships
Benton Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           780                    766                          345$                    773                          332$                    409                            -                    -                  409                            100.0% 12.3% 2.58 2.54
Falls Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           5,132                 5,040                       2,268$                 5,088                       2,188$                 2,293                         -                    -                  2,293                         99.7% 100.0% 2.43 2.47
Good Hope Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,331                 1,307                       588$                    1,319                       567$                    604                            -                    -                  604                            100.0% 100.0% 2.34 2.41
Green Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,639                 2,592                       1,166$                 2,616                       1,125$                 1,096                         -                    -                  1,096                         100.0% 95.2% 2.58 2.90
Laurel Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,042                 1,023                       460$                    1,033                       444$                    530                            -                    -                  530                            100.0% 100.0% 2.06 5.65
Marion Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,493                 2,448                       1,102$                 2,471                       1,063$                 1,361                         -                    -                  1,361                         95.6% 81.7% 2.77 2.39
Perry Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,896                 1,862                       838$                    1,880                       808$                    844                            -                    -                  844                            100.0% 100.0% 2.53 2.37
Salt Creek Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,117                 1,097                       494$                    1,107                       476$                    515                            -                    -                  515                            100.0% 43.2% 2.21 2.26
Starr Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,455                 1,429                       643$                    1,442                       620$                    665                            -                    -                  665                            100.0% 81.9% 2.64 2.29
Ward Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           810                    796                          358$                    803                          345$                    378                            -                    -                  378                            97.4% 100.0% 1.88 2.77
Washington Township Hocking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,131                 1,111                       500$                    1,121                       482$                    532                            -                    -                  532                            100.0% 100.0% 2.13 1.85

62,781                63,333                     26,856$               3            63,124                     25,572$               3         1,284$          25,826                       36                     -                  25,862                       
Cities (10% population dues)
Mount Vernon City Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           16,956                17,084                     957$                    17,028                     911$                    7,662                         3                       -                  7,665                         100.0% 93.8% 2.16 2.18
Villages
Centerburg Village Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,690                 1,702                       953$                    1,697                       908$                    706                            -                    -                  706                            100.0% 96.9% 2.97 1.67
Danville Village Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,019                 1,026                       575$                    1,023                       547$                    460                            -                    -                  460                            100.0% 100.0% 2.38 1.95
Fredericktown Village Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,648                 2,667                       1,494$                 2,658                       1,422$                 1,181                         -                    -                  1,181                         99.4% 94.2% 2.15 2.25
Gambier Village Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,213                 2,229                       1,248$                 2,222                       1,189$                 360                            -                    -                  360                            100.0% 85.7% 1.89 2.18
Gann Village Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           114                    115                          64$                      115                          62$                      57                              -                    -                  57                              100.0% 100.0% 1.67 1.63

Franklin County Total

Hocking County Total (g)

Knox County Total



 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,254,902             2,301,378  $     1,646,948       166             2,279,533  $     1,563,335    162                 956,639            19,240          24,351              1,000,230 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2024 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2025 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2024 

Population Estimate  2025 Dues 
 2025 
Reps 

January 1, 2023 
Population Estimate  2024 Dues 

 2024 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census 
Housing Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2024 Housing Unit 

Estimate

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households

2024 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES 2024 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD 
SIZE ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2024 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2025 member dues

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2023 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2024 member dues

Martinsburg Village Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           222                    224                          125$                    223                          119$                    96                              -                    -                  96                              100.0% 100.0% 2.56 2.84
Utica Village Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           16                      16                            9$                        16                            9$                        7                                -                    -                  7                                95.8% 100.0% 2.61 3.10
Townships
Berlin Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,772                 1,785                       1,000$                 1,779                       952$                    731                            -                    -                  731                            89.1% 100.0% 2.45 3.67
Brown Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,048                 2,071                       1,160$                 2,063                       1,104$                 700                            2                       -                  702                            100.0% 100.0% 3.84 2.62
Butler Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,294                 1,303                       730$                    1,299                       695$                    415                            -                    -                  415                            100.0% 100.0% 3.45 5.43
Clay Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,320                 1,348                       755$                    1,345                       720$                    491                            6                       -                  497                            100.0% 100.0% 2.94 2.35
Clinton Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,869                 2,892                       1,620$                 2,882                       1,542$                 1,240                         1                       -                  1,241                         100.0% 87.1% 2.02 2.36
College Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           340                    342                          192$                    341                          182$                    143                            -                    -                  143                            100.0% 94.7% 2.07 2.65
Harrison Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           854                    867                          486$                    863                          462$                    323                            2                       -                  325                            100.0% 100.0% 3.38 2.09
Hilliar Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,091                 2,106                       1,179$                 2,099                       1,123$                 770                            -                    -                  770                            100.0% 97.1% 2.72 1.92
Howard Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           5,873                 5,925                       3,318$                 5,907                       3,160$                 3,081                         4                       -                  3,085                         99.0% 100.0% 2.57 2.77
Jackson Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,076                 1,087                       609$                    1,083                       579$                    405                            1                       -                  406                            100.0% 100.0% 2.75 4.29
Jefferson Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           768                    776                          435$                    774                          414$                    305                            1                       -                  306                            90.5% 100.0% 3.71 2.85
Liberty Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,906                 1,936                       1,084$                 1,928                       1,031$                 764                            6                       -                  770                            100.0% 100.0% 2.65 3.42
Middlebury Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,406                 1,416                       793$                    1,411                       755$                    433                            -                    -                  433                            100.0% 100.0% 4.09 2.79
Milford Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,866                 1,894                       1,061$                 1,889                       1,011$                 707                            5                       -                  712                            100.0% 100.0% 3.09 3.88
Miller Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,095                 1,109                       621$                    1,104                       591$                    420                            2                       -                  422                            100.0% 95.0% 3.05 2.41
Monroe Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,353                 2,370                       1,327$                 2,362                       1,264$                 905                            -                    -                  905                            100.0% 100.0% 3.08 2.64
Morgan Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,034                 1,045                       585$                    1,042                       557$                    409                            2                       -                  411                            100.0% 100.0% 2.14 3.28
Morris Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,080                 2,095                       1,173$                 2,088                       1,117$                 813                            -                    -                  813                            98.9% 100.0% 2.65 2.93
Pike Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,656                 1,668                       934$                    1,662                       889$                    587                            -                    -                  587                            100.0% 100.0% 2.76 5.87
Pleasant Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,657                 1,672                       936$                    1,666                       891$                    694                            1                       -                  695                            100.0% 100.0% 3.21 2.02
Union Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,552                 1,563                       875$                    1,558                       834$                    570                            -                    -                  570                            100.0% 100.0% 2.90 2.08
Wayne Township Knox CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           993                    1,000                       560$                    997                          533$                    391                            -                    -                  391                            100.0% 95.0% 2.99 2.41

178,509              183,903                    46,406$               5            181,330                    43,844$               5         72,708                       2,269                255                 75,232                       
Cities (10% population dues)
Heath City Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           10,412                10,506                     473$                    10,402                     447$                    4,548                         72                     -                  4,620                         99.7% 96.0% 2.61 2.29
Johnstown City Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           5,182                 6,022                       271$                    5,868                       252$                    2,157                         274                   -                  2,431                         100.0% 95.6% 3.05 2.07
New Albany City Licking MPO 0.640$           0.665$           46                      49                            3$                        48                            3$                        18                              1                       -                  19                              98.4% 100.0% 3.27 2.30
Newark City Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           49,934                50,468                     2,271$                 49,842                     2,143$                 22,351                       313                   90                   22,754                       99.2% 94.8% 2.54 2.27
Pataskala City Licking MPO 0.640$           0.665$           17,886                18,902                     1,257$                 18,634                     1,193$                 6,852                         422                   -                  7,274                         99.8% 98.5% 2.81 2.26
Reynoldsburg City Licking MPO 0.640$           0.665$           10,191                10,723                     713$                    10,392                     665$                    3,438                         134                   128                 3,700                         99.1% 95.7% 2.48 2.43
Villages
Alexandria Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           483                    479                          216$                    477                          205$                    198                            -                    -                  198                            100.0% 79.3% 2.80 2.57
Buckeye Lake Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,495                 2,594                       1,167$                 2,543                       1,093$                 1,512                         40                     16                   1,568                         100.0% 100.0% 2.14 2.25
Granville Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           5,946                 6,142                       2,764$                 6,057                       2,605$                 1,716                         37                     -                  1,753                         97.5% 100.0% 2.36 1.72
Gratiot Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           135                    134                          60$                      133                          57$                      49                              -                    -                  49                              100.0% 100.0% 2.48 2.22
Hanover Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,270                 1,259                       567$                    1,254                       539$                    450                            -                    -                  450                            96.7% 100.0% 2.73 2.15
Hartford Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           404                    400                          180$                    399                          172$                    155                            -                    -                  155                            100.0% 100.0% 2.78 2.94
Hebron Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,326                 2,657                       1,196$                 2,518                       1,083$                 1,107                         124                   7                     1,238                         99.3% 69.9% 2.80 2.14
Kirkersville Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           471                    467                          210$                    465                          200$                    192                            -                    -                  192                            98.8% 83.0% 2.65 2.11
St. Louisville Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           352                    349                          157$                    348                          150$                    148                            -                    -                  148                            100.0% 100.0% 2.73 3.21
Utica Village Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,048                 2,043                       919$                    2,030                       873$                    936                            5                       -                  941                            95.8% 100.0% 2.61 3.10
Townships
Bennington Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,682                 1,715                       772$                    1,696                       729$                    643                            17                     -                  660                            100.0% 100.0% 2.82 2.32
Bowling Green Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,807                 1,863                       838$                    1,838                       790$                    682                            23                     -                  705                            100.0% 100.0% 3.18 3.06
Burlington Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,209                 1,239                       558$                    1,223                       526$                    499                            16                     -                  515                            100.0% 100.0% 2.56 3.28
Eden Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,281                 1,298                       584$                    1,281                       551$                    495                            11                     -                  506                            100.0% 95.1% 2.66 2.32
Etna Township Licking MPO 0.640$           0.665$           9,829                 10,062                     6,691$                 9,991                       6,394$                 3,691                         106                   12                   3,809                         100.0% 94.6% 2.80 2.25
Fallsbury Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           985                    994                          447$                    981                          422$                    415                            5                       -                  420                            100.0% 95.1% 3.61 2.32
Franklin Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,112                 2,158                       971$                    2,132                       917$                    824                            25                     -                  849                            100.0% 100.0% 2.60 2.32
Granville Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           4,298                 4,357                       1,961$                 4,317                       1,856$                 1,643                         37                     -                  1,680                         98.7% 100.0% 2.67 1.67
Hanover Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,834                 1,892                       851$                    1,872                       805$                    739                            27                     -                  766                            98.7% 100.0% 2.82 3.66
Harrison Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           8,052                 8,637                       3,887$                 8,456                       3,636$                 2,941                         218                   -                  3,159                         99.9% 96.2% 3.04 3.35
Hartford Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,029                 1,048                       472$                    1,042                       448$                    402                            9                       -                  411                            100.0% 100.0% 3.16 2.53
Hopewell Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,260                 1,284                       578$                    1,265                       544$                    508                            13                     -                  521                            100.0% 100.0% 2.72 2.25
Jersey Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,501                 2,539                       1,143$                 2,526                       1,086$                 1,043                         24                     -                  1,067                         100.0% 100.0% 2.53 2.31
Liberty Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,756                 2,875                       1,294$                 2,809                       1,208$                 982                            47                     -                  1,029                         100.0% 95.1% 3.08 2.32
Licking Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           4,816                 4,956                       2,230$                 4,915                       2,113$                 2,152                         66                     -                  2,218                         100.0% 100.0% 2.79 2.05
Madison Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           3,180                 3,225                       1,451$                 3,196                       1,374$                 1,205                         28                     -                  1,233                         100.0% 100.0% 2.66 1.99
Mary Ann Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,120                 2,127                       957$                    2,113                       909$                    850                            12                     -                  862                            89.4% 100.0% 2.45 4.21
McKean Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,606                 1,652                       743$                    1,619                       696$                    671                            21                     -                  692                            100.0% 100.0% 2.90 1.93
Monroe Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,571                 2,645                       1,190$                 2,614                       1,124$                 1,041                         35                     2                     1,078                         100.0% 96.3% 2.67 1.99
Newark Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,175                 2,168                       976$                    2,158                       928$                    922                            5                       -                  927                            98.3% 100.0% 2.41 2.29
Newton Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,842                 2,866                       1,290$                 2,841                       1,222$                 1,173                         19                     -                  1,192                         99.6% 100.0% 2.61 3.50
Perry Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,671                 1,686                       759$                    1,676                       721$                    623                            13                     -                  636                            100.0% 95.1% 2.30 2.32
St. Albans Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,059                 2,096                       943$                    2,084                       896$                    827                            25                     -                  852                            95.5% 93.6% 2.36 3.10
Union Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           4,309                 4,372                       1,967$                 4,327                       1,861$                 1,523                         38                     -                  1,561                         99.9% 83.2% 2.69 2.14
Washington Township Licking Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           944                    955                          430$                    948                          408$                    387                            7                       -                  394                            97.9% 92.3% 2.76 3.17

46,144                45,998                     15,032$               2            46,010                     14,368$               2         664$            23,655                       215                   4                     23,874                       

Bellefontaine City Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           14,115                13,993                     630$                    13,996                     602$                    6,372                         33                     2                     6,407                         98.1% 93.4% 2.38 2.08
Villages
Belle Center Village Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           809                    797                          359$                    798                          343$                    348                            -                    -                  348                            97.5% 100.0% 2.51 2.39
De Graff Village Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,250                 1,232                       554$                    1,232                       530$                    519                            -                    -                  519                            97.3% 100.0% 2.36 2.69
Huntsville Village Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           408                    405                          182$                    404                          174$                    186                            1                       -                  187                            97.5% 98.5% 2.63 2.48
Lakeview Village Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,184                 1,175                       529$                    1,175                       505$                    638                            4                       -                  642                            96.3% 93.9% 1.95 2.63
Quincy Village Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           536                    528                          238$                    528                          227$                    253                            -                    -                  253                            94.4% 100.0% 2.25 1.87
Ridgeway Village Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           107                    105                          47$                      106                          46$                      43                              -                    -                  43                              100.0% 100.0% 2.31 3.18

Logan County Total (g)
Cities (10% population dues)

Licking County Total (g)



 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,254,902             2,301,378  $     1,646,948       166             2,279,533  $     1,563,335    162                 956,639            19,240          24,351              1,000,230 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2024 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2025 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2024 

Population Estimate  2025 Dues 
 2025 
Reps 

January 1, 2023 
Population Estimate  2024 Dues 

 2024 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census 
Housing Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2024 Housing Unit 

Estimate

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households

2024 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES 2024 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD 
SIZE ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2024 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2025 member dues

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2023 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2024 member dues

Rushsylvania Village Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           491                    484                          218$                    484                          208$                    210                            -                    -                  210                            100.0% 100.0% 2.62 2.52
Russells Point Village Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,320                 1,306                       588$                    1,306                       562$                    1,063                         3                       -                  1,066                         97.6% 96.4% 1.81 2.08
Valley Hi Village Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           228                    225                          101$                    225                          97$                      148                            -                    -                  148                            100.0% 93.3% 1.70 2.16
West Liberty Village Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,770                 1,745                       785$                    1,745                       750$                    846                            -                    -                  846                            98.7% 86.8% 2.51 1.57
West Mansfield Village Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           749                    738                          332$                    739                          318$                    321                            -                    -                  321                            100.0% 100.0% 2.32 3.11
Zanesfield Village Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           194                    191                          86$                      191                          82$                      97                              -                    -                  97                              100.0% 93.0% 2.45 1.75
Townships
Bloomfield Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           417                    416                          187$                    416                          179$                    158                            2                       -                  160                            100.0% 100.0% 2.30 2.13
Bokescreek Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           557                    552                          248$                    552                          237$                    224                            1                       -                  225                            100.0% 100.0% 2.77 2.78
Harrison Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,612                 1,621                       729$                    1,621                       697$                    641                            10                     -                  651                            100.0% 100.0% 3.22 1.74
Jefferson Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,003                 2,018                       908$                    2,021                       869$                    841                            18                     -                  859                            100.0% 98.1% 2.47 1.70
Lake Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           651                    654                          294$                    656                          282$                    261                            5                       -                  266                            96.6% 92.7% 2.43 2.09
Liberty Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,354                 1,362                       613$                    1,363                       586$                    500                            10                     -                  510                            99.4% 91.4% 2.78 1.74
McArthur Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,512                 1,521                       684$                    1,520                       654$                    627                            12                     -                  639                            99.4% 98.8% 2.61 2.26
Miami Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           541                    541                          243$                    541                          233$                    316                            4                       -                  320                            97.8% 100.0% 2.07 2.36
Monroe Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,625                 1,634                       735$                    1,637                       704$                    606                            12                     -                  618                            100.0% 95.8% 2.72 3.08
Perry Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           954                    946                          426$                    947                          407$                    405                            3                       -                  408                            100.0% 100.0% 2.08 4.33
Pleasant Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           923                    913                          411$                    913                          393$                    344                            1                       -                  345                            100.0% 100.0% 2.63 1.87
Richland Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,836                 1,858                       836$                    1,856                       798$                    1,010                         19                     -                  1,029                         96.3% 100.0% 2.67 2.29
Rushcreek Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,664                 1,668                       751$                    1,668                       717$                    661                            11                     -                  672                            96.1% 100.0% 2.67 2.63
Stokes Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           3,366                 3,403                       1,531$                 3,403                       1,463$                 3,738                         43                     2                     3,783                         99.2% 78.9% 1.92 2.46
Union Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           755                    750                          338$                    750                          323$                    321                            3                       -                  324                            100.0% 100.0% 2.05 2.13
Washington Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,022                 2,026                       912$                    2,025                       871$                    1,469                         14                     -                  1,483                         99.2% 97.3% 2.41 2.10
Zane Township Logan Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,191                 1,191                       536$                    1,192                       513$                    489                            6                       -                  495                            100.0% 100.0% 2.84 3.32

43,830                44,726                     19,816$               2            43,532                     18,421$               2         1,395$          16,217                       492                   271                 16,980                       

London City Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           10,279                10,378                     581$                    10,112                     541$                    4,390                         117                   16                   4,523                         100.0% 94.3% 2.41 2.13
Villages
Midway Village Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           269                    264                          148$                    261                          140$                    120                            -                    -                  120                            100.0% 100.0% 2.89 2.44
Mount Sterling Village Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,945                 2,007                       1,124$                 1,956                       1,046$                 884                            43                     -                  927                            100.0% 100.0% 2.40 2.48
Plain City Village Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           3,335                 3,977                       2,227$                 3,794                       2,030$                 1,355                         215                   95                   1,665                         100.0% 95.5% 2.44 2.20
South Solon Village Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           329                    322                          180$                    319                          171$                    145                            -                    -                  145                            100.0% 100.0% 2.68 3.16
West Jefferson Village Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           4,137                 4,407                       2,468$                 4,025                       2,153$                 1,737                         2                       160                 1,899                         100.0% 98.1% 2.60 2.27
Townships
Canaan Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,631                 2,635                       1,476$                 2,597                       1,389$                 967                            20                     -                  987                            99.3% 100.0% 2.97 3.43
Darby Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           932                    927                          519$                    915                          490$                    371                            5                       -                  376                            100.0% 94.6% 2.71 2.52
Deer Creek Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           967                    966                          541$                    949                          508$                    410                            6                       -                  416                            100.0% 100.0% 3.09 3.28
Fairfield Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,452                 1,455                       815$                    1,424                       762$                    564                            10                     -                  574                            100.0% 100.0% 3.26 2.65
Jefferson Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           3,075                 3,040                       1,702$                 3,001                       1,606$                 1,245                         11                     -                  1,256                         100.0% 98.5% 2.57 2.18
Monroe Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,581                 1,571                       880$                    1,550                       829$                    620                            8                       -                  628                            96.2% 100.0% 2.96 2.86
Oak Run Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           521                    524                          293$                    518                          277$                    207                            5                       -                  212                            100.0% 100.0% 2.71 2.96
Paint Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           554                    545                          305$                    540                          289$                    232                            1                       -                  233                            93.6% 100.0% 2.48 1.91
Pike Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           545                    544                          305$                    534                          286$                    170                            4                       -                  174                            100.0% 100.0% 2.58 2.95
Pleasant Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,327                 1,313                       735$                    1,297                       694$                    527                            5                       -                  532                            100.0% 100.0% 2.52 2.64
Range Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           712                    707                          396$                    697                          373$                    277                            3                       -                  280                            100.0% 100.0% 3.37 3.04
Somerford Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           3,053                 3,055                       1,711$                 3,016                       1,614$                 1,302                         24                     -                  1,326                         100.0% 100.0% 2.70 1.30
Stokes Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           319                    317                          178$                    314                          168$                    132                            2                       -                  134                            100.0% 100.0% 2.64 3.07
Union Township Madison CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           5,867                 5,772                       3,232$                 5,713                       3,056$                 562                            11                     -                  573                            96.9% 100.0% 2.28 1.91

65,507                64,728                     18,337$               2            64,515                     17,461$               2         876$            27,411                       34                     -                  27,445                       

Marion City Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           35,999                35,538                     1,990$                 35,420                     1,895$                 14,539                       5                       -                  14,544                       98.9% 96.6% 2.59 2.40
Villages
Caledonia Village Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           560                    553                          310$                    551                          295$                    246                            -                    -                  246                            100.0% 86.7% 2.95 2.58
Green Camp Village Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           310                    306                          171$                    305                          163$                    139                            -                    -                  139                            95.2% 100.0% 3.18 2.30
La Rue Village Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           676                    667                          374$                    665                          356$                    316                            -                    -                  316                            100.0% 100.0% 2.64 2.38
Morral Village Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           373                    368                          206$                    367                          196$                    153                            -                    -                  153                            100.0% 100.0% 2.36 3.26
New Bloomington Village Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           413                    408                          228$                    406                          217$                    193                            -                    -                  193                            100.0% 87.7% 2.75 1.64
Prospect Village Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,067                 1,053                       590$                    1,049                       561$                    493                            -                    -                  493                            89.3% 100.0% 2.58 2.85
Waldo Village Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           326                    322                          180$                    321                          172$                    150                            -                    -                  150                            89.0% 100.0% 2.70 1.98
Townships
Big Island Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,174                 1,160                       650$                    1,157                       619$                    499                            1                       -                  500                            100.0% 100.0% 1.97 3.61
Bowling Green Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           603                    595                          333$                    593                          317$                    227                            -                    -                  227                            100.0% 96.5% 1.26 2.28
Claridon Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,240                 2,215                       1,240$                 2,208                       1,181$                 989                            2                       -                  991                            100.0% 69.9% 2.69 2.19
Grand Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           373                    368                          206$                    367                          196$                    147                            -                    -                  147                            100.0% 100.0% 1.35 2.28
Grand Prairie Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,586                 1,568                       878$                    1,563                       836$                    635                            1                       -                  636                            92.7% 100.0% 3.69 3.00
Green Camp Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           770                    760                          426$                    757                          405$                    325                            -                    -                  325                            99.0% 100.0% 2.49 2.79
Marion Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           7,821                 7,723                       4,325$                 7,698                       4,118$                 3,785                         2                       -                  3,787                         99.1% 97.3% 2.60 2.27
Montgomery Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,007                 999                          559$                    995                          532$                    418                            2                       -                  420                            97.5% 96.5% 2.73 1.88
Pleasant Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           4,951                 4,919                       2,755$                 4,903                       2,623$                 2,039                         13                     -                  2,052                         96.8% 100.0% 2.70 2.75
Prospect Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           976                    965                          540$                    962                          515$                    423                            1                       -                  424                            91.1% 100.0% 2.39 2.72
Richland Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,772                 1,756                       983$                    1,751                       937$                    699                            3                       -                  702                            100.0% 100.0% 2.33 1.94
Salt Rock Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           280                    276                          155$                    275                          147$                    124                            -                    -                  124                            100.0% 100.0% 2.45 2.74
Scott Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           571                    563                          315$                    562                          301$                    209                            -                    -                  209                            100.0% 100.0% 3.25 2.28
Tully Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           834                    827                          463$                    824                          441$                    335                            2                       -                  337                            100.0% 100.0% 1.84 1.59
Waldo Township Marion CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           825                    819                          459$                    816                          437$                    328                            2                       -                  330                            97.6% 100.0% 2.35 1.98

35,025                35,750                     20,020$               2            35,313                     18,892$               2         1,128$          14,507                       91                     -                  14,598                       
Cities (10% population dues)

Madison County Total
Cities (10% population dues)

Marion County Total
Cities (10% population dues)

Morrow County Total (g)



 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,254,902             2,301,378  $     1,646,948       166             2,279,533  $     1,563,335    162                 956,639            19,240          24,351              1,000,230 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2024 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2025 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2024 

Population Estimate  2025 Dues 
 2025 
Reps 

January 1, 2023 
Population Estimate  2024 Dues 

 2024 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census 
Housing Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2024 Housing Unit 

Estimate

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households

2024 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES 2024 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD 
SIZE ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2024 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2025 member dues

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2023 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2024 member dues

Galion City Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           -                     -                           -$                     -                           -$                     -                             -                    -                  -                             97.5% 98.0% 2.21 2.14
Villages
Cardington Village Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,079                 2,107                       1,180$                 2,081                       1,113$                 889                            -                    -                  889                            95.0% 100.0% 2.78 2.24
Chesterville Village Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           191                    194                          109$                    191                          102$                    77                              -                    -                  77                              100.0% 100.0% 2.28 2.35
Edison Village Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           422                    428                          240$                    422                          226$                    187                            -                    -                  187                            100.0% 100.0% 3.11 2.92
Fulton Village Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           250                    253                          142$                    250                          134$                    113                            -                    -                  113                            100.0% 100.0% 2.77 3.34
Marengo Village Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           283                    287                          161$                    283                          151$                    127                            -                    -                  127                            100.0% 100.0% 2.28 2.06
Mount Gilead Village Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           3,503                 3,550                       1,988$                 3,506                       1,876$                 1,655                         -                    -                  1,655                         100.0% 92.4% 2.36 2.44
Sparta Village Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           121                    123                          69$                      121                          65$                      58                              -                    -                  58                              100.0% 100.0% 2.35 3.31
Townships
Bennington Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           3,052                 3,181                       1,781$                 3,146                       1,683$                 1,155                         33                     -                  1,188                         100.0% 100.0% 2.65 1.84
Canaan Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           900                    924                          517$                    913                          488$                    371                            5                       -                  376                            100.0% 100.0% 2.32 3.11
Cardington Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,001                 1,015                       568$                    1,002                       536$                    427                            -                    -                  427                            97.2% 100.0% 2.53 2.49
Chester Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,660                 1,682                       942$                    1,662                       889$                    643                            -                    -                  643                            100.0% 100.0% 2.45 2.12
Congress Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,939                 2,991                       1,675$                 2,954                       1,580$                 1,420                         5                       -                  1,425                         100.0% 100.0% 2.41 2.76
Franklin Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,609                 1,631                       913$                    1,611                       862$                    604                            -                    -                  604                            100.0% 100.0% 2.76 2.43
Gilead Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,018                 2,062                       1,155$                 2,037                       1,090$                 834                            6                       -                  840                            100.0% 93.7% 2.73 2.37
Harmony Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,610                 2,712                       1,519$                 2,679                       1,433$                 1,007                         21                     -                  1,028                         100.0% 100.0% 3.15 1.95
Lincoln Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,749                 1,773                       993$                    1,751                       937$                    686                            -                    -                  686                            100.0% 100.0% 2.55 2.80
North Bloomfield Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,853                 1,910                       1,070$                 1,887                       1,010$                 802                            12                     -                  814                            100.0% 100.0% 2.70 2.19
Perry Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,971                 1,998                       1,119$                 1,973                       1,056$                 665                            -                    -                  665                            100.0% 100.0% 4.80 3.25
Peru Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,496                 1,516                       849$                    1,498                       801$                    590                            -                    -                  590                            100.0% 100.0% 2.40 3.58
South Bloomfield Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,675                 1,698                       951$                    1,677                       897$                    633                            -                    -                  633                            100.0% 100.0% 2.24 2.06
Troy Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,156                 1,172                       656$                    1,157                       619$                    532                            -                    -                  532                            100.0% 100.0% 2.18 2.51
Washington Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,261                 1,300                       728$                    1,285                       687$                    545                            9                       -                  554                            100.0% 100.0% 2.46 2.64
Westfield Township Morrow CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,226                 1,243                       696$                    1,227                       656$                    487                            -                    -                  487                            100.0% 100.0% 2.06 1.46

35,683                35,609                     16,024$               2            35,441                     15,240$               2         784$            15,107                       -                    -                  15,107                       
Villages
Corning Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           488                    487                          219$                    485                          209$                    208                            -                    -                  208                            100.0% 100.0% 2.66 2.79
Crooksville Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,418                 2,413                       1,086$                 2,402                       1,033$                 1,057                         -                    -                  1,057                         99.4% 100.0% 2.61 2.45
Glenford Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           165                    165                          74$                      164                          71$                      64                              -                    -                  64                              100.0% 100.0% 3.20 2.62
Hemlock Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           142                    142                          64$                      141                          61$                      69                              -                    -                  69                              100.0% 100.0% 2.20 4.21
Junction City Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           721                    719                          324$                    716                          308$                    308                            -                    -                  308                            100.0% 95.2% 2.69 2.28
New Lexington Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           4,435                 4,426                       1,992$                 4,405                       1,894$                 1,977                         -                    -                  1,977                         100.0% 100.0% 2.52 2.41
New Straitsville Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           652                    651                          293$                    647                          278$                    308                            -                    -                  308                            100.0% 100.0% 2.68 2.05
Rendville Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           28                      28                            13$                      28                            12$                      16                              -                    -                  16                              100.0% 99.5% 3.06 2.46
Roseville Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,061                 1,059                       477$                    1,054                       453$                    469                            -                    -                  469                            100.0% 97.3% 3.18 2.53
Shawnee Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           505                    504                          227$                    501                          215$                    240                            -                    -                  240                            94.7% 100.0% 2.44 2.56
Somerset Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,481                 1,478                       665$                    1,471                       633$                    661                            -                    -                  661                            92.3% 100.0% 2.63 2.07
Thornville Village Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,087                 1,085                       488$                    1,080                       464$                    450                            -                    -                  450                            100.0% 100.0% 2.77 1.94
Townships
Bearfield Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,465                 1,462                       658$                    1,455                       626$                    652                            -                    -                  652                            100.0% 100.0% 3.65 2.51
Clayton Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,565                 1,562                       703$                    1,554                       668$                    640                            -                    -                  640                            100.0% 100.0% 2.41 3.51
Coal Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           285                    284                          128$                    283                          122$                    121                            -                    -                  121                            100.0% 100.0% 2.51 1.88
Harrison Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,934                 1,930                       869$                    1,921                       826$                    822                            -                    -                  822                            99.8% 99.0% 2.43 2.64
Hopewell Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,420                 2,415                       1,087$                 2,404                       1,034$                 867                            -                    -                  867                            100.0% 100.0% 3.03 3.71
Jackson Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,089                 2,085                       938$                    2,075                       892$                    817                            -                    -                  817                            100.0% 97.1% 2.74 2.16
Madison Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           1,367                 1,364                       614$                    1,358                       584$                    553                            -                    -                  553                            100.0% 100.0% 2.65 4.31
Monday Creek Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           694                    692                          311$                    689                          296$                    291                            -                    -                  291                            100.0% 99.5% 2.88 2.46
Monroe Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           837                    835                          376$                    831                          357$                    398                            -                    -                  398                            100.0% 100.0% 2.52 2.72
Pike Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,248                 2,243                       1,009$                 2,233                       960$                    846                            -                    -                  846                            100.0% 100.0% 2.65 2.33
Pleasant Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           847                    845                          380$                    841                          362$                    375                            -                    -                  375                            100.0% 100.0% 2.63 4.50
Reading Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           2,862                 2,856                       1,285$                 2,843                       1,222$                 1,129                         -                    -                  1,129                         97.1% 100.0% 2.62 2.12
Salt Lick Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           510                    509                          229$                    506                          218$                    215                            -                    -                  215                            97.2% 100.0% 2.41 3.07
Thorn Township Perry Non-MPO 0.430$           0.450$           3,377                 3,370                       1,517$                 3,354                       1,442$                 1,554                         -                    -                  1,554                         100.0% 100.0% 2.62 2.16

62,765                70,974                     24,165$               3            67,023                     21,453$               2         2,712$          23,134                       2,695                1,202              27,031                       
Cities (10% population dues)
Dublin City Union MPO 0.640$           0.665$           4,344                 4,523                       301$                    4,387                       281$                    1,342                         109                   -                  1,451                         99.2% 90.6% 2.95 2.08
Marysville City Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           25,571                29,241                     1,637$                 28,081                     1,502$                 9,327                         823                   1,190              11,340                       100.0% 98.8% 2.64 2.01
Villages
Magnetic Springs Village Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           267                    264                          148$                    257                          137$                    113                            2                       -                  115                            100.0% 92.2% 2.41 2.08
Milford Center Village Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           807                    798                          447$                    773                          414$                    313                            5                       -                  318                            100.0% 100.0% 3.28 2.43
Plain City Village Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           730                    710                          398$                    693                          371$                    342                            1                       -                  343                            100.0% 95.5% 2.44 2.20
Richwood Village Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,222                 2,157                       1,208$                 2,105                       1,126$                 959                            1                       -                  960                            100.0% 93.8% 2.49 2.15
Unionville Center Village Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           241                    234                          131$                    228                          122$                    91                              -                    -                  91                              100.0% 100.0% 4.34 2.00
Townships
Allen Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,365                 2,363                       1,323$                 2,287                       1,224$                 853                            25                     -                  878                            100.0% 98.7% 2.85 2.08
Claibourne Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,251                 1,236                       692$                    1,195                       639$                    504                            9                       -                  513                            100.0% 94.7% 2.52 2.13
Darby Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,156                 2,221                       1,244$                 2,143                       1,147$                 789                            42                     -                  831                            100.0% 100.0% 3.20 4.31
Dover Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,326                 2,298                       1,287$                 2,235                       1,196$                 904                            16                     -                  920                            100.0% 100.0% 2.70 2.19
Jackson Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           954                    956                          535$                    926                          495$                    356                            11                     -                  367                            100.0% 100.0% 2.79 3.38
Jerome Township Union MPO 0.640$           0.665$           8,774                 13,230                     8,798$                 11,270                     7,213$                 3,057                         1,541                12                   4,610                         100.0% 100.0% 3.14 2.12
Leesburg Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,220                 1,236                       692$                    1,197                       640$                    460                            16                     -                  476                            100.0% 96.9% 3.36 2.14
Liberty Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           2,048                 2,080                       1,165$                 2,018                       1,080$                 749                            31                     -                  780                            100.0% 100.0% 3.11 1.10
Millcreek Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,332                 1,325                       742$                    1,283                       686$                    519                            11                     -                  530                            100.0% 100.0% 3.13 1.53
Paris Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,585                 1,566                       877$                    1,527                       817$                    602                            11                     -                  613                            100.0% 98.8% 2.65 2.01
Taylor Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,516                 1,482                       830$                    1,441                       771$                    601                            5                       -                  606                            100.0% 100.0% 2.40 2.36
Union Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           903                    898                          503$                    871                          466$                    380                            8                       -                  388                            100.0% 100.0% 2.92 2.10
Washington Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           812                    814                          456$                    795                          425$                    337                            12                     -                  349                            100.0% 100.0% 2.25 2.23
York Township Union CORPO 0.535$           0.560$           1,341                 1,342                       752$                    1,311                       701$                    536                            16                     -                  552                            100.0% 100.0% 2.63 2.96

Union County Total

Perry County Total (g)



 BASE YEAR 
POPULATION 

       2,254,902             2,301,378  $     1,646,948       166             2,279,533  $     1,563,335    162                 956,639            19,240          24,351              1,000,230 

Community Government Type County Member Type
 2024 Member 

Dues Rate 
 2025 Member 

Dues Rate 

April 1, 2020 
Census 

Population
January 1, 2024 

Population Estimate  2025 Dues 
 2025 
Reps 

January 1, 2023 
Population Estimate  2024 Dues 

 2024 
Reps 

 Change in 
Dues (a) 

2020 Census 
Housing Units

New Single 
Family Units (c)

New 
Multifamily 

Units (d)
2024 Housing Unit 

Estimate

Occupancy Rate - 
Owner 

Households

Occupancy 
Rate - Renter 
Households

Household 
Size - Owner 
Households

Household Size 
- Renter 

Households

2024 HOUSING UNIT ESTIMATES 2024 OCCUPANCY RATE & HOUSEHOLD 
SIZE ASSUMPTIONS (e)

2024 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2025 member dues

MEMBER TOTAL (b)

2023 POPULATION 
Used to calculate 2024 member dues

a - Changes in dues may appear $1 high or low due to rounding.
b - Member totals represent the total for all MORPC members in the listed year. Change from year to year includes growth from new members as well as overall population change.
c - New single family units with an estimated build between April 1, 2020 (base year) and December 31 of the year preceeding the estimate year; assumes a 6-month lag time between date a building permit is issued and final occupancy
d - New multifamily units with an estimated build between April 1, 2020 (base year) and December 31 of the year preceeding the estimate year; assumes a 9-month lag time between date a building permit is issued and final occupancy
e - (Deleted)
f - Population in new housing units is estimated using the renter occupancy rate and average household size for multifamily units and owner occupancy rate and average household size for single family units using the latest available 5-year ACS data
g - For communities that fall partly outside the MORPC 15-county region, the estimate reflects only the portion of the population that resides in a MORPC county.  Sometimes the portion of the community in the region is very small and/or undeveloped, and consequently the estimated population may be very small or zero.
     Communities for which this note applies include Buchtel, Galion, Gratiot, Greenfield, Ridgeway, Rose Farm, and Roseville.  This may also affect communities such as Tarlton, which straddle county boundaries within the region, resulting in the population being split between counties.









����������	
���������������
	��	���

��������������������������� �

����������������� !"�#��$������"�%"$#�$���&���#����&���"�%���$����$����%�!�##�  ����'(��)*��+����	�
�����+�
��++�+���	��+�,����+-�./01.2�0./03./4�56�71.08�9/02/75/.�:;:<�
2=>?�@ABC@D�EF?�B@ABF@AG�HI�D=A�7>GJ1=>C�.AK>CLFM�0MFLL>LK�8CNN>??>CL�O71.08PQ�RRR�S>HA@DI�9DTQ�8CMUNHU?Q�1=>C�<V:RWQ�XR<J::YJ:XXVT�ZULG>LK�EF?�B@C[>GAG�HI�D=A�ZAGA@FM�\>K=EFI�3GN>L>?D@FD>CLQ�ZAGA@FM�2@FL?>D�3GN>L>?D@FD>CLQ�1=>C�4ABF@DNALD�C]�2@FL?BC@DFD>CLQ�FLG�4AMFEF@AQ�ZF>@]>AMGQ�Z@FL̂M>LQ�S>_̂>LK�FLG�̀L>CL�8CULD>A?T�2=A�@ABC@D�@A]MA_D?�D=A�[>AE?�FLG�BCM>_>A?�C]�D=A�7>GJ1=>C�.AK>CLFM�0MFLL>LK�8CNN>??>CLT���aL�F__C@GFL_A�E>D=�@AbU>@ANALD?�C]�D=A�̀T9T�4ABF@DNALD�C]�2@FL?BC@DFD>CLQ�71.08�GCA?�LCD�G>?_@>N>LFDA�CL�D=A�HF?>?�C]�FKAQ�@F_AQ�_CMC@Q�LFD>CLFM�C@>K>LQ�KALGA@Q�?AcUFM�C@>ALDFD>CLQ�]FN>M>FM�?DFDU?Q�FL_A?D@IQ�N>M>DF@I�?DFDU?Q�@AM>K>CL�C@�G>?FH>M>DI�>L�B@CK@FN?Q�?A@[>_A?�C@�>L�ANBMCINALDT�aL]C@NFD>CL�CL�LCLJG>?_@>N>LFD>CL�FLG�@AMFDAG�71.08�BCM>_>A?�FLG�B@C_AGU@A?�>?�F[F>MFHMA�FD�2>DMA�da�eCLJ4>?_@>N>LFD>CL�f�71.08TC@KT�R�2>DMA�da�C]�D=A�̀T9T�8>[>M�.>K=D?�3_D�C]�RgX<�



����������	
���������������
	��	���

������������������������� �

������������������������� !!�"�!�# �$� � ��% ���&���#������$�'�$�!��'������% ���!��� " ��%��%�$���! � %�%����((��%)� %������ ��� % ���%��"� ���*)�!��$$����%�����+ $�����#�(��"����,�����"��%����%� �"�'� ���(���% �"�����#���!!�-��� �%�#�(��"���'�����$ ( ��%�$����%'����%���&�� �������$�'�$�!��'������% ���!��� " �'�� %����# ��$%!�����%���)"��$��%��$%)�!������.���/�0����(��"�������+ $��'�� #�'����&���� %�1�/�
��+ #����# ������%����+ $�'�� #'����&���� %'����(��+ #��%���� �����������# ������%�%����%��������(��+ #�#�%����%����1���'�/�2�"��"�%�������(���%�!��%���%� �# + #)�!�� ��������%%�����!�%�#�%��%�����$� (%�����������+ $�'�� #'����&���� %,���3�4,2,�0�(��%���%����5)�% $���



����������	
���������������
	��	���

������������������� ��!�	�"#����!�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�%�� ��&�'�
	��	���$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�%�( �������	��&�'������)�*+%���!"����������$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�%�� ��#�&�	����'�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�,�" �'������)��&���!�!-"�'�	���!����!���.'�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�+�� ���	
���	��!�/����!��!"�)#!"�!��$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�+���� �����������	��!�/����!������	
��$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*0�� ��!�	�"#����!�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*0�( �1�2�'��))�	�'
�!'�(������'�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*0����� �1�2��
��������������������'�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*��� ��!�	�"#����!�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*��( �
��!!�!��
	���''�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*��* �
��!!�!��
	���''�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*3�� �"�������������!�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*3�0 �
#(����
�	����
����!�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*%�� �"���	'��2��!"��!��#'��!�
��!�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*4���� ���&�	���������-	�����"�	�'
�!'�(������'������	
��$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*+�� ����������	�'��#���!5�
����2�'������!���!"��''#	�!��'�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*+�( ��!-'�������������)�"�	����	�'�����	����.'�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*+�� �'
�������	�!�'�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�*+�" ����
���!��
	���''�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$���� �!���)2�!��(�!�)����	��'��)�
	�������!�#!"�	����������$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$���) �������"��!���'&�
	�)����!�2�6��
7��!"���&�	�����#!������!��''#�'�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$��*�� ��!!#������������	�
�	��)�	��"���$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$��*�& ���!�	����
	���"#	�'��$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$��*������� �



����������	
���������������
	��	���

������������������������������ �

������������������ !"#��$��"%"&�'"�()*�� !��+ ,�"*-."/" �)"+ �'�&�)�!�0" 1*������ !"#�2$��+ ,�"*-."/" �)"+ ��&�3*��" �45'���5�56���.��/� )������ !"#��$�6")&���**3.� -�*7���&8,��.)"8"-�)"+ �+8��.+-�**7��+ ).�-)+.*9�'�:3".�/� )*������ !"#��$�5�56�6")&�����2�*�&" ���**�**/� )�6++&������ !"#��$��+ ,�"*-."/" �)"+ ��+/�&�" )��.+-�!3.������� !"#�;$�'�*�+ *"<"&")"�*�8+.�6")&������+/�&"� -���)�45'�������� !"#�=$��3<&"-���.)"-"��)"+ ��&� ������ !"#�>$�� %".+ /� )�&�?3*)"-��� �&@*"*�6�������� !"#��$�0"/")�!�� �&"*(��.+8"-"� -@��&� ���))�-(/� )*�)+����� !"#�������� !"#�?$�6")&�����'�*+&3)"+ ������ !"#�A$�;" �&�45'���BCDE��.+�.�/�4� ���/� )��&� ������ !"#�0$�6")&������+)"-������� !"#��$��"%�.*")@�� !�� -&3*"+ ��&� ������ !"#�5$�45'����+ ).�-)" ���.+-�**��.+-�!3.�*��



����������	
���������������
	��	���
�� �

������������������� �!� �"!"#$�%!��$#�"$&���"!%!"$�����$� &$���!�"!��� &�"$�"!"#$�%!���������$�� '����()*+����,--./,01+-�,/+�/+2.(/+3�45�678��,03�6��9���	
��(01*.3+-�):+-+�;():�):+�,00.,*��
��-+*<=1+/)(<(1,)(>0�/+->*.)(>09� �,5�����&�"����##$�"!��� ��	
��(-�/+2.(/+3�)>�1>**+1)�,03�?,@�3,),�>0��()*+����@/>)+1)+3�@>@.*,)(>0-�(0�):+�@*,00(0A�,/+,9��:(-�(-�,0�>0=A>(0A�,1)(B()5�><�):+�)/,0-@>/),)(>0�3+@,/)?+0)9� �0A>(0A���C#!�����"!�!��"!����#��� ��	
��(-�/+2.(/+3�)>�@/>,1)(B+*5�+01>./,A+�@.4*(1�@,/)(1(@,)(>0�D�EFFGHIJ�KLM�NIO�PKIEHOFQHIJ�MRF�IFFOE�KS�MRKEF�MQNOHMHKINTTUVLIOFQEFQWFO�X�):+�)/,0-@>/),)(>0�3+@,/)?+0)�?,(0),(0-�,�-+@,/,)+�@.4*(1�@,/)(1(@,)(>0�@*,09� Y+@)+?4+/�����"!"#$�%!�$Z"$���#�����#�!������$��� ��	
��(-�/+2.(/+3�)>�?,(0),(0�,�1>?@*,(0)�@/>1+--9� �.//+0)�C$�$�!�!����"!"#$�%!���"!�!��"!���� ��	
��(-�/+2.(/+3�)>�*+)�4+0+<(1(,/(+-�[0>;���	
�\-�>4*(A,)(>0-�(0�/+A,/3-�)>��()*+����,03�:>;�1>?@*,(0)-�1,0�4+�<(*+39� �.//+0)�#$��]#!�!"$&�$� #!�̂ �����!�!$���_� ��	
��(-�/+2.(/+3�)>�),[+�->.03�?+,-./+-�,03�/+,->0,4*+�-)+@-�)>�-+/B+�):+�0>0=�0A*(-:�-@+,[(0A�@>@.*,)(>0-�(0�):+�,/+,9���	
��),[+-�-)+@-�)>�4+))+/�/+,1:�>.)�)>�):+-+�@>@.*,)(>0-�,03�)>�@/>3.1+�B,/(>.-�?,)+/(,*-�(0�3(<<+/+0)�*,0A.,A+-9� �1)>4+/������&�"�"!"#$�%!��$���"� �'���/+2.(/+-�):(-�/+@>/)�,00.,**59��)�(-�(01*.3+3�,-�,0�,@@+03(̀�(0�):+�)/,0-@>/),)(>0�@*,00(0A�;>/[�@/>A/,?�3>1.?+0)9� �,5��������"���"�a����ba���cb��$%!$d�� ��	
��1>0)/,1)-e�	6
-�,03�	6f-�,/+�/+2.(/+3�)>�(01*.3+�-@+1(<(1��()*+����/+*,)+3�*,0A.,A+9��03(B(3.,*�3+@,/)?+0)-�,03�):+�<(0,01+�3(/+1)>/�,/+�/+-@>0-(4*+�<>/�?,[(0A�-./+�):,)�):(-�(-�3>0+�1>//+1)*59� �.//+0)�



����������	
���������������
	��	���

�������������������� !�"#$%#&'(� )�#*!"$)!*�+$�,�����-�./0(�"#$1 2*!�&)�$1*#1 *3�$4�+�*�#*!"$)! 5 6 + *!�+�&+�+�*�� 27�� $�	*% $)&6�
6&)) )%��$'' !! $)�8��	
�9��&!�#*%&#2 )%�+�*�� 1 6�	 %�+!��:+�$4�/;<��8&)2�#*6&+*2�6&39�&)2��$3�+�*!*�#*!"$)! 5 6 + *!�&#*�:&## *2�$=+�5>���	
�.���*�"#$%#&'�4$:=!*!�"# '&# 6>�$)�� +6*����$4�+�*�� 1 6�	 %�+!��:+�&)2�$)�+�*��*+#$"$6 +&)�
6&)) )%��#%&) ?&+ $)�8�
�9�4=):+ $)!�&+���	
��8!**�@.A.��$2*�� +6*��0(�!*:+ $)�/0��&)2�� +6*��;(�!*:+ $)�B009.���	
��2$:='*)+!�!$'*�$4� +!�)$)72 !:# ' )&+ $)7#*6&+*2�&:+ 1 + *!� )�$+�*#�#*"$#+!�&)2�+�*!*�&#*�#*4*#*):*2�&)2C$#�+�*�:=##*)+�1*#! $)!�&#*� ):6=2*2��*#* ).�����*� )4$#'&+ $)�"#*!*)+*2� )�+� !�"#$%#&'� !�:=##*)+�&!�$4�+�*�2&+*�$4�+�*�#*"$#+�&)2�3 66�:$)+ )=*�+$�"#$1 2*�&)�$1*#1 *3�$4�� +6*����&)2�#*6&+*2�)$)72 !:# ' )&+ $)�&:+ 1 + *!�&)2�#*D= #*'*)+!.�E$3*1*#(�+�*� )4$#'&+ $)� !�!=5F*:+�+$�:�&)%*�&)2�#*1 ! $)� )�&::$#2&):*�3 +��)*3�6*% !6&+ $)(�#=6*!�&)2�"$6 : *!�&+�+�*�4*2*#&6(�!+&+*(�$#���	
��6*1*6!(�$#�2=*�+$���	
��="2&+*!�$4�1&# $=!�2$:='*)+!.���*#*4$#*(� +� !�!+#$)%6>�#*:$''*)2*2�+�&+�+�*���	
��!+&44�$#���	
��3*5! +*�&)2�$+�*#� )+*#)*+�6 )G!� )��""*)2 H���5*�:$)!=6+*2�4$#�+�*�6&+*!+� )4$#'&+ $).�
��+�!�$=62�5*�)$+*2�+�&+���	
�� !�#*!"$)! 56*(�:$)+#&:+=&66>(�+$�1&# $=!�F=# !2 :+ $)!� )�:&##> )%�$=+�&)2�"#$"*#6>�&)2�!*)! + 1*6>�4$66$3 )%�)$)72 !:# ' )&+ $)�#*D= #*'*)+!.���*�!+&+*�&)2�4*2*#&6�%$1*#)'*)+!��&1*�! %) 4 :&)+�$1*#! %�+�#*!"$)! 5 6 +>�4$#���	
�� )�#*%&#2!�+$�)$)72 !:# ' )&+ $)(�&)2�4$#�!$'*���	
��4=)2 )%�!$=#:*!(�6$:&6�%$1*#)'*)+!�$#�$+�*#�*)+ + *!�&6!$�'&>��&1*�&)�$1*#! %�+�#$6*.�8A**��""*)2 H�I.9����+�&�+ '*�3�*)�! %) 4 :&)+�&'$=)+!�$4�$"*)(�$1*#+�&)2�*1*)�%$1*#)'*)+7!&):+ $)*2�2 !:# ' )&+ $)�!+ 66�*H !+*2�&%& )!+��'*# :&)!�$4��4# :&)�2*!:*)+�&:#$!!�+�*�@) +*2�A+&+*!(�+�*�@.A.��$)%#*!!�"&!!*2�+�*�6&)2'&#G�� 1 6�	 %�+!��:+�$4�/;<�.�
#*! 2*)+��>)2$)�J$�)!$)�! %)*2�+�*�� 1 6�	 %�+!��:+�$4�/;<�� )+$�6&3�$)�J=6>��(�/;<�.��)�:$)! 2*# )%�+�*�� +6*����6*% !6&+ $)(�$)*�!*)&+$#�&22#*!!*2��$3�K$#+���&#$6 )&��$!" +&6!�#*:* 1*2�!=5!+&)+ &6�4*2*#&6�'$) *!�4$#�:$)!+#=:+ $)(�+�&+�!=:���$!" +&6!�2 !:# ' )&+*2�&%& )!+�56&:G!�&!�"&+ *)+!�&)2�&!�'*2 :&6�!+&44(�&)2�+�&+(� )�+�*�&5!*):*�$4�6*% !6&+ $)(�F=2 : &6�&:+ $)�3&!�+�*�$)6>�'*&)!�+$�*)2�+�*!*�2 !:# ' )&+$#>�"#&:+ :*!L�
�

�.���E�A�
	��	���
��M�N����O�PQ��N����R��R�����NR�SR��M�RR����QP�T�P���R��RN�P��������NRNU�V� W�X�Y�Z��[X�N\�\���]�Ŷ_�̀\�P��[a_�̂U��$�"#$1 2*� )4$#'&+ $)�+$�!+&+*�&)2�4*2*#&6�$1*#! %�+�&%*): *!�$)��$3���	
��:&## *!�$=+� +!�#*!"$)! 5 6 + *!� )�#*%&#2�+$�� +6*����&)2�#*6&+*2�)$)72 !:# ' )&+ $)�#*D= #*'*)+!.���V� Q�����N\�bbU��!�&�#*4*#*):*�4$#���	
��!+&44�$)�� +6*���7#*6&+*2�#*D= #*'*)+!�&)2�#*!"$)! 5 6 + *!�&)2�"#$:*2=#*!�+�&+���	
��4$66$3!�#*6&+*2�+$�)$)72 !:# ' )&+ $).��V� O�[�Y�Z��cdZ_aU��)4$#'&+ $)�4$#�+�*�%*)*#&6�"=56 :�$)�+�*�)$)72 !:# ' )&+ $)�#*%=6&+ $)!�+�&+���	
�� !�$56 %&+*2�+$�4$66$3�82=*�+$�5* )%�&�4*2*#&6�4=)2�#*: " *)+�&)2�&�"=56 :�*)+ +>9�&)2��$3���	
��#*!"$)2!�+$�+�*!*�#*D= #*'*)+!.��I.��������	��E�A������,�/;<���Ke����������

fghij�kl�mhn�mo�pooq�gkjro�st�uv�jho�wkxkr�ykzhjl�{|j}�~�y���������ju���oxopj�l�|h�qkl|�k�kpijkup�mho�o��oqo�ir�v�pql�i�o�kpxurxoq���gkjro�st�kl�lu�pq��kj�kl��u�irrn��kzhj��kj�kl�rozirrn��kzhj��kj�kl�|upljkj�jkupirrn��kzhj����hij�mkrr�kj�i||u��rklh��tj�mkrr�z�i�ipjoo�jhij�jho��upon�|urro|joq��n�|uru��rkpq�ji��|urro|ju�l�mkrr��o�qklj�k��joq��n��oqo�ir�ipq��jijo�iq�kpklj�iju�l�mhu�i�o�o��irrn�|uru��rkpq���oj��o�lin�kj�izikp��gho�jkjro�hil�i�lk��ro�����ulo���ju�ork�kpijo�qkl|�k�kpijkup�kp��oqo�irrn�vkpip|oq���uz�i�l���



����������	
���������������
	��	���

�������������������������� ��!��"�����#�"$����%&��$ �������	
�&����� �#'��$()� ���*�����"�����#���!�#�	�%����� ��������+$����������*�*,����������  *���� ��-����"�����#��*�.��� ��������*��#�-/��$���������#�����#�-���+$������*�.��� ��������*������##�,�*%���������� ��!�����&�-�������"�����##'."$�����*���*�&�*"���*���-�*��� ��!��"�����#�"$���/�01��2�34�5637�3�4�73��829:92;<��=>�21��2�34�5637�3�4<�4��=��??�7@�21��76�3�297=A�7@B�C/� ����,�������&��%�� '&��,� ��#�,$�,*��������� �&�*��*����������$�����#��'�*"���������*��*"���#* �#�%*!�������D�*���/� ���������'�*"��$ ��������*��#* �#�%*!�������������������($�����$ ���������� �������� ���$ ����,��������*���%�� '�E������ ��*�����������*��#* �#�%*!�������������'F��*�-�� �������������� ������G������&�������� ����*"��������� ���*���������*��#* �#�%*!�������D�HIJ�KLMN�OP�QRSTR�����G�������"�����#�"���� ��#��������� �/����U/V/�/�W���.��ECF��������X.,#$�������!����%�'����&�"*##*-��%�����,����%��*"�����CYZ����!�#�	�%����� �&������,� �"� ��,,#� �(�#��'�*"������ ������(���� #���"����*���G,�������*��� #$����*���������� �&� *#*����������*��#�*��%��/�[�� ��������*��,�*�� ��*���(�����*���%�&������ �,\����(�#��'&���G&���#�%�*�&�#���������%#����,�*"� ��� '&������� *���#�!�#���!���#�*�(������ #$�������!���*$��"�����#�����$���&���%$#���*��&��G� $��!��*�����&�����,*#� ���/����	
������*�����"�����#�"$����� �,�������$�����)$���������,�*%���������,*#� �����*� *�"*���-������������+$��������&����-�##/�]�����#&�����������#* �#���� ��������*��,�*��(���*����%������#��(���&�%�'&�(�.��G$�#&����������%������E��̂ �F�����!��$�#���#�*����� *��*��E�/%/&�����_$����C�̀U[�,�������#�����a*/�C.CCYF/�����'�,�*%�������!���-*��� �,�����/�����,�����'��� �,�����*�� *��$������� �#'��� ��!�������"�����#�"���� ��#��������� �/�����,�����'��� �,����������������($��������"�����#��������� ���*����$(�� �,������*� ���'�*$����,�*%���/�̂*�������,�����'��� �,����������$(�� �,������$���� ������  *���� ��-�������#����/���	
�������,�����'������$(�� �,����/������,� �"� ����#����.��#������ ��!��������� $�������������,�*%���������*��#'�������,*�����*���%$#���*����������� ��!���*"�����U/V/�[�,��������*"������,*�����*��E[��F&�,���� $#��#'�����]�����#�̀�%�-�'�������������*��E]̀ b�F���������]�����#���������������������*��E]��F/�[������#�������,#�������%���%$#���*������� *����������������*���*"�]�����#�	�%$#���*��&��Y��]	��C/���*���"�����#��%�� ������!����*,������%$#���*��������,�*��(����� �,������*"�"�����#�"$����"�*��$���%� ��������*������*���*"�������������%�������,�*%������������!������cPPcTN�*"��$()� ���%�����!��$�#���*���� ��������*��(�����*���� �&� *#*�&�*������*��#�*��%��/�����V$,������*$���������#��������$ ����%$#���*�����'�!�#��#'�,�*��(���,�� �� �����!��%������,��������,� ��*��,�*�� ����%�*$,�&��!����"������ ��*���*��,�� �� ��������*���������*��##'���� �������*�'/�deLMfSLIg&��Zh�U/V/�Xi�D�HjckLIfcM�lm�nROLNc&��ZY�U/V/�����Y�.Y�D�����ojgNOI�lm�pLjjLfcqL�nOeINJ�rOLMf�OP�ofeTLNSOI&�YYs�]/���ChY�&�C�Z�ECC������/F&�McRtq�fcIScf&�s�]/h������ECC������/�CYYhF/��b��#���� ��"�����#��%�� '��G������%�"�����#�"���� ��#��������� ������,�����'����,*���(�#��'�"*����,#�������%����#�����-�������,� ���*������� �,�����&�*!���##� **�������*�����������"'��%�#�%�#�����*,�����*��#����������&��������$���%� *����������,,#� ���*��������"*� �����&�������-����������!�#�	�%����[�!���*��*"�����[�,��������*"�_$��� �/�092?��uv�8?�94A����9=A2��=��=292;�Aw81��A�xyz�{�4�;�|��637:�=�w=>�3�2}7�6394�3;�21�739�AB��~� �������*��#���� ��������*�\���,���������������D������~� [��,��������,� �\�""� ��/������"�������"�����*��������*��#���� ��������*��(�����*���� �&� *#*�&�*������*��#�*��%��/������� *�����"�����*�� ��*��������$�������$���#�,�* ��$���*��,�� �� ����������������,��������,� ��*������!��$�#��*"���,���� $#����� �&� *#*�&�*������*��#�*��%��&�����-�����$ ����,�� �� ��#� �������$(�������#�#�%��������)$���"� ���*�/��������* $������(�#*-������*���*"�������)*��"�����#� �!�#���%���.��#�����#�%��#���*�&���%$#���*��&��G� $��!��*�����&�����"�����#��%�� '�%$���� ���������	
������$()� ���*/�����������%�����##'�#������ ��*�*#*%� �##'�('��������� �������������*���##.�� #$��!�/�V����,,����G���"*��#������*�� �$�#��* $����������*�������#�������"*�����*�/�

�/���U�̀ �	����V�



����������	
���������������
	��	���

��

�� �

������������������������ ��!�"������#$%&�'&(�)*!*�*�(+++,-��./0123245�6257/2829:4209�09�41;�</0=965�0>�/:7;?�70@0/?�0/�9:4209:@�0/2<29�#$A+�)B����C�"���'&(�)!��&%+#,-��D;@:4;6�40�E;/5095�625E@:7;6FE/0E;/4G�:7H=2/;6����I��"�J"�I��� �K"L�"������#$AM�'(M�)*!*�*�M(&,-��./0123245�6257/2829:4209�09�41;�3:525�0>�5;N�!�����B�O+&�����������"P����"���B�"������#$AM�'($�)*!*�*�A$&,-��./0123245�6257/2829:4209�3:5;6�09�1:9627:EF625:32@24G�" ��I�!���C�B"���B�"������#$AO�'&(�)*!*�*�%#+#,-��./0123245�6257/2829:4209�3:5;6�09�:<;��CQ��C�B��B ��� )�"���B!�'&$�����#*O#R�&$�����(#�"BI�(M�����(++,-��STUT�VWX�:96�YZ[\�X24@;�]̂�28E@;8;9429<�/;<=@:42095����I��"����"B!����"K!-��X24@;�_̀�STUTaT�a1:E4;/�bc�:5�:8;96;6�3G�d\.efg��������� ��!���!���"���B�"������#$hA�'Q*�*�#++J(O$,-��D;540/;6�0/2<29:@�294;94�:96�570E;�0>�X24@;�]̂�40�297@=6;�:@@�E/0</:85�:96�:742i242;5�0>�>;6;/:@e:26�/;72E2;945�:96�7094/:740/5�j1;41;/�>;6;/:@@Ge>=96;6�0/�904��"�����)!�B �"���"C�BIC�B�!����#$hh�'&(�)*!*�*�M%+#JM%M#,-��\665�/;@2<209�:5�:�E/04;74;6�</0=E�>0/�/;@07:4209�E=/E05;5��"C����"B!�K����I�!"P������!�"������#$$+�'Q*�*�#+#JMM%,-��k09e6257/2829:4209�3:5;6�09�625:32@24G��I�����I���#+++*#(-��8̂E@;8;94:4209�0>�VWX�X24@;�]̂�./0</:8���l��)�������I���#((O+-��mfn�aYD�_fT_ogp�V;E:/48;94�0>�q=5427;�700/629:4209�0>�;9>0/7;8;94�0>�909e6257/2829:4209�29�>;6;/:@@G�:55254;6�E/0</:85��l��)�������I���#(h$h�'�r,��B�#$$&-��Y;6;/:@�:742095�40�:66/;55�;H=24G�:96�>:2/9;55�29�8290/24G�:96�@0je29708;�E0E=@:42095�mst9i2/098;94:@�q=5427;up��l��)�������I���#M#%%�'��Q,��B�(+++-��D;H=2/;5�8;:929<>=@�:77;55�40�5;/i27;5�>0/�E;0E@;�j241�@2824;6�t9<@251�E/0v72;97G�



����������	
���������������
	��	���

������������������������� !�"#���$� %����������$�� � &#��!'�$� ���� �'�("�'�$� ������������#�'���)�*�' $� ��� �*�'��"����!��� ��������������	�*���#���#�+�������#$� ���'���*����#�+��,�!"��*���'#�'�+�� #�����'�#�!"$� ��-�������!���� ���'���$����������� ��'$���� ������!��� ��..����������	�-���	
�+�� �������������" !��� �+����������"/0�!����������1� )���������������1��� #�'�)"����� �-����	
������')� �2�#�3�'���!��� ��4.5-�.�� #�4.5-�5�������������	�*���#���#�������6	�)�� ���
��  � )���$$����� 7�8	
�9�� #���'*���$�$/�'�0"'��#�!��� ��� ������� �'���������'��-�������	
���'� �3�'����� �
���!%���$$�������!����������6���'�3����� �
��  � )��')� �2���� 7��'�6�
�7���'��������"$/"��:'/� �2�#��'���8����6
'��3�!�"�7�� ���	
���'� �3�'����� �
��  � )�;�'<�
'�)'�$�=��� <�� ��33� #�,��9����#���) ���#�/%������������*�' �'�� #�:-�-�>�3�'�$� ������'� �3�'����� -����	
��������'*�#���������
��8�'�6�'� �3�'����� ���"#%79��� !��.?@��� #������3��  � )�� ���%�3�'����������	�*���#���#���� !��.?�5�8" #�'�#����'� ���')� �2���� ����''� )�$� ���� #� �$��9-�����!"''� ���')� �2���� +�" #�'����� �$��6��#&�����	�)�� ���
��  � )���$$����� +7�1�����'$�#�� �.?@?-���	
��!"''� ��%�� !�"#�����"'�$�0�'�63'�#"!��� 7�#�3�'�$� ��A�.9��'� �3�'����� �� #�� �'���'"!�"'��>�*���3$� ��8����6�
�79B��9�>����� #���33� )B�59�
��  � )�� #��"���� �/����%B������� !�"#���� �')%�� #���'�C"����%-��9�	���#� �������'*�!��������� !�"#�����$��1�����'�2���� �� #���"�� )�'���/�� #�1���� ��'� �3�'����� �� �'���'"!�"'��� #�>�*���3$� �����'���������3�'����#�$� #�$� �)�$� ��3'�)'�$������3'�*�#���'�#����'� )���'*�!���� �.D�!�" ����-���	
�������� !�"#�����*�'���6�"33�'�7�#�3�'�$� ���� !�"#� )��,�!"��*���� �)�$� �+�E� � !�+�� ��'$���� ���!� ���)%+���$$" �!���� ��� #�� )�)�$� ��� #���*�' $� �������'��� #���'���)�!�� ������*��-����	
������ �� #�3� #� �+�*��" ��'%�$�$/�'���3&'" �3��  � )�� ���%�� #�'�!��*���3�'����������3�'���� ���" #� )��'�$�$�$/�'�#"��+�1��!���'�������"��#����$��!��)'� ��-������
����'*�!���'���� !�"#���>���1�'��� #�E'� <�� ���" ����+�� #�3�'��� ����� �'��1����E��'����#���" �%+���"�������: �� ���" �%�� #���"��1������!<� )���" �%-������!"''� ���
��)��)'�3��!��'���1���)� �'���%�����/�����#�� �.?45��,!�3�������3�'��� �����$�##���� #� �'���' �>���1�'����" �%+� ���3'�*��"��%�� !�"#�#�� ������
�+�1�'���##�#�� �������'�%�.??�-�>"���������� !'���� )��3'��#����"'/� �)'�1���/�%� #�����!� �'���!�" �%�� �����3����#�!�#���'���+�� #�#"�����������')�'�F&!�" �%�:-�-��� �"��G"'��"&#��� �#�$��'�3����� ���������!����'��+��
��1�'<�!� ��#�'��� #���$���$���� !�"#��+��'��,�� #��� ��+��'����/�%� #������
��/�" #�'%-���	
�����)�*�' �#�/%���6!�$$����� 7�8�'�6/��'#79�!�$3���#��������!������33�� ��#��'�$�$�$/�'�)�*�' $� ���3�'���	
��/%��1��� #��'��!��������)'��$� �-������
�����)�*�' �#�/%�����6�'� �3�'����� �
���!%���$$�����7�" #�'��#*���$� ���'�$������'� �3�'����� ��#*���'%���$$������� #�������$$" ��%��#*���'%���$$�����-������'� �3�'����� �
���!%���$$������� !�"#�������$�$/�'�����������$$����� �1����'���'�$�)��)'�3��!��'����1���� ������
��/�" #�'%�� #���$���##���� ���$�$/�'�+�3�'��'� �3�'����� �
���!%���$$������/%��1�-�� �

�-���������E��H���I�I&>���	��I����I���;��>-����	
���	��I�J����I��I>�E:I>�I��



����������	
����������������
	�
���

������������� !��"�#$%&'()*$%�*$%�&++&,)-.&/0�(&'.&�)1&�$&&%(�"+�*�%-.&'(&�2"2#/*)-"$3�*$�"'4*$-5*)-"$6(�7"*'%�(1"#/%�'&+/&,)�)1&�,"88#$-)-&(�-$�91-,1�-)�'&2'&(&$)(3�*/"$4�9-)1�-$,/#%&�)1&�2&'(2&,)-.&�"+�%-.&'(&�."-,&(:��	
���1*(�8*%&�*�,"$,&')&%�&++"')�)"�'&,"88&$%�2")&$)-*/�%-.&'(&�/&*%&'(�)"�+-//�;"*'%�.*,*$,-&(:��;&/"9�*'&�)1&�%&8"4'*21-,(�"+�)1&��	
���;"*'%3�91-,1�-$,/#%&(�4&$%&'3�'*,&3�*$%�*4&:��1-(�%*)*�9*(�,"//&,)&%�-$�)1&�(2'-$4�"+���:�� <=�>?��@A��<�BC�D�EF�BG��H� I�J�K&8*/&(�H� L��J��*/&(�H� L��J��+'-,*$��8&'-,*$�H� ��J�M-(2*$-,�H� L�J�N*)-.&��8&'-,*$�H� L�L�J�O1-)&��H� P�J�;&)9&&$�)1&�*4&(�"+�I�J����H� LLP�J�;&)9&&$�)1&�*4&(�"+��I�J�Q��H� ���J�QI�"'�"/%&'����	
���"2&'*)&(�%-++&'&$)/0�+'"8�8"()�2#7/-,�&$)-)-&(�-$�)1*)�*4&$,0�+#$%-$4�,"8&(�$")�+'"8�*�,"88-))&%�"'�%&%-,*)&%�)*R�("#',&�7#)�+'"8�)1&�."/#$)*'0�2*')-,-2*)-"$�"+�/",*/�4".&'$8&$)(3�*$%�+'"8�2&'+"'8-$4�9"'S�*((",-*)&%�9-)1�.*'-"#(�4'*$)(�*$%�*4'&&8&$)(3�91-,1�,*$�,1*$4&�".&'�)-8&:��1&(&�4'*$)(�*$%�*4'&&8&$)(�*'&�+'"8�+&%&'*/�*4&$,-&(3�)1&�T)*)&�"+�	1-"3�/",*/�4".&'$8&$)(3�#)-/-)0�,"82*$-&(3�+"#$%*)-"$(3�*$%�+'"8�")1&'�2#7/-,�*$%�2'-.*)&�&$)-)-&(3�)"�2&'+"'83�-82/&8&$)�"'�*%8-$-()&'�(2&,-+-,�2'"4'*8(3�(&'.-,&(�"'�()#%-&(:���1&�+#$%-$4�+"'�*�/*'4&�2"')-"$�"+�)1-(�9"'S�,"8&(�%-'&,)/0�"'�-$%-'&,)/0�+'"8�)1&�+&%&'*/�4".&'$8&$)3�"+)&$�)1'"#41�()*)&�*4&$,0�'&,-2-&$)(:�T"8&)-8&(�)1&(&�+#$%(�,"8&�)1'"#41�")1&'�(#7'&,-2-&$)(:��1&�2'-8*'0�+&%&'*/�*4&$,-&(�)1*)�2'".-%&�+#$%-$4�)"��	
���-$,/#%&�)1&�U&2*')8&$)�"+��'*$(2"')*)-"$�VU	�W3�)1&�U&2*')8&$)�"+�M"#(-$4�*$%�X'7*$�U&.&/"28&$)�VMXUW3�)1&�U&2*')8&$)�"+��$&'40�VU	�W3�*$%�)1&�U&2*')8&$)�"+�M&*/)1�*$%�M#8*$�T&'.-,&(�VMMTW:��	
���,#''&$)/0�"2&'*)&(�)1'&&�8*Y"'�2'"4'*8(3�91-,1�$"'8*//0�2'".-%&�)1&�7#/S�"+�+&%&'*/�+#$%-$4�)"�)1&�*4&$,0Z�H� �'*$(2"')*)-"$[��	�+#$,)-"$(�+#$%&%�70�)1&�U	��H� M"8&�O&*)1&'-5*)-"$�2'"4'*8�+#$%&%�70�)1&�U	��\�MMT�H� M"#(-$4�2'"4'*8(�+#$%&%�70�MXU��]̂ _̀ abc�defg�hicj]���������kl������ �km�� ���n���m����k ��mo�� ������p������	
���-(�)1&�U&(-4$*)&%�*$%��'-8*'0�
&,-2-&$)�"+�K���T&,)-"$�IqL��+#$%(�-$�)1&��"/#87#(3�	1-"�#'7*$-5&%�*'&*:��	
���2*((&(�T&,)-"$�IqL��+#$%(�)1'"#41�)"�(#7'&,-2-&$)(�*(�'&r#-'&%�70�)1&�4'*$)�2'"4'*8:��	
���-(�-$�)1&�2'",&((�"+�%&.&/"2-$4�*4'&&8&$)([,"$)'*,)(�#(-$4�KKs��Lt3��LP3�*$%����+#$%(�&R&,#)&%�9-)1�K��:��T#7'&,-2-&$)(�*'&�)"�7&�1&/%�)"�)1&�(*8&�$"$J%-(,'-8-$*)-"$�()*$%*'%(�*$%�*,,"#$)*7/&�)"�)1&�K����*()&'��4'&&8&$)�*(�9&//�*(�8"'&�%&+-$&%�4#-%&/-$&(�7*(&%�"$�)1&-'�2*')-,#/*'�2'"Y&,)(�*(��	
���91&$�#(-$4�)1&(&�+#$%(:��	
���*/("�,"82/-&(�K��6(��&')-+-,*)-"$�*$%��((#'*$,&(�&*,1�+&%&'*/�+-(,*/�0&*'�*(�)1&0�7&,"8&�*.*-/*7/&:�T#7'&,-2-&$)(�,*$�*,,&((��	
��6(��-)/&����$")-,&�"+�'-41)(3�,"82/*-$)�+"'8�*$%�2'",&%#'&(�*$%�*%"2)&%�2"/-,-&(�*)�8"'2,:"'4[)-)/&J.-[:��//��-)/&����,"82/*-$)(�'&4*'%-$4�(&'.-,&(�2'".-%&%�9-)1�T&,)-"$�IqL��+#$%(�*'&�)"�7&�*%%'&((&%�)"��	
���*(�9&//�*(�)1&�'&,-2-&$)�#(-$4��	
��6(�,"82/*-$)�2'",&%#'&(:�



�����������	
���������������
	��	���

����������� �!"��#� �$%#�!"�$���&#��'� ���$���'�#���(�#�������)����*�� ��#$�����$���$��#�+�$�$�*,���	
������!!�!��!%*#� ������!�����'��#���������� ������� �-�� �



����������	
����������������
	�
���

������������� �!"���!����"#$��!�����%�����	
���&'(�)*+*,-.*)�'�./-0*((�'1)�(0&*)2,*�3-�3/'04�(25/*06.6*13(��63,*�����/-7/'8�0-8.,6'10*�'1)�(2586((6-1(9��	
��:(�7/'13�')8616(3/'3-/�;6,,�.*/<-/8�(63*�+6(63(�'(�'../-./6'3*�3-�*'0&�(25/*06.6*13�3-�*1(2/*�3&*6/�./-=*03(�'/*�61�0-8.,6'10*�;63&�3&*�(671*)�'7/**8*13�'1)�>���(3'1)'/)(9��&*�')8616(3/'3-/�;6,,�/*0*6+*�/*.-/3(�3&'3�;6,,�5*�*13*/*)�613-�>����/��?9���(�/*@26/*)�5A�3&*�./-=*03B�(*,*03*)�(25/*06.6*13(�;6,,�(25863�61+-60*(�3-��	
���<-/�/*6852/(*8*139��))636-1',�61<-/8'36-1�8'A�5*�/*@2*(3*)�61�3&*�*+*13�)-028*13'36-1�6(�1**)*)�<-/�/*6852/(*8*13�3-�*1(2/*�3&*A�'/*�61�0-8.,6'10*9��"CDEFGH�!IFJHK�$D�LKMJM�NCO�P�H�OQJD�HJCD�CN��JH��CO�RCG�HJCD�CN�S�GJLJHJ�M�"T�UH�O����%��V��	
���'1)�63(�(25/*06.6*13(�)-�1-3�2(*�>���<21)(�3-�)*3*/861*�3&*�,-0'36-1�-<�'�1*;�<'06,63A�-/�8'4*�/*1-+'36-1(�3-�*W6(3617�<'06,63A9�X-�./-=*03(�/*@26/*�'1�*@263A�'1',A(6(�<-/�,'1)�'0@26(636-1�'1)�3&*�)6(.,'0*8*13�-<�.*/(-1(�</-8�3&*6/�/*(6)*10*(�-/�52(61*((*(9���OCG�EFO�M�����"�FM�M�HC�U�MM�HTOCF�T�S�$�NJD�DGJ�L��MMJMH�DG��HC�MFYO�GJUJ�DHM�JD���DCDZEJMGOJQJD�HCOK�Q�DD�O�"T�UH�O�[�%��%�G�\�]��	
���&'(�'�?*036-1�̂_̀���/-7/'8��'1'7*8*13��,'1�a���b�'../-+*)�5A�>��9��&*�����)-028*13(�3&*�.'((�3&/-27&�-<�>���<61'106',�'((6(3'10*�3-�(25/*06.6*13(�61�'�1-1)6(0/6861'3-/A�8'11*/9��(�.'/3�-<�3&*�?*036-1�̂_̀��<21)617�/*@2*(3�./-0*((B��63,*����)'3'�0-,,*036-1�'1)�7*1*/',�/*.-/3617�/*@26/*8*13(B��6863*)��17,6(&��/-<606*10A�
*@26/*8*13(�'1)�>����*/36<60'36-1�'1)��((2/'10*(�6(�/*@26/*)9���)*(0/6.36-1�-<�./-0*)2/*(�3-�/*@2*(3�<21)617�6(�',(-�610,2)*)�61�3&*����9�a?**��..*1)6W�c9b�d&*1�<21)617�5*0-8*(�'+'6,'5,*B��	
���(25863(�'�./*((�/*,*'(*B�.-(3(�-1��	
��:(�;*5(63*�'1)�(-06',�8*)6'B�(*1)(�*8'6,�5,'(3(�'1)�8'6,(�.-(3�0'/)(�3-�.-3*136',�(25/*06.6*13(9��	
��:(�*8'6,�'1)�e?�?�8'6,617�,6(3(�'/*�610,2(6+*�-<�861-/63A�.-.2,'36-1�-/7'16f'36-1(9���'0&�'..,60'13�6(�/*@26/*)�'(�.'/3�-<�63(�?*036-1�̂_̀��<21)617�/*@2*(3�3-�./-+6)*�61<-/8'36-1�/*,'3617�3-�3&*�0,6*13*,*�3-�5*�(*/+*)�5A�3&*�./-=*03B�610,2)617�3&*�1285*/�-<�861-/63A�61)6+6)2',(�5/-4*1�)-;1�5A��</60'1��8*/60'1B�g6(.'160B��(6'1�-/��'06<60��(,'1)*/B�X'36+*��8*/60'1B�'1)��(6'1h�1)6'1�.-.2,'36-1�7/-2.(9��	
��:(��63,*����0-8.,'613�./-0*((�;6,,�5*�2(*)�3-�(-,6063�'1A�0-8.,'613(�5'(*)�-1�.*/0*6+*)�)6(0/6861'36-1�5'(*)�-1�/'0*B�0-,-/B�-/�1'36-1',�-/67619��(�'�i*(671'3*)�'1)��/68'/A�
*06.6*13B��	
���;6,,�8-163-/�(25/*06.6*13(�;63&�/*7'/)�3-��63,*���9����OCG�EFO�M�����"�FM�M�HC�UOCjJE���MMJMH�DG��HC�UCH�DHJ�L�MFYO�GJUJ�DHM��UULKJD��NCO�NFDEJD�%�JDGLFEJD��JHM��NNCOHM�HC��MMJMH��UULJG�DHM�HT�H�kCFLE�M�Oj��UO�ECQJD�DHLK�QJDCOJHK�UCUFL�HJCDMl�"T�UH�O�[�%��%�G�\V]��(�(3'3*)�61��	
��:(�����;&*1�3&*�<21)617�0A0,*(�'/*�'11-210*)�3&*�(*,*036-1�./-0*((�6(�-.*1�'1)�3/'1(.'/*13B�'1)�*+*/A�*<<-/3�;6,,�5*�8')*�3-�/*'0&�82,36.,*�'7*106*(�3&'3�./-+6)*�(*/+60*(�3-�3&*�./68'/A�3'/7*3�.-.2,'36-1(B�*1(2/617�*@263A�-<�'00*((�3-�3&*�5*1*<63(�-<�3&*�7/'13�./-7/'8(�'8-17�*,6765,*�7/-2.(B�'(�/*@26/*)�5A��63,*����-<�3&*��6+6,�
67&3(��039���	
���0-13'03(�613*/*(3*)�.'/36*(�/*./*(*13617�',,�(*78*13(�-<�3&*�(32)A�'/*'B�610,2)617�')+-0'3*(�<-/�.*-.,*�;63&�)6('56,636*(B�3&*�*,)*/,A�'1)�861-/63A�.-.2,'36-1(�&'+*�5**1�8'613'61*)9��1�'))636-1�3-�8'6,617�'11-210*8*13(�'1)�;*5�.-(3617(B�<21)617�'+'6,'56,63A�;6,,�5*�0-882160'3*)�2(617��	
��:(��/'1(.-/3'36-1��25,60��'/3606.'36-1��,'19�a?**��..*1)6W��9b��&*�(*,*036-1�./-0*((�610,2)*(�'1�61<-/8'36-1',�;-/4(&-.�;&*/*�-23,61617�3&*�)*+*,-.8*13�-<�./-=*03�'1)�0/63*/6'�6(�-<<*/*)9�mno�pqrstnqu�vwx�vttytzvw{o�yw�xo|o}quyw~�urquqtv}t�vro�vx|orzytox�vwx�q�orox�zq�v}}�ywzorotzox�uvrzyot��



����������	
����������������
	�
���

���������������� !�" ���!� ��#���$����%�&'%'()*+�(,-./%'��/.*'����)%0�('*).'0�%,%10/23(/4/%)./,%�('25,%2/6/*/./'2�).��	
���)('�7)%0*'0�/%�)�0'3'%.()*/8'0�4)%%'(+�6'/%&�5(/4)(/*9�.7'�('25,%2/6/*/.9�,:�/%0/;/0-)*�0'5)(.4'%.2<��7/2�(':*'3.2�.7'�(')*/.9�.7).��	
���,5'().'2�.7(,-&7�4)%9�0/::'('%.�)&(''4'%.2+�3,%.()3.2�)%0�5(,&()42+�)%0�')37�,:�.7'4�4)9�7);'�2,4'=7).�0/::'('%.�('>-/('4'%.2�)%0�('25,%2/6/*/./'2�('*)./%&�.,��/.*'����)%0�%,%10/23(/4/%)./,%<���7,-&7��	
���/2�,%'�'%./.9+�')37�5(,0-3./,%�0'5)(.4'%.�,5'().'2�.7'/(�5(,&()42�/%�0/::'('%.�:-%3./,%)*�)(')2+�2,4'=7).�/%0'5'%0'%.*9�-./*/8/%&�0/::'('%.�:-%0/%&�2,-(3'2�)%0�)&(''4'%.2+�)%0�-%0'(�;)(9/%&�('>-/('4'%.2+�(,*'2+�)%0�3,%2.()/%.2+�=7/37�/%0/;/0-)*�0'5)(.4'%.2�)('�4,2.�:)4/*/)(�=/.7<��7/2�)::'3.2�7,=��/.*'����('25,%2/6/*/./'2�)('�,(&)%/8'0�).��	
��<���.�27,-*0�6'�%,.'0�.7).�)**�,:��	
��+�=/.7,-.�'?3'5./,%�)%0�)3(,22�)**�0'5)(.4'%.2+�/2�2-6@'3.�.,�:,**,=/%&�:'0'()*���/.*'����)%0�%,%10/23(/4/%)./,%�('>-/('4'%.2<��%�.7).��	
���('3'/;'2�)%9�:'0'()*�:-%02+�/.�/2�2-6@'3.�.,�.7'2'�('&-*)./,%2+�6-.�/%�:)3.+��	
���('3'/;'2�2/&%/:/3)%.�)4,-%.2�,:�:'0'()*�:-%02�.7).�/%:/*.().'�';'(9�)3./;/.9�)%0�,5'()./,%�,:��	
��<��7/2�4)A'2�.7'�'%./('�)&'%39�2-6@'3.�.,�.7'�('*).'0�:'0'()*�*)=2�/%�)**�/.2�,5'()./,%2<�����2�27,=%�/%�.7'��	
����/.*'����,(&)%/8)./,%�37)(.�/%��55'%0/?�B+�.7'�)&'%39��?'3-./;'�C/('3.,(+�=7,�/2�7/('0�69�.7'��,44/22/,%+�7)2�,;'()**�('25,%2/6/*/.9�:,(�%,%10/23(/4/%)./,%�)%0�/45*'4'%.)./,%�,:�.7'��/.*'����5(,&()4<�C/('3.*9�('5,(./%&�.,�.7'��?'3-./;'�C/('3.,(�,%�%,%10/23(/4/%)./,%�)%0�3/;/*�(/&7.2�/22-'2�/2�.7'�D'%/,(��,44-%/3)./,%2�)%0��%&)&'4'%.�C/('3.,(�=7,�2'(;'2�)2�.7'�,;'()**�)&'%39+�E�/.*'�����,,(0/%).,(<F���7/2�5'(2,%�/2�.7'�A'9�3,%.)3.�5'(2,%�.7).�7)2�&'%'()*�('25,%2/6/*/.9�,;'(�3/;/*�(/&7.21('*).'0�)%0�%,%10/23(/4/%)./,%�/22-'2�.7).�4)9�)(/2'�=/.7/%�.7'�)&'%39<��7'�D'%/,(��,44-%/3)./,%2�)%0��%&)&'4'%.�C/('3.,(�/2�('25,%2/6*'�:,(��/.*'����)2�/.�('*).'2�.,�5-6*/3�,-.(')37�)%0��/.*'����%,./:/3)./,%2<��7'�,.7'(�A'9�2.)::�4'46'(�('*).'0�.,��/.*'���+�/2�.7'�C���)%0��%&)&'4'%.�	::/3'(<��7/2�/%0/;/0-)*�/2�('25,%2/6*'�:,(�4)A/%&�3'(.)/%�.7).�.7'�)&'%39�4''.2��/.*'����('>-/('4'%.2�/%�5-(37)2/%&�)%0�/%�5(,:'22/,%)*�2'(;/3'�,(�,.7'(�3,%.()3.2<��7/2�5'(2,%�/2�)*2,�('25,%2/6*'�:,(�'45*,94'%.�)%0�7/(/%&�)%0�:,(�.7'�)&'%39G2��>-)*��45*,94'%.�	55,(.-%/.9�('5,(./%&<��	
���7)2�)%�/%.'(%)*�C/;'(2/.9+��>-/.9�)%0��%3*-2/,%��,44/..''+�=7/37�3,%2/2.�,:�2.)::'(2�:(,4�')37�0'5)(.4'%.<��7'�5-(5,2'�,:�.7'�C�H���,44/..''�/2�.,�3-*./;).'�)%�'%;/(,%4'%.�=7'('�/%0/;/0-)*2�,:�0/;'(2'�()3'+�&'%0'(+�)%0�'.7%/3/.9�4)9�2-33''0�)%0�:''*�3,4:,(.)6*'�/%�.7'�=,(A5*)3'<��7'�3,44/..''�=/**�3,%;'%'�)%0�'%&)&'��	
���'45*,9''2�=7/*'�5(,4,./%&�.7'�)&'%39G2�0/;'(2/.9�/%/./)./;'2<��,44/..''�4'46'(2�=/**�=,(A�)*,%&2/0'�.7'�C/;'(2/.9�	::/3'(�/%�)37/';/%&��	
��G2�2.().'&/3�&,)*2�=/.7/%�.7'�C/;'(2/.9�H��%3*-2/,%�I,(A��*)%<��7'�3,44/..''�=/**�)*2,�&-/0'�.7'�0/;'(2/.9�'::,(.2�,:�.7'��	
���J,)(0�)%0�D.)::<�I7/*'�%,.�25'3/:/3)**9�0'2/&%).'0�.,�)00('22�:'0'()*��/.*'����3,45*/)%3'�/22-'2+�.7/2�3,44/..''�4)9�7);'�5)(./3/5)./,%�/%�.7/2�/%�.7'�:-.-('<�K*./4).'*9�.7,-&7+�4,2.�,:�.7'�,%1&,/%&�('25,%2/6/*/.9�:,(�4''./%&�5(,&()41('*).'0��/.*'����('>-/('4'%.2�).��	
���('2.2�=/.7�')37�0'5)(.4'%.�0/('3.,(<�� �

�<���L�
	CK���	L�
����J<��M�N�D��BB�
�D�	LD�J������D�



����������	
����������������
	�
���

������������������� ��!"�� ����#����	
���$%&'($)*�+,-.%(*�,$).+.)./*�)%�,''-/**�,&'�-/*0%&'�)%��.)1/���2-/1,)/'�.**(/*3�$%&$/-&*3�,&'�-/4(.-/5/&)*3�6/$).%&�����7%$(*/*�%&�)8/�0-.5,-9��-,&*0%-),).%&�,&'��&7-,*)-($)(-/�:/+/1%05/&)�;(&'.&<=��	�,&'�-/1,)/'�'/0,-)5/&)*�,$).+.)./*�-/<,-'.&<��.)1/����,&'�.&$1('/*�01,&&.&<�*(>2*/$).%&*�%&�',),�$%11/$).%&?��

�

�?���@�
	:A���	@�B?�����@@�@���
	��66�������C�D�EF"���C���8/��	
����1,&&.&<�:/0,-)5/&)�$,--./*�%()�,�GHIJKLMLNOPQLR�GHHJLKSTPQL�SNU�GHNTPNVPNW�01,&&.&<�0-%$/**�.&�,$$%-',&$/�X.)8�)8/��%'/�%7�;/'/-,1�
/<(1,).%&*3��.)1/�Y3�6/$).%&��Z�?��8/�0-.&$.0,1�0-%'($)*�%7�)8.*�0-%$/**�,-/�)8/��/)-%0%1.),&��-,&*0%-),).%&��1,&�,&'�)8/��-,&*0%-),).%&��50-%+/5/&)��-%<-,5��	
���$%&).&(,119�5%&.)%-*�)8/�.50,$)*�%7�.)*�01,&&.&<�)%�,+%.'3�5.&.5.[/�%-�5.).<,)/�'.*0-%0%-).%&,1�.50,$)*�%&��.)1/���20-%)/$)/'�0%0(1,).%&*�)8-%(<8�+,-.%(*�.50,$)�,&,19*/*�,&'�0/-7%-5,&$/�5%&.)%-.&<?��8/*/�,$).+.)./*�,-/�$,--./'�%()�)8-%(<8�',),�$%11/$).%&�,&'�0(>1.$�0,-).$.0,).%&3�,*�'/*$-.>/'�.&�*(>*/$).%&*��,&'�Y?��\� :,),�$%11/$).%&��\� �(>1.$�0,-).$.0,).%&���8/�0-.5,-9�-/*0%&*.>.1.)9�7%-�/&*(-.&<�)8,)�)8/*/�),*]*�,-/�,00-%0-.,)/19�,&'�*/&*.).+/19�$,--./'�%()�1./*�X.)8�)8/��8./7��%>.1.)9�,&'��&7-,*)-($)(-/�	77.$/-�,&'�6/&.%-�:.-/$)%-�%7��-%<-,55.&<3�X8.1/�)8/�*0/$.7.$�),*]*�,-/�&%-5,119�*(>2'/1/<,)/'�X.)8.&�)8/�'/0,-)5/&)?��8/�6/&.%-��%55(&.$,).%&�,&'��&<,</5/&)�:.-/$)%-�,1*%�8,*�,�*.<&.7.$,&)�-%1/�.&�)8/�0(>1.$�0,-).$.0,).%&�,&'�&%).7.$,).%&�-/*0%&*.>.1.)./*?���8/��	
����1,&&.&<�:/0,-)5/&)�8,*�%7)/&�0/-7%-5/'�*0/$.,1�,$).+.)./*�%-�01,&&.&<�*)('./*�%()*.'/�)8/���	̂*�$%-/�01,&&.&<�0-%$/**�)8,)�,-/�*0/$.7.$,119�'.-/$)/'�)%�)8/��.)1/���20-%)/$)/'�0%0(1,).%&*?��_,501/*�.&$1('/�)8/���	̂*�0,*)�0,-).$.0,).%&�X.)8�̀,&'�%&<%.&<�.&)/-/*)�.&a�'/+/1%0.&<�,&'�5,.&),.&.&<�)8/�7%11%X.&<b��\� c(5,&�*/-+.$/*�)-,&*0%-),).%&�01,&&.&<3�5%>.1.)93�,&'�d%>�,$$/**�7%-�)8/�)-,&*0%-),).%&�'.*,'+,&),</'�,*�/1/5/&)*�%7�)8/�eLWPHNSf�gHhPfPTi�jfSN�%-�kHHKUPNSTLU�jfSN?��\� lKSNOJHKTSTPHN�mLISNU�gSNSWLILNT�jfSN�)8,)�.&$%-0%-,)/*�5%>.1.)9�5,&,</5/&)?��\� jfSNNPNW�nKSILoHKp�qHK�TML�rQSGVSTPHN�Hq�TML�lKSNOJHKTSTPHN�sLLUO�jHJVfSTPHNO�.&��/&)-,1�	8.%?��\� tNOPWMTuvwv�*)('9�)8,)�0-%,$).+/19�01,&*�7%-�'/+/1%05/&)�,&'�<-%X)8�%+/-�)8/�&/_)�Y�x�9/,-*?��8.*�-/0%-)�$%&*.'/-*�$8,&<.&<�'/5%<-,08.$*�,&'�.50,$)*�)%�)8/�5%>.1.)9�%7�)8/�)-,&*0%-),).%&�*9*)/5?��\� yGTPQL�lKSNOJHKTSTPHN�jfSN�/&$%(-,</*�$%50-/8/&*.+/�,&'�1%&<2-,&</�,$).+/�)-,&*0%-),).%&�01,&&.&<�)%�5%+/�)8/�-/<.%&�)%X,-'*�,&'�/4(.),>1/�,&'�$%&&/$)/'�)-,&*0%-),).%&�&/)X%-]?��\� ePGpLNhSGpLK�yKLS�zTVUi�,�$%55(&.)9�'-.+/&�*)('9�%7�)8/�.&)/-5%',1�8(>�)%�'/+/1%0�$%50-/8/&*.+/�,00-%,$8/*�)%�/$%&%5.$�'/+/1%05/&)3�.&7-,*)-($)(-/�.50-%+/5/&)3�X%-]7%-$/�5%>.1.)9�,&'�,77%-',>1/�8%(*.&<?���



����������	
����������������
	�
���� �

������������������� ��!"#�$%&'()�*%&�*%+&,-./�0,�1'1�(*+�'1,(+'23�-(3�+&-(45*&+-+'*(�(,,14�45,.'2'.�+*�6'(*&'+3�5*5%7-+'*(48�	%&�57-(('()�5&*.,44�.*(+'(%*%473�&,-./,4�*%+�+*�6'(*&'+3�5*5%7-+'*(48��*�1-+,�0,�/-9,�(*+�'1,(+'2',1�+/-+�6'(*&'+3�5*5%7-+'*(4�'(�*%&�&,)'*(�/-9,�+&-(45*&+-+'*(�(,,14�1'22,&,(+�2&*6�+/,�5*5%7-+'*(�-4�-�0/*7,8��/,4,�(,,14�-&,�-..,44�+*�:*;4�-(1�*+/,&�4,&9'.,4<�'65&*9,�+/,�4-2,+3�*2�+/,�+&-(45*&+-+'*(�434+,6<�-(1�6'('6'=,�.*(),4+'*(8��	
���-74*�.*(4'1,&4�+/,�(,,14�*2�+/,�5*5%7-+'*(�0'+/�7*0,&�'(.*6,4>�*71,&�-1%7+4�-(1�+/,�+&-(45*&+-+'*(�./-77,(),4�-44*.'-+,1�0'+/�(*+�/-9'()�-�.-&�*&�+/,�-;'7'+3�+*�1&'9,�'(�*%&�&,)'*(8�	9,&�+/,�7-4+�4,9,&-7�3,-&4>�+/,�-),(.3�/-4�4,,(�-(�'(.&,-4,�'(�+/,�(,,1�+*�'65&*9,�+&-(4'+�4,&9'.,4�-(1�5&*9'1,�6*&,�;'?'()�-(1�0-7?'()�'(2&-4+&%.+%&,�+*�.&,-+,�;,++,&�-(1�6*&,�4%4+-'(-;7,�(,')/;*&/**148�	%&�+&-(45*&+-+'*(�57-(('()�5&*.,44�'(.7%1,4�6'(*&'+3�5*5%7-+'*(�)&*%54�-(1�9',05*'(+48��@AB�C�"��D�E�������!�F�!�����FG�!"#��	
��H4�-(-734'4�*2�+/,�'65-.+�*2�+/,�1'4+&';%+'*(�*2�I+-+,�-(1�J,1,&-7�2%(14�'4�4/*0(�'(�J')%&,4���KL�+*���KMN�*(�5-),4�LNK�ML�*2�+/,��(9'&*(6,(+-7�O%4+'.,�1*.%6,(+-+'*(8��/,�./-&+4�'1,(+'23�+/,�'65-.+4�*2�+/,�����5&*:,.+4�0'+/�&,45,.+�+*�5-&+'.%7-&�6,-4%&,4�*(�9-&'*%4�5*5%7-+'*(4�)&*%54�0/'./�45,.'-773�'(.7%1,�6'(*&'+3�-(1�(*(K6'(*&'+3�5*5%7-+'*(4�)&*%548���1'45-&-+,�'65-.+�0*%71�4/*0�%5�'(�+/,4,�)&-5/4�'2�+/,�+&,(14�1,5'.+,1�*(�+/,�)&-5/�0*%71�;,�1'22,&,(+�;,+0,,(�6'(*&'+3�-(1�(*(K6'(*&'+3�5*5%7-+'*(8��(�-77�6,-4%&,4�+/,�+&,(1�7'(,4�*2�6'(*&'+3�-(1�(*(K6'(*&'+3�5*5%7-+'*(�2*77*0�-�4'6'7-&�5-++,&(�-4�-�&,4%7+�*2�+/,�����5&*:,.+4�0/,(�.*65-&,1�+*�+/,�(*�;%'71�4'+%-+'*(8��*&,�1,+-'74�.-(�;,�1,&'9,1�;3�+/,�5-&-)&-5/�-44*.'-+,1�0'+/�,-./�6,-4%&,8�PI,,��55,(1'Q�R8S���/'4�+35,�*2�0*&?�'4�1*(,�5,&'*1'.-773�'(�-11'+'*(�+*�+/,�4+-(1-&1���	�-.+'9'+',4�1'4.%44,1�;,7*08��TU�VWXW�YZ[[\YX@Z ���	
���'4�-�6-:*&�.*77,.+*&>�%4,&�-(1�),(,&-+*&�*2�,.*(*6'.>�1,6*)&-5/'.>�7-(1�%4,>�+&-(45*&+-+'*(>�-(1�*+/,&�1-+-8��*77,.+'()�.,&+-'(�+35,4�*2�1-+-�'4�-�&,)%7-+*&3�&,]%'&,6,(+̂�$,9,7*5�5&*.,1%&,4�2*&�+/,�.*77,.+'*(�*2�4+-+'4+'.-7�1-+-�P&-.,>�.*7*&>�4,Q>�-),>�1'4-;'7'+3>�-(1�(-+'*(-7�*&')'(S�*2�5-&+'.'5-(+4�'(>�-(1�;,(,2'.'-&',4�*2�I+-+,�/')/0-3�5&*)&-64>�'8,8>�&,7*.-+,4>�'65-.+,1�.'+'=,(4�-(1�-22,.+,1�.*66%('+',4�PM��J
���8_P;SP�SS8�I*6,�*2�+/,�5%&5*4,4�'1,(+'2',1�2*&�.*77,.+'()�1-+->�'(.7%1,̂��X��@!����D�#���̀ �65-.+4�-(1�5,&4*(4a;%4'(,44,4�'65-.+,1�;3�+&-(45*&+-+'*(�5&*:,.+4���̀ �&-(45*&+-+'*(�(,,14�*2�-77�5,&4*(4a)&*%54�0'+/'(�57-(4�*&�5&*:,.+�-&,-���̀ �,*57,�+*�'(.7%1,�'(�+/,�1,.'4'*(K6-?'()�5&*.,44���̀ �,-1,&4ab�/-65'*(P4Sb�2*&�9-&'*%4�6*1,4�-(1�+&-(45*&+-+'*(�*5+'*(4���̀ c,(./6-&?�-(1�6*('+*&��	
���1'9,&4'+3�,22*&+4��R'4+*&'.-773>�+/,�6-:*&�(,,1�2*&�1-+-�-+��	
���/-4�;,,(�&,7-+,1�+*�+/,�+&-9,7�1,6-(1�6*1,7'()�.*65*(,(+�*2�+/,�+&-(45*&+-+'*(�0*&?�5&*)&-6�-(1�'4�-�.*&,�5-&+�*2��	
��H4�*()*'()�0*&?8��/,�(,,1�2*&�1-+->�/*0,9,&>�)*,4�;,3*(1�6*1,7'()�-(1�5,&6,-+,4�6*4+�57-(('()�-(1�4,&9'.,�*%+&,-./�-.+'9'+',4�-+��	
��8���/,���	�5&*9'1,4�2*&,.-4+4�*2�5*5%7-+'*(>�/*%4'()>�,.*(*6'.�-(1�+&-(45*&+-+'*(�+&,(14�+/-+�5&*9'1,�+/,�;-4'4�2*&�-11&,44'()�.%&&,(+�'44%,4�-(1�,Q57*&'()�2%+%&,�(,,148��11'+'*(-7��	
���1-+-�2*&�57-(('()�5%&5*4,4�'(.7%1,4�'(2&-4+&%.+%&,�'(9,(+*&',4>�1,9,7*56,(+�'(9,(+*&',4>�+&-22'.�.*%(+4>�.&-4/�-(-734'4>�;'.3.7,�+&-9,7�7,9,7�*2�4+&,44�-(1�+&-9,7�27*0�5-++,&(48��	
���-74*�4,&9,4�-4�-�.,(+,&�2*&�+/,�.*77,.+'*(>�-(-734'4>�-(1�1'44,6'(-+'*(�*2�'(2*&6-+'*(�'(��,(+&-7�	/'*8��I*6,�1-+-�'4�'65*&+-(+�+*�+/,�57-(('()�5&*.,44�-(1��'+7,����;,.-%4,�'+�/,754�'1,(+'23�+/,�),*)&-5/'.�7*.-+'*(4�-(1�,Q+,(+�*2�+&-1'+'*(-773�%(1,&4,&9,1�5*5%7-+'*(4�+/-+�-&,�5&*+,.+,1�+/&*%)/��'+7,����57-(4�-(1�5&*:,.+48��



����������	
����������������
	�
���� �

���������� !�"�#�������" $��!����!#�� %# !%��&�#��%��#����#����'(�# �$%�&���#�����#����( #�$��(�$$ $������� %���#����"��$"�" %#� )'#�"� $#���	
��*%�#��&& !��$�(+% %�,�$�%-��� %� %�"�$��%��#��#�#���"�#��!�$�)��&'�#�����$�(+,�"�#���'���#���#��.�(�"���$"���"�(-������$�(+%�%���%'(#� $�#��� "�$# & !�# �$��&��(�$$ $�����%'����$#%�#��#�!�$�)��'%�"�#�� "�$# &+��������� !�����%��&�� ���"�$% # �%��&�#����#����'(�# �$%��$"���$ #���#��� ���!#%��&�#��$%���#�# �$��(�$%��$"����/�!#%-���01��23456��789565�795:;���$��&&�!# .���')( !����# ! ��# �$����!�%%� %���!��$��%#�$��#��"'�����!�%%����#�!# �$�'$"���#���(�<-�������# �$�(�� %�#���"�% ���&������')( !����# ! ��# �$����!�%%�#��#�����!# .�(+�%��=%��$"� %����$�#���""��%% $��#���$��"%��&��((����%�$%>� $!('" $��#��%��#��" # �$�((+�'$"��%��.�"����'$"�������%�$#�"-�?'�#�������>�#�����# �$�(�� %�#�����. "���')( !��!!�%%��$"�#��������#'$ #+�&��� $�'#� $�#���"�.�(����$#��&����$!+��������� $�-�������')( !����# ! ��# �$>�!�$%'(#�# �$��$"�$�# & !�# �$���@' ����$#%��&���	%�����"�%!� )�"� $�#�����"���&�?�"���(�
��'(�# �$%�� #(��A>�B�!# �$��C�-ADE-��?
��C�-ADE�FDG�F.  GH�IJJKLMN�OPQ�RMS�TOMULSJVLMN�QWJ�MJJSU�OX�QWOUJ�QVRSLQLOMRYYZ�PMSJVUJV[JS�\Z�J]LUQLMN�QVRMÛOVQRQLOM�UZUQJ_Ù�UPTW�RU�YOabLMTO_J�RMS�_LMOVLQZ�WOPUJWOYSÙ�aWO�_RZ�XRTJ�TWRYYJMNJU�RTTJUULMN�J_̂ YOZ_JMQ�RMS�OQWJV�UJV[LTJUc���')( !����# ! ��# �$� %�"�& $�"��%�#���̂VOTJUU�\Z�aWLTW�LMQJVJUQJS�RMS�RXXJTQJS�LMSL[LSPRYU�OV�JMQLQLJU�RVJ�TOMUPYQJS�RMS�LMTYPSJS�LM�SJTLULOMb_RKLMN�̂VOTJUUc������')( !����# ! ��# �$����!�%%� $!('"�%H��d� �$&����# �$�" %%�� $�# �$�F# ��(+��$"���(�.�$#G��d� ��$%'(#�# �$�F��$�%#��$"����$��e!��$��%G��d� fB#�=���("��g����# ! ��# �$�F!�((�)���# .���$������$#G������'$ !�# �$��$"��')( !��'#���!������ ����#�$#�#���	
����������%��$"��!# . # �%-��(�$$ $��%#'" �%�!�$"'!#�"�)+�%#�&&��&#�$�$��"�#�� $!('"�����# ! ��# �$�)+���)���"�%��!#�'���&��������% "�$#%-�B��. !�%��&&���"�)+�#�����'% $�����<��#��� ,�# �$��������%����# !'(��(+>��'%#����!��(�<����$"���"���#�h $!�������'�%>�� $�� # �%>�$�$h�$�( %��%���= $�����%�$%>��$"��#���%-�
�%'(#%��&�#����')( !����# ! ��# �$��&&��#%����� $!('"�"� $�#����')( !����# ! ��# �$�����$" e��&���!��"�!'��$#-������ .��% #+��$"��$!('% �$��(�$��(%��)�$!����=%�#����&&�!# .�$�%%��&����!� $���'#�#��#��%�����'(�# �$%-�B���?�!'%�����H�B��. !��#��� .��%�����'(�# �$%� $�#���� .��% #+��$"��$!('% �$��(�$-�FB�������$" e�i-G���	
��*%��')( !����# ! ��# �$��(�$�&���#�����#����( #�$��(�$$ $������$ ,�# �$� %�'�"�#�"���� �" !�((+>��$"���(�%�#���' "��#����$������$#��$"��'#���!���&&��#%�&���#���#��$%���#�# �$��(�$$ $�����!�%%-�����!'���$#�.��% �$��&�#� %��(�$� %� $�����$" e��-���jklm�kn�opm�okkqr�opso�tuvwx�yrmr�ok�pmqz�{mmz�opm�zy|q}~�}�nk�lm��}�~qy�m�opm�nkqqk�}������������H��	
����� $#� $%��$��e#�$% .��<�)% #��#��#� %�'�"�#�"�&��@'�$#(+-�����% #�� $!('"�%� $&����# �$��$�#������$!+*%���%��$% ) ( # �%>���( ! �%>��������%>��')( !�# �$%>��$h�� $���!# . # �%>��$"����%%���(��%�%-�� ��!#�%#�&&�( $=%��������. "�"�&�����%#��&�#��� $&����# �$��$�#���<�)% #�-�����������������	
��*%�%�! �(���" ���&&��#%� $!('"��?�!�)��=>��$%#�����>���'�')�>��$"�� $=�"�$-������������������!��+���>��	
��� %%'�%����'(# #'"���&��')( !�# �$%>������#%>��$"����%��%����#��&�#������$!+*%�<��=>��$"���%��$"%�#���$"����!�%%�%���(�����$'�)����&�"�#����@'�%#%-��'!���&�#� %�!�$�)���!!�%%�"�#���'���#���<�)% #�-��(�$%��$"��������%���%'!���%�#�����#����( #�$����$%���#�# �$��(�$��$"�#������$%���#�# �$������.���$#��������������(%��" %#� )'#�"�#��#�����#����( #�$�( )��� �%�(�!�#�"�< #� $�#���#��$%���#�# �$��(�$$ $������-�



����������	
����������������
	�
���� �

��������������� ������ !��	
���"#$%$&'(�'%')#*+,$)�,'-(%'##'*(�(").�/(�$#(�*'0$+,/%�'1+"*)'�/,2�+#.'*�3'*$+2$)�'4/$%(�#+�$,5+*4�#.'�3"6%$)�+5�$#(�3*+0*/4(7�3*+8')#(7�'9',#(7�/,2�$,$#$/#$9'(:�����  �;���� � !��*'((�*'%'/('(�/*'�*+"#$,'%<�(',#�#+�4'2$/�)+,#/)#(7�$,)%"2$,0�2/$%<�/,2�-''=%<�,'-(3/3'*(7�/,2�#'%'9$($+,�/,2�*/2$+�(#/#$+,(�#.*+"0.+"#�#.'��',#*/%�	.$+�/*'/:��.'('�$,)%"2'�,"4'*+"(��$#%'����3*+#')#'2�0*+"3(:��.'�3*'((�*'%'/('(�/*'�/%(+�3%/)'2�+,�#.'�-'6($#':��>������ �?@�������A���BC���!��%%��	
���6+/*2�/,2�)+44$##''�4''#$,0(�/*'�+3',�#+�#.'�3"6%$):��''#$,0�2/#'(7�#$4'(�/,2�/0',2/(�5+*�6+/*2�/,2�4/8+*�)+44$##''�4''#$,0(�/*'�3+(#'2�$,�/29/,)'�+,�#.'�/0',)<D(�-'6($#'7�-$#.�(+4'�4''#$,0(�#/=$,0�+,�/�.<6*$27�$,E3'*(+,�/,2�+,%$,'�5+*4/#�/(�/�*'("%#�+5�#.'��	��FEGH�3/,2'4$):��?@@���B����� �I����BC����J�KK���!��	
���*+"#$,'%<�3*+9$2'(�+33+*#",$#$'(�5+*�3"6%$)�)+44',#�#.*+"0.�(+)$/%�4'2$/7�+,%$,'7�'4/$%7�L:1:�4/$%7�5/M7�3.+,'7�/,2�#.*+"0.�3"6%$)�)+44',#�/#�4''#$,0(:��	
���*'(3+,2(�#+�/%%�)+44',#(�*')'$9'2:��N��II�� �O���  �C��!�1#/55�$(�/))'(($6%'�$,�3'*(+,7�+,�#.'�3.+,'7�6<�4/$%7�6<�5/M7�/,2�6<�'4/$%:��+,#/)#�$,5+*4/#$+,�5+*�4/,<�(#/55�4'46'*(�$(�$,)%"2'2�+,�#.'�/0',)<�-'6($#':��>������ !��	
���*+"#$,'%<�"('(�2$*')#�4/$%�/,2�'4/$%�#+�=''3�#.'�3"6%$)�$,5+*4'2�+5�#.'�/0',)<D(�('*9$)'(7�3*+0*/4(7�3"6%$)�)+44',#�3'*$+2(7�4''#$,0(7�/,2�3"6%$)/#$+,(:��.'('�4/$%$,0(�$,)%"2'�/�%/*0'�,"46'*�+5�)+44",$#<�0*+"3(�/,2�(+)$/%�('*9$)'�/0',)$'(7�(+4'�+5�-.$).�*'3*'(',#��$#%'����3*+#')#'2�0*+"3(:��	
���/%(+�(',2(�3*'((�*'%'/('(�#+�,'-(3/3'*(�#./#�/*'�3"6%$(.'2�6<�/,2�5+*�#*/2$#$+,/%%<�",2'*('*9'2�3+3"%/#$+,(:���P��� !��9',#(�(").�/(�-+*=(.+3(7�+3',�.+"('(7�/,2�5+*"4(�/*'�.'%2�*'0"%/*%<:��	
���*+"#$,'%<�+55'*(�#.'�5+%%+-$,0�2$55'*',#�-/<(�5+*�3'+3%'�#+�)+44',#�+,�/)#$9$#$'(7�3*+0*/4(7�/,2�2')$($+,(�4/2'�/#�#.'�/0',)<7�/(�5+%%+-(Q��R� J�KK��� �����O���@��S����O�T�U�K�!��+44',#(�/*'�/))'3#'2�#.*+"0.�(+)$/%�4'2$/7�+,%$,'7�3.+,'7�'4/$%7�L:1:�4/$%7�#.*+"0.�$,#'*/)#$9'�-'6�4/3(7�/,2�$,�3'*(+,�/#�/,<�6+/*27�)+44$##''�+*�3"6%$)�4''#$,0:���R� V��K����BC����J�KK���������S �I���>�W���O���P���� !�X+*4/%�3"6%$)�)+44',#�/,2�*'9$'-�3'*$+2(�/*'�"('2�#+�(+%$)$#�)+44',#(�+,�4/8+*�3%/,,$,0�/,2�3*+0*/44$,0�/)#$9$#$'(:��.$(�$,)%"2'(�4/8+*�/4',24',#(�#+�#.'��'#*+3+%$#/,��*/,(3+*#/#$+,��%/,�/,2�#.'��*/,(3+*#/#$+,��43*+9'4',#��*+0*/4�/,2�)./,0'(�#+�$43+*#/,#��	
���3+%$)$'(�(").�/(�#.'��"6%$)��/*#$)$3/#$+,��%/,:���	
���/%(+�./(�/,�/)#$9'��+44",$#<��29$(+*<��+44$##''�#./#�$(�/�4/8+*�)+43+,',#�+5�#.'�3"6%$)�3/*#$)$3/#$+,�3*+)'((�/,2�3*+9$2'(�3"6%$)�$,3"#�/,2�*')+44',2/#$+,(�#+�#.'��*/,(3+*#/#$+,��+%$)<��+44$##'':��#�$(�#.'�*'(3+,($6$%$#<�+5��	
���1#/55�#+�4/='�("*'�#./#�#.'��+44",$#<��29$(+*<��+44$##''�./(�*'3*'(',#/#$+,�5*+4��$#%'����*'%'9/,#�3+3"%/#$+,(:���.'��+44",$#<��29$(+*<��+44$##''�$,)%"2'(�2$9'*('�4'46'*(�5*+4�2$55'*',#�6/)=0*+",2(�-.+�*'3*'(',#�4$,+*$#$'(�/,2�3'+3%'�-$#.�2$(/6$%$#$'(:��	
���)+,($(#',#%<�*')*"$#(�5+*�,'-�)+44$##''�4'46'*(:��	
���/%(+�*'9$'-(�/,2�*'Y"$*'(�#./#�3*+8')#E(3')$5$)�)+44$##''(�$,)%"2'�*'3*'(',#/#$+,�+5�2$9'*('�3+3"%/#$+,(�5*+4�#.'�(#"2<�/*'/(:���.'��*/,(3+*#/#$+,��29$(+*<��+44$##''�('*9'(�/(�#.'�#').,$)/%�)+43+,',#�+5�#.'�3"6%$)�3/*#$)$3/#$+,�3*+)'((�/,2�3*+9$2'(�*')+44',2/#$+,(�#+�#.'��*/,(3+*#/#$+,��+%$)<��+44$##'':��,�*')',#�<'/*(7��	
���./(�#/=',�(#'3(�#+�*'/).�+"#�#+�#.'�0*+-$,0�,+,E�,0%$(.�(3'/=$,0�)+44",$#$'(�$,��',#*/%�	.$+:��	
���./(�(+4'�+5�$#(�+"#*'/).�4/#'*$/%�#*/,(%/#'2�$,#+�13/,$(.7�1+4/%$�/,2�X*',).:��#�/%(+�4/='(�'55+*#(�#+�2$(#*$6"#'�$,5+*4/#$+,�#+�13/,$(.�/,2�1+4/%$�*'($2',#(�/,2�3"6%$)/#$+,(�$,�#.'�*'0$+,:��.'��	
���-'6($#'�)/,�6'�#*/,(%/#'2�$,#+�9/*$+"(�%/,0"/0'(:��	
���/%(+�./(�",2'*�)+,#*/)#�9/*$+"(�/0',)$'(�#./#�3*+9$2'�$,#'*3*'#/#$+,7�#*/,(%/#$+,�/,2�('*9$)'(�5+*�#.'�2'/5�/,2�.'/*$,0�$43/$*'2:��.$(�$,5+*4/#$+,�$(�/9/$%/6%'�#+�/%%�(#/55�4'46'*(�(+�#.'<�)/,�/(($(#�3'+3%'�-.+�*'Y"$*'�#*/,(%/#$+,�('*9$)'(:�1''�/22$#$+,/%�$,5+*4/#$+,�$,�#.'�F$9'*($#<�/,2��,)%"($+,�3%/,�",2'*�X+)"(��*'/Q�1'*9$)'�#+�F$9'*('��+3"%/#$+,(:�Z1''��33',2$M�[:\���22$#$+,/%�$,5+*4/#$+,�+,�3"6%$)�3/*#$)$3/#$+,�$(�$,)%"2'2�+,�#.'��	
���-'6($#':�1''�#.'��	
���]�"6%$)��/*#$)$3/#$+,��%/,�/,2�]�'#*+3+%$#/,��*/,(3+*#/#$+,��%/,̂�%$,=(�$,��33',2$M��:��



����������	
����������������
	�
���
����������������� �����!�"������"�� ��#��$%����&��'����(�(�)��!�%�(��)����*�$���#�*����%"#��$��#�����"�(!���(�#�%��%�+�,%$���%�+�-��(!���%�(�.������(*����%"#��"�(��(�)�%(���(�������!��������%"#��$��!�#�!%�+/����������(*�#�%��%�+0�� �������������� ������������������$����*�%(�� ��!����(��,%$���%�+�&��'����(0��1����##�(*%2�3������ ��!�"#�����,%$���%�+��(*��(!���%�(�&��'����(0���� �

�45�6789:;7<=�>?6�7?@AB;7C?��A>?���(���D��	
������"�*�� ��,%$���%�+�-��(!���%�(���""%��������%($���%.����� ���.�(!+E���##���! ����*%$���%�+0�� ��!�""%�����%($�(���%�*���! �*�#���"�(�E��#��%!%���%(����$%(.�*%$�����#�#����%�(�0�� ��!�""%���������� %��*���!�(�����(�/�����%�� (%!��*$�!��������������������"#���(!��F����G/���� ��#��	
����( �(!��%���*%$���%�+��������0���(��HI/��	
���!�����*�� ���%�����	
���,%$���%�+�-��(!���%�(�&��'����(0�� ��#��(���%�%J�*�� ����..���%�(�����"������K���*��(����$�+���(*���!���.���#�%(���$%�)��)%� ��������(*�K���*�"�"K���/����)�������%(���"��%�(�#��$%*�*����"����	
�������L������"�(������!��������!�"#���(!��%(�� ��)��'#��!��!�"#����*�����M(%��*�&�+0��� ��.�������� ��+����+�)��'�#��(��%�����!���%$������)��'��($%��("�(��� ���%��)��!�"%(.��(*�%(!���%$�N�#��$%*�����$%!����(*�#��.��"������ ����(�����	 %��!�""�(%�+�!����%(.����#�!%���#��!������%$�/�)��'/��(*���%�������"%�+N��(*�!��������#��!������K��%(���������)�(�������!���0�� ��)��'�#��(�����%����	
���%(�%���#��((%(.��(*�*�!%�%�(L"�'%(./�����K�%� %(.�#�%��%�%��/�#��$%*%(.�����$�(!+����� ���	
�����.%�(/�K�%�*%(.�!�#�!%�+/�"�%(��%(%(.��!!��(��K%�%�+/�����!��%(.�������!����(*�%"#��$%(.����$%!������� ����(�����	 %��!�""�(%�+0���	
��E��!�""%�"�(�����*%$���%�+�%���$%*�(��%(�%���,%$���%�+�1����"�(�O��PQRSTUVRWX�UTYTUV�WZ�W[T�\RYYTUT]̂TV�W[_W�̀_aT�bV�b]RcbTd�efghi�UT̂Zj]RkTVl�S_mbTVl�T̀ nU_̂TV�_]\�̂TmTnU_WTV�\RSTUVRWX�nX�UTVoT̂WR]j�_]\�bWRmRkR]j�_mm�ZY�ZbU�\RYYTUT]̂TV�WZ�T][_]̂T�ZbU�mRSTV�_]\�ZbU�VẐRTWXdp��� ��!����(��,%$���%�+�&��'����(���$%�)�*�� �������������� ��#��$%����&��'����(��(*�� ���%2���!��������0��� ��"���%!��/������*�K+���!�������/�%*�(�%�%��O�� ��#��!����%(�) %! �����! %�$��*��%��*����!�"���F�(�������!����GN�� ��!�#�K%�%�+����%"#��"�(��� ��#��!������F��"#���(!+GN��(*�� ���	
������"���"K��F�G����#�(�%K�������� ���#�!%�%!�%(�������!�����F1����G0���! �"���%2�#��$%*����(������������#���%(.���������F	��!�"�G0��qrstursv��w�A��x�syz{|}���""%������ ��#��#����%�(������!��������+�!�"#���(��)��'���!���(*�~���*0��qrst|��v�}��"#��$���!!���%K%�%�+��(*��!!�""�*��%�(���������0��;�||�{�s�6{��sy{���w��srv�s�����}���%(��%(��.�(!+��#�(*����H��0��;�s�{v���r�6{��sy���r|����{r�y}��(!�������( �(!�����$%!�����*%$�����#�#����%�(�0��6{��sy{���:���{s�����y}���(�%(������"����� ����*���������%��"�(�������,~���(*�1�!�%�(�I��M,�"�(%���%(.��(*���#���%(.0��6{��sy{���@r����{v��{r�y}��(!������� ��#��"��%�(�����	
��E�����$%!����(*�#��.��"�����*%$�������*%�(!��/��(*�%(!������� ���)���(��������	
��E��,%$���%�+�-��(!���%�(��������0�



����������	
����������������
	�
���

������������������ ���!��"����#��$#�%������#�!��&���'����	
���()�*+,-(*+.�/0�12+�3454�6+78*19+:1�;<��*8:)7;*181(;:�1;�)-/9(1�877*;=8>�;<�12+�12*++?0+8*��(1>+����7*;@*89�8:.�1;�98(:18(:�8��(1>+����7;>(A0�)181+9+:1�)(@:+.�/0�12+��B+A-1(=+�6(*+A1;*�8:.��(1>+����8))-*8:A+)4�C5++��77+:.(B�D4E��2+�7;>(A0�)181+9+:1F�(:A>-.+.�(:��77+:.(B��F�()�8:�+B7*+))�A;99(19+:1�1;�:;:?.()A*(9(:81(;:�8:.�()�)(@:+.�/0�12+�A2(+<�8.9(:()1*81(=+�;<<(A+*4��2+�7;>(A0�)181+9+:1�()�*+,-(*+.�1;�/+�A(*A->81+.�12*;-@2;-1�12+�;*@8:(G81(;:�8:.�@+:+*8>�7-/>(A4���2+��(1>+����8))-*8:A+)�8*+�:;H�(:A>-.+.�8)�78*1�;<�12+�8::-8>���	�)+><?A+*1(<(A81(;:�*+);>-1(;:F�-)-8>>0�8.;71+.�(:��80�;<�+8A2�0+8*4��77+:.(B���(:A>-.+)�8�A;70�;<�12()�<*;9�IJ��K4���1�()�*+>+=8:1�1;�:;1+�1281�/0�)(@:(:@�8:�8))-*8:A+F�12+�*+A(7(+:1�28)�7*;=(.+.�.;A-9+:181(;:�1281�980�/+�8�/8)()�<;*�8�L/*+8A2�;<�A;:1*8A1M�8A1(;:4��=+:�H(12;-1�)-A2�H*(1(:@F�A;-*1)�.+)A*(/+��(1>+����;/>(@81(;:)�C8:.�;12+*�:;:?.()A*(9(:81(;:�>8H)E�8)�)(9(>8*�1;�8�A;:1*8A1N�O12+�*+A(7(+:1)M�8AA+718:A+�;<�12+�<-:.)�1*(@@+*)�A;=+*8@+�-:.+*�12+�:;:?.()A*(9(:81(;:�7*;=()(;:P�C�8*8>0G+.��+1+*8:)F��QQ�3454�81�R�SE4���))-*8:A+)�)+*=+�1H;�(97;*18:1�7-*7;)+)T�12+0�*+9(:.�7*;)7+A1(=+�*+A(7(+:1)�;<�12+(*�:;:?.()A*(9(:81(;:�;/>(@81(;:)F�8:.�12+0�7*;=(.+�8�/8)()�<;*�12+�<+.+*8>�@;=+*:9+:1�1;�)-+�1;�+:<;*A+�A;97>(8:A+�H(12�12+)+�)181-1+)4���U��VWXYZ�[�$WXY\]YV��XU���̂ _̀YZ�W\��Y�UXa�bVc�d��YX̀����[�Z�V�_��\ŴVc�WV�&���'ea�f�_aYX���X��YX̀�����$WV "YaZdYgYV�XYWV�h�&���'�Wd��YV�&���'ea�̀W__][��Vc�YV�XU���gìW]���̀ŴV�������2+�<+.+*8>�8@+:A0�7*;=(.(:@�12+�<(:8:A(8>�8))()18:A+�()�7*(98*(>0�*+)7;:)(/>+�<;*�+:<;*A(:@��(1>+����8)�(1�877>(+)�1;�(1)�*+A(7(+:1)4�I+.+*8>�8@+:A(+)�28=+�)+=+*8>�9+A28:()9)�8=8(>8/>+�1;�+=8>-81+�H2+12+*�*+A(7(+:1)�8*+�(:�A;97>(8:A+�H(12��(1>+���F�8:.�8..(1(;:8>�9+8:)�1;�+:<;*A+�;*�;/18(:�A;97>(8:A+�)2;->.�8�*+A(7(+:1M)�7*8A1(A+)�/+�<;-:.�>8Aj(:@4��=8>-81(;:�9+A28:()9)�(:A>-.+�7*+?8H8*.�*+=(+H)F�7;)1?8H8*.�A;97>(8:A+�*+=(+H)F�8:.�(:=+)1(@81(;:)�;<�A;97>8(:1)4���-A2�9;*+�A;99;:F�8*+�)7+A(8>��(1>+����*+=(+H)�7+*18(:(:@�1;�;:+�7*;k+A1�C)++�:+B1�)+A1(;:EF�8A1(=(10�;*�1;�A;97>8(:1)F�-)-8>>0�*+,-(*(:@�8�H*(11+:�*+)7;:)+4��(1>+����())-+)�8*+�8>);�-)-8>>0�*+=(+H+.�8)�78*1�;<�12+���	�;:?)(1+�A+*1(<(A81(;:�*+=(+H�A;:.-A1+.�/0�Ilm��8:.�I���+=+*0�<;-*�0+8*)4��	
���)1*(=+)�1;�A;97>0�1;�7*;7+*�7*;A+.-*+)�8:.�98(:1+:8:A+�;<�.;A-9+:181(;:�;<�8>>�8A1(=(1(+)�*+>81+.�1;��(1>+���4���1�()�:;1�-:-)-8>�<;*��	
���1;�877>0�<;*�)7+A(8>�@*8:1)�<*;9�=8*(;-)�<+.+*8>�8@+:A(+)�;*�<;*�<+.+*8>�@*8:1)�12*;-@2�)181+�8@+:A(+)4��2+)+�@*8:1)�980�/+�(:(1(81+.�/0�12+���	�;*�8:;12+*�.+78*19+:1�81��	
���8:.�980�/+�8�k;(:1�+<<;*1�8A*;))�.+78*19+:1)4�	<1+:F�(:�12+)+�A8)+)F�12+�<+.+*8>�8@+:A0�C;*�)181+�8@+:A0�*+7*+)+:1(:@�12+�<+.+*8>�8@+:A0E�H(>>�*+,-(*+�12+(*�;H:��(1>+����8))+))9+:1�n�7*(98*(>0�8:)H+*(:@�=8*(;-)�,-+)1(;:)�C8:.�7+*287)�7*;=(.(:@�.;A-9+:181(;:E�*+@8*.(:@��(1>+����81��	
��4��2()�8))+))9+:1�()�(:�8AA;*.8:A+�H(12�3454�D-)1(A+�6+78*19+:1�?�*+A;99+:.+.�7*;A+.-*+)�<;*�<+.+*8>�8@+:A(+)4��;97>+1(:@�12+�*+,-(*+.�<;*9)�8:.�.;A-9+:181(;:�980�/+�8�A;9/(:+.�+<<;*1�81��	
��4��)�:;1+.�(:�12+�7*+=(;-)�)+A1(;:F��	
���28=(:@�A;**+A1>0�<;>>;H+.�8:.�.;A-9+:1+.��(1>+����7*;A+.-*+)�(:�12+�78)1�A8:�98j+�*+)7;:.(:@�1;�12+)+��(1>+����*+=(+H)�>+))�.(<<(A->14��2+�A-**+:1�.;A-9+:1�8>);�)2;->.�2+>7�H(12�12()4�

�4�����������
�5	�3��	oF��	���J�5������o���o6��553
�o��5�
p4��	o?5�������������I�6�
���	
�5�����
����m5�
�4��5��������
�o�5�



����������	
����������������
	�
���

������������� �!�"#$ ����#���%& ���"'�"�����$$� ���"�!&() "�����!!&������*+��*)$� �����, "'�� "������-����*"'����$$� ��(����*�.� !�� ) ��" *������"�����,!/��!�$��"�*+���$��.�����"��,������0 �,1��'�#�)�#���%&�!"� �+*�)�" *��*��$��� �����,!& "!�*���*)$�� �"!2�$� *���*)$� �������"��) ��" *�!2��"'� ��)�3�&$�*+�!"�++�������� ! *�.)�3 ���(*� �!2�����*"'�������"��� �+*�)�" *�1��!�$��"�*+�"'��+������������#� �"������!����� ���$�*��!!2������#�� 0 ��� �'"!�*++ � ��!������*�)���#��*" + ���*+�$*"��" ����!! !"���������"!���������$�*0 ����"'��*$$*�"&� "#�"*��� !����4����+���5�*���*�������(*&"�$*"��" �������"���� $ ��"!2�!&�'��!��	
��1����#� �� 0 �&���)�#��6��� !��"'� ��� �'"�"*�+ ������*)$�� �"�, "'��	
��2�*��*0��! �'"�+�������*��!"�"������� �!2� +�"'�"�$��!*��(�� �0�!�"'�"�"'�#�'�0��(����!&(7��"�"*�&��%&���"���")��"�*��� !�� ) ��" *�2� ��"'� ������ $"�*+�(���+ "!8!��0 ��!�*����*&��!�*+�����2��*�*�2�*����" *����*� � �1��	
�����*$"�������6"������� "�������*)$�� �"�$�*��!!� �����1��9������	
��:!�
�%& ��)��"�"*�
��*�������
�$*�"�����! ".
���"�����0�!" ��" *�!2��*)$�� �"!2�������,!& "!2��	
���'�!��*"2� ��"'��$�!"�"'����#���!2����� 0������ "�������*)$�� �"2� �0�!" ��" *��*����,!& "1���	
���)�3�!����*����"����++*�"�"*���!*�0���*)$�� �"!� �+*�)���#��"�"'���*,�!"���0��2�&! ���"'�������#:!��*�.� !�� ) ��" *���*)$�� �"�$�*��!!�*��*"'���$�*���&��!1��'���*)$�� �"�$�*��!!� !� �"������"*�(��&!���+*���6"������� !�� ) ��" *���*)$�� �"!1��"� ���&��!���)&�" .!"�$�$�*��!!�+*����!*�0 ����*)$�� �"!� ���*�7&��" *��, "'�"'��	' *�;�$��")��"�*+�����!$*�"�" *������+������������ �!1���	
��� !���!*���%& ����"*�)�3�� "�3�*,��"'�"�� !�� ) ��" *�.����"����*)$�� �"!�����(��!&() ""���"*��	
���&! ���"' !�$�*���&���*��"'�*&�'�"'��+�������' �',�#�*��"���! "���) � !"��" *�!2�*��*"'���+������������ �!1������"'���*)$�� �"�$�*��!!2��*)$�� �"!�,*&���+ �!"�(��!&() ""���"*�"'��<�� *��; ���"*��*+��*))&� ��" *�!�����������)��"1��' !�$��!*��, �����0 �,�"'���*)$�� �"�"'�����%&�!"��!! !"����� ��"'����!$*�!��+�*)�"'���$$�*$� �"����$��")��"�� ���"*�1��'���&����"��*)$�� �"�$�*��!!� !� ���$$��� 6�������*��"'���	
���,�(! "�1������*�����"*��*)$�#�, "'��=���
�<��" *��>1=-�/�����"'������� 0 ��
 �'"!��!!&������-"'�"��	
���'�!�! ����/�����*"'�����%& ��)��"!2���� $ ��"!�����!&(��� $ ��"!�!'����$�*0 ��� �+*�)�" *��"*�"'��$&(� �������� ���"'� ��� "������*(� ��" *�!������$$� !��)�)(��!�*+�"'��$&(� ��*+�"'��$�*"��" *�!���� �!"�� !�� ) ��" *���++*�����"'�)�(#�� "�����1��'�� �+*�)�" *��!'���� ���&��?�@� ��!"�"�)��"�"'�"�"'�������#�*$���"�!�$�*���)!�, "'*&"��������"*�����2��*�*�2�������" *����*� � �1�@� ����!�� $" *��*+�"'��$�*���&��!�"'�"�)�)(��!�*+�"'��$&(� ��!'*&���+*��*,� ��*�����"*���%&�!"���� " *���� �+*�)�" *��*��"'����� $ ��":!�*��!&(.��� $ ��":!��*�.� !�� ) ��" *��*(� ��" *�!1�@� ����!�� $" *��*+�"'��$�*���&��!�"'�"�)�)(��!�*+�"'��$&(� ��!'*&���+*��*,� ��*�����"*�+ ������ !�� ) ��" *���*)$�� �"���� �!"�"'����� $ ��"�*��!&(��� $ ��"1�A*" ��!�*+�� "������*(� ��" *�!�����$�*"��" *�!���� �!"�� !�� ) ��" *�������*��"���*���	
��:!�,�(! "��� "������A*�.; !�� ) ��" *��B��	
��1*��� ���	
��:!�)� ���*((#����� ��"'���)$�*#����&��'�**)1��'���*" ��!�����,� ""��� ������ !'�����<$�� !'1���+*�)�" *�������� ���"'���*" ��!� !���!*��0� ��(��� ��"'��; 0��! "#���������&! *�������&����������*+��*�&!?�C*�3$����1���'������� "�������!!&������!�#!?�DEF�GHIJKEHL�MFNHLOPQ�RQPOOHON�SLTTHUUHLO�VHQQ�TPWF�HX�WOLVO�XL�XEF�YZ[QH\�XEPX�XEF�YF]ULO�L]�YF]ULOU�PQQFNHON�IHU\]HTHOPXHLO�LO�XEF�[PUHU�L̂�]P\F_�\LQL]_�L]�OPXHLOPQ�L]HNHO�PU�HX�]FQPXFU�XL�XEF�Y]L̀HUHLO�L̂�X]POUYL]XPXHLO�UF]̀H\FU�POI�

;1���	�����A���
	��<<�
�1��A	���a�A��b�A������
��<�	���
	�����	A�9A;�
����������



����������	
����������������
	�
���

�������������� �!���"����#�$�"������%&#'������(��)��)��*� �����+�������, #���������&���� -&���)��./0/�1�'���#����&"�+����'&�����&�/����2343567��8923:;�<=>?3@368@A�>=�����<6=:>8�3:�>86�B;>�7>6:�8>5�:<6CD��8923:;�C:�<=34C=A�2C89EC96�C87�;C:�2343567�CF3235A�5>�=6C7G�:<6CDG�B=356G�>=�E876=:5C87��8923:;H��	
���3:�=6IE3=67�5>�34<264685��&J� �#���J����C87�5CD6�=6C:>8CF26�:56<:�?>=�46C8389?E2�C@@6::�5>�<=>9=C4:�C87�C@53K3536:�FA����:H��
6IE3=64685�5>��=>K376��6C8389?E2��@@6::�5>������6=:>8:L��C89EC96��::3:5C8@6��2C8�>=������2C8�3:�2>@C567�38��<<6873M��H��77353>8C2�38?>=4C53>8�>8�5;6�����<><E2C53>8�3:�CKC32CF26�38�5;6�N3K6=:35A�C87��8@2E:3>8��2C8�E876=��=6C�O>@E:L�P6=K3@6�5>�N3K6=:6��><E2C53>8:�C87�5;6�	N	���3526�����::6::4685H�QP66��<<6873M�RHS��22356=C@A�3:�C8>5;6=�:35EC53>8�5;C5�@C8�4CD6�@>44E83@C53>8G�6:<6@3C22A�B=35568�@>44E83@C53>8G�73??3@E25H��	
���:5C??�3:�CKC32CF26�5>�;62<�@23685T:�@>4<2656�C<<23@C53>8:�?>=�:6=K3@6�C87�>5;6=�7>@E4685:�C87�5>�5CD6�K6=FC2�@>44685:H��EF23@�4665389:�C=6�C2:>�?=6IE6852A�;627�B;3@;�C22>B�?>=�@>44E83@C53>8�K6=FC22A�B35;�:5C??�C87�38�B=35568�?>=4H���88EC22AG�38��CAG�38�@>8UE8@53>8�B35;�76K62><389�5;6�@>4389�A6C=T:�<2C88389�B>=D�<=>9=C4G��	
���E<7C56:�5;6��3526����=6<>=5�=6IE3=67�FA�5;6�	;3>�N6<C=54685�>?��=C8:<>=5C53>8H��;6���	�3:�4>:52A�C�:EF=6@3<3685�>?�?676=C2�5=C8:<>=5C53>8�?E87:�C87�	N	��3:�E:EC22A�5;6�<=34C=A�=6@3<3685�?>=��	
��H��;6�	N	��=6<>=5G�B;3@;�;62<:�5>�:C53:?A�?676=C2�=6IE3=64685:�?>=�5;6�<=34C=A�=6@3<3685�C87�5;6�:EF=6@3<3685G�3:�:EF435567�5>�	N	��B35;�5;6�5=C8:<>=5C53>8�B>=D�<=>9=C4�C87�@E==6852A�38@2E76:�38?>=4C53>8�=62C567�5>L�5;6�@>4<>:353>8�>?�5;6���	�:5C??V��3526����@>4<2C385:V�E:6�>?�438>=35A�@>85=C@5>=:V�C87�@353W68�<C=53@3<C53>8�C@53K3536:H���@><A�>?�5;6�4>:5�=6@685�=6<>=5�3:�38@2E767�38��<<6873M�N�C87�>8�5;6��	
���B6F:356H���>85=C@5��=>@67E=6:��	
��T:�@>85=C@5389�C87�<=6X@>85=C@5389�:56<:�C=6�9686=C22A�7>86�>8�C�76@685=C23W67�FC:3:�FA�3873K37EC2�76<C=54685:G�5;>E9;�C22�@>85=C@5:�C=6�=6K36B67�FA�5;6��	
����;36?�	<6=C5389�	??3@6=H��	
��T:�@E==685�@>85=C@5389�<=>@67E=6:G�C:�C7><567�FA�5;6��>443::3>8G�C=6�@>85C3867�C87�CKC32CF26�38��<<6873M�	H��;6:6�C=6�9686=C2�=6IE3=64685:�5;C5�C<<2A�C968@AXB376H��;6�=6IE3=64685�3:�5>�38@2E76�:<6@3?3@��3526����=62C567�56M5�38�C22��	
���=6IE6:5:�?>=�<=><>:C2:�Q
O�:SG�=6IE6:5:�?>=�IEC23?3@C53>8:�Q
OY:S�C87�@>85=C@5:H��	
���3:�=6IE3=67�5>�38@2E76�5;6�?>22>B389�2C89EC96�38�C22�
O�:�>=�
OY:L�Z[\]�̂_̀ _̀abcd�e]fgb_c�be�̂_h�ih_j]fge�̂kcl]l�mn�̂]l]hò�ghocei_hgogb_c�̂kclepq��;6��37X	;3>�
693>8C2��2C88389��>443::3>8�38�C@@>=7C8@6�B35;��3526����>?�5;6��3K32�
39;5:��@5�>?�rst��C87�5;6�=62C567�8>873:@=3438C53>8�:5C5E56:G�;6=6FA�8>53?36:�C22�F3776=:�5;C5�35�B322�C??3=4C53K62A�68:E=6�5;C5�C8A�@>85=C@5�6856=67�385>�<E=:EC85�5>�5;3:�C7K6=53:64685G�C22�F3776=:�38@2E7389�73:C7KC85C967�FE:386::�6856=<=3:6:�B322�F6�C??>=767�?E22�C87�?C3=�><<>=5E835A�5>�:EF435�F37:�38�=6:<>8:6�5>�5;3:�38K35C53>8�C87�B322�8>5�F6�73:@=3438C567�C9C38:5�>8�5;6�9=>E87:�>?�=C@6G�@>2>=G�8C53>8C2�>=3938G�:6MG�C96G�73:CF3235AG�2>BX38@>46�:5C5E:G�>=�2343567��8923:;�<=>?3@368@A�38�@>8:376=C53>8�?>=�C8�CBC=7H�

OH�������N��R���Pu��
	O����R�v�Q���S��RN�	�u�
��	��wR�����	RP��PPw�P�
�H���RRw������������
��	
��O	
�	N	��
uH���	R�
�����
	��Nw
�P�



�����������	
���������������
	��	���

���������������� �! ��"�#�$%�#�&� ��'����(�%&�&����)���(�� #)( "*�+,��-�./�01234�15�6,78�9�0��:�36�78��8�51;;1<8=�>?�
@AB@CDE�EF�EGH�I�J���KE�FL��>MN�EGH�IHOHACP�QRSGTCU��OVRDRBEACERFD�WXIQY�Z[�VCOH�KHAECRD�L@DOB�C\CRPC]PH�EF�EGH�JECEH�FL��GRF�LFA�B@ALCKH�EACDB̂FAECERFD�̂PCDDRDS�̂AFSACVB?���	
��RB�EGH�B@]_AHKR̂RHDE�FL�BFVH�FL�EGHBH�L@DOB�WX�	�̀ �Z[?���?��GH��RO_�GRF�	HSRFDCP�
PCDDRDS��FVVRBBRFD�WGHAHRDCLEHA�AHLHAAHO�EF�CB�EGH�XJab	���
��̀ �Z[�Q�	�bc���	��J��Q���CB�C�KFDORERFD�EF�AHKHR\RDS�CDU�IHOHACP�LRDCDKRCP�CBBRBECDKH�RE�TRPP�KFV̂ PU�TREG��REPH����FL�EGH��R\RP�	RSGEB��KE�FL�>dM�N�ef�JECE?��g�N����a?J?�?��O_���a?J?�?��O_��WGHAHRDCLEHA�AHLHAAHO�EF�CB�EGH��KE[N�CDO�CPP�AHh@RAHVHDEB�RV̂ FBHO�]U�FA�̂@AB@CDE�EF��REPH��dN��FOH�FL�IHOHACP�	HS@PCERFDBN�iĤCAEVHDE�FL��ACDB̂FAECERFDN�J@]EREPH��N��LLRKH�FL�EGH�JHKAHECAUN�
CAE��>N�DFDORBKARVRDCERFD�RD�IHOHACPPU_�BBRBEHO�
AFSACVB�FL�EGH�iĤCAEVHDE�FL��ACDB̂FAECERFD_��LLHKE@CERFD�FL��REPH����FL�EGH��R\RP�	RSGEB��KE�FL�>dM��WGHAHRDCLEHA�AHLHAAHO�EF�CB�EGH�	HS@PCERFDB[�CDO�FEGHA�̂HAERDHDE�ORAHKER\HBN�EF�EGH�HDO�EGCE�RD�CKKFAOCDKH�TREG�EGH��KEN�	HS@PCERFDBN�CDO�FEGHA�̂HAERDHDE�ORAHKER\HBN�DF�̂HABFDB�EGH�aDREHO�JECEHB�BGCPPN�FD�EGH�SAF@DOB�FL�ACKHN�KFPFAN�KAHHON�AHPRSRFDN�CDKHBEAUN�DCERFDCP�FARSRDN�BHj�FA�SHDOHAN�BHj@CP�FARHDECERFDN�SHDOHA�ROHDEREU�FA�HĵAHBBRFDN�CSHN�ORBC]RPREU�FA�FEGHA�GCDORKĈN�SHDHERK�RDLFAVCERFDN�VCARECPkLCVRPRCP�BECE@BN�\HEHACD�BECE@BN�FA�RDKFVH�FA�BECE@B�TREG�AHSCAO�EF�̂@]PRK�CBBRBECDKHN�]H�HjKP@OHO�LAFV�̂CAERKR̂CERFD�RDN�]H�OHDRHO�EGH�]HDHLREB�FLN�FA�]H�FEGHATRBH�B@]lHKEHO�EF�ORBKARVRDCERFD�@DOHA�CDU�ÂFSACV�FA�CKER\REU�LFA�TGRKG�EGH�Jab	���
��̀ ��AHKHR\HB�IHOHACP�LRDCDKRCP�CBBRBECDKH�RDKP@ORDS�EGH��GRF�iĤCAEVHDE�FL��ACDB̂FAECERFDN�CDO�Q�	�bc�����J��JJa	�̀ ����Q���RE�TRPP�̂AFV̂ EPU�ECmH�CDU�VHCB@AHB�DHKHBBCAU�EF�HLLHKE@CEH�EGRB�CSAHHVHDE?��GRB�CBB@ACDKH�RB�AHh@RAHO�]U�B@]BHKERFD��>?e>WC[�FL�EGH�AHS@PCERFDB?�F̀D_iRBKARVRDCERFD���̀ Ja���̀ ��BGCPP�KCAAU�F@E�EGH�Ĉ P̂RKC]PH�AHh@RAHVHDEB�FL��d��I	�̂CAE��M�RD�EGH�CTCAO�CDO�COVRDRBEACERFD�FL�i��_CBBRBEHO�KFDEACKEB?�ICRP@AH�]U���̀ Ja���̀ ��EF�KCAAU�F@E�EGHBH�AHh@RAHVHDEB�RB�C�VCEHARCP�]AHCKG�FL�EGRB�KFDEACKEN�TGRKG�VCU�AHB@PE�RD�EGH�EHAVRDCERFD�FL�EGRB�KFDEACKE�FA�B@KG�FEGHA�AHVHOU�CB���	
��OHHVB�Ĉ ÂF̂ARCEH?��F�HLLHKE@CEH�KFV̂ PRCDKH�TREG��REPH����FL�EGH��R\RP�	RSGEB��KE�FL�>dM��W���a?J?�?�JHKERFD��O�HE�BHh?[�CB�CVHDOHON�EGH�LFPPFTRDS�DFERKH�EF�EGH���̀ Ja���̀ ��AHSCAORDS�LHOHACP�CRO�AHKR̂RHDEB�Ĉ P̂RHB?���	
��GCB�VCOH�BRVRPCA�DFERKH�FL�KFV̂ PRCDKH�\RC�EGH��	�̀ ��CSAHHVHDE?�i@ARDS�EGH�̂HALFAVCDKH�FL�EGRB��SAHHVHDEN���̀ Ja���̀ ��LFA�REBHPLN�REB�CBBRSDHHB�CDO�B@KKHBBFAB�RD�RDEHAHBE�CSAHHB�CB�LFPPFTBn�>?���̀ Ja���̀ ��TRPP�HDB@AH�EGCE�Ĉ P̂RKCDEB�CAH�GRAHO�CDO�EGCE�HV̂ PFUHHB�CAH�EAHCEHO�O@ARDS�HV̂ PFUVHDE�TREGF@E�AHSCAO�EF�EGHRA�ACKHN�AHPRSRFDN�KFPFAN�BHjN�DCERFDCP�FARSRD�WCDKHBEAU[N�ORBC]RPREUN�SHDHERK�RDLFAVCERFDN�CSH�W��UHCAB�FA�FPOHA[N�BHj@CP�FARHDECERFDN�VRPRECAU�BECE@B�ŴCBEN�̂AHBHDEN�FA�L@E@AH[N�KAHHON�SHDOHA�ROHDERLRKCERFDN�VCARECPkLCVRPRCP�BECE@BN�PRVREHO��DSPRBG�̂AFLRKRHDKUN�FA�BECE@B�TREG�AHSCAO�EF�̂@]PRK�CBBRBECDKH?�J@KG�CKERFD�BGCPP�RDKP@OHN�]@E�DFE�]H�PRVREHO�EFN�EGH�LFPPFTRDSn��V̂ PFUVHDEN�â SACORDSN�iHVFERFDN�FA��ACDBLHAo�	HKA@REVHDE�FA�	HKA@REVHDE��O\HAERBRDSo��CUFLL�FA��HAVRDCERFDo�	CEHB�FL�
CU�FA�FEGHA�LFAVB�FL��FV̂ HDBCERFDo�CDO�JHPHKERFD�LFA��ACRDRDS�RDKP@ORDS��̂ ÂHDERKHBGR̂?���?���̀ Ja���̀ ��CSAHHB�EF�̂FBE�RD�KFDB̂RK@F@B�̂PCKHBN�C\CRPC]PH�EF�HV̂ PFUHHB�CDO�Ĉ P̂RKCDEB�LFA�HV̂ PFUVHDEN�DFERKHB�BHEERDS�LFAEG�EGH�̂AF\RBRFDB�FL�EGRB�DFDORBKARVRDCERFD�KPC@BH?���̀ Ja���̀ ��TRPPN�RD�CPP�BFPRKRECERFDB�FA�CO\HAERBHVHDEB�LFA�HV̂ PFUHHB�̂PCKHO�]U�FA�FD�]HGCPL�FL���̀ Ja���̀ �N�BECEH�EGCE�CPP�h@CPRLRHO�Ĉ P̂RKCDEB�TRPP�AHKHR\H�KFDBROHACERFD�LFA�HV̂ PFUVHDE�TREGF@E�AHSCAO�EF�ACKHN�AHPRSRFDN�KFPFAN�BHjN�DCERFDCP�FARSRD�WCDKHBEAU[N�ORBC]RPREUN�SHDHERK�RDLFAVCERFDN�CSH�W��UHCAB�FA�FPOHA[N�BHj@CP�FARHDECERFDN�VRPRECAU�BECE@B�ŴCBEN�̂AHBHDEN�FA�L@E@AH[N�KAHHON�SHDOHA�ROHDERLRKCERFDN�VCARECPkLCVRPRCP�BECE@BN�PRVREHO��DSPRBG�̂AFLRKRHDKUN�FA�BECE@B�TREG�AHSCAO�EF�̂@]PRK�CBBRBECDKH?����̀ Ja���̀ ��CSAHHB�EF�L@PPU�KFV̂ PU�TREG��REPH����FL�EGH��R\RP�	RSGEB��KE�FL�>dM�N����aJ��JHK��?���̀ Ja���̀ ��BGCPP�DFE�ORBKARVRDCEH�FD�EGH�]CBRB�FL�ACKHN�KFPFAN�FA�DCERFDCP�FARSRD�RD�REB�̂AFSACVB�FA�CKER\RERHB?���	
��VCU�VFDREFA���̀ Ja���̀ �pB�KFV̂ PRCDKH�TREG��REPH���?�



����������	
����������������
	�
���

�� ���������� !"�#�$%�&"'(��$�� )*��	+,-���+��./00�123405�./67�678�98:;0<6/2=>�980<6/?8�62�=2=@/>19/3/=<6/2=�/=�A8@89<005B<>>/>68@�492:9<3>�2C�678�-�,��D	���/608��EF��2@8�2C�A8@89<0�
8:;0<6/2=>F��<96�GF�<>�<38=@8@F�H7898/=<C689�98C8998@�62�<>�I
8:;0<6/2=>JKF�.7/17�<98�7898/=�/=129429<68@�L5�98C898=18�<=@�3<@8�<�4<96�2C�67/>��:98838=6������M� N�)!O��� �$�� *��	+,-���+�F�./67�98:<9@�62�678�.29P�489C2938@�L5�/6�<C689�678�8Q81;6/2=�2C�67/>��:98838=6F�./00�=26�@/>19/3/=<68�2=�678�:92;=@>�2C�9<18F�12029F�=<6/2=<0�29/:/=F�>8QF�<:8F�@/><L/0/65F�02.B/=1238�>6<6;>F�0/3/68@��=:0/>7�492C/1/8=15F�980/:/2=F�:8=86/1�/=C293<6/2=F�>8Q;<0�29/8=6<6/2=F�:8=@89�/@8=6/C/1<6/2=F�1988@F�3/0/6<95�>6<6;>�H4<>6F�498>8=6F�29�C;6;98K�29�3<9/6<0RC<3/0/<0�>6<6;>�/=�678�>80816/2=�<=@�9868=6/2=�2C�12=69<1629>�<=@�12=>;06<=6>F�/=10;@/=:�/=�678�4921;9838=6�2C�3<689/<0>�<=@�08<>8>�2C�8S;/438=6���78��	+,-���+��./00�=26�4<96/1/4<68�8/6789�@/981605�29�/=@/981605�/=�678�@/>19/3/=<6/2=�4927/L/68@�L5�,816/2=�G�T�2C�678�
8:;0<6/2=>F�/=10;@/=:�83402538=6�49<16/18>�.78=�678�12=69<16�12?89>�<�492:9<3�>86�C2967�/=��448=@/Q�U�62��<96�G�2C�678�
8:;0<6/2=>���T��V���!�$�$�� )�W�O��� $O�!$)X�� !�(N� '�YO�!(O"�" $��W�Z�$"O���)�� N�[\(���" $*��=�<00�>20/1/6<6/2=>�8/6789�L5�123486/6/?8�L/@@/=:�29�=8:26/<6/2=�3<@8�L5��	+,-���+��C29�.29P�62�L8�489C2938@�;=@89�<�12=69<16F�/=10;@/=:�4921;9838=6�2C�3<689/<0>�29�8S;/438=6F�8<17�4268=6/<0�12=69<1629�29�>;440/89�./00�L8�=26/C/8@�L5��	+,-���+��2C�678��	+,-���+�]>�2L0/:<6/2=>�;=@89�67/>��:98838=6�<=@�678�
8:;0<6/2=>�980<6/?8�62�=2=@/>19/3/=<6/2=�2=�678�:92;=@>�2C�9<18F�980/:/2=F�12029F�=<6/2=<0�29/:/=F�>8QF�<:8F�@/><L/0/65F�02.B/=1238�>6<6;>F�0/3/68@��=:0/>7�492C/1/8=15F�:8=86/1�/=C293<6/2=F�>8Q;<0�29/8=6<6/2=F�:8=@89�/@8=6/C/1<6/2=F�1988@F�3/0/6<95�>6<6;>�H4<>6F�498>8=6F�29�C;6;98K�29�3<9/6<0RC<3/0/<0�>6<6;>����̂�_ W�O��$�� �� N�&"��O$)*��	+,-���+��./00�492?/@8�<00�/=C293<6/2=�<=@�984296>�98S;/98@�L5�678�
8:;0<6/2=>�29�@/9816/?8>�/>>;8@�4;9>;<=6�6789862F�<=@�./00�4893/6�<118>>�62�/6>�L22P>F�98129@>F�<112;=6>F�26789�>2;918>�2C�/=C293<6/2=�<=@�/6>�C<1/0/6/8>�<>�3<5�L8�@86893/=8@�L5�	D	�F�À a�F�29�A���62�L8�4896/=8=6�62�<>1896</=�12340/<=18�./67�>;17�
8:;0<6/2=>�29�@/9816/?8>��a7898�<=5�/=C293<6/2=�98S;/98@�2C��	+,-���+��/>�/=�678�8Q10;>/?8�42>>8>>/2=�2C�<=26789�.72�C</0>�29�98C;>8>�62�C;9=/>7�67/>�/=C293<6/2=F�678��	+,-���+��./00�>2�1896/C5�62�	D	�F�À a��29�A���<>�<449249/<68F�<=@�./00�>86�C2967�.7<6�8CC296>�/6�7<>�3<@8�62�2L6</=�678�/=C293<6/2=���b��V� !$�� )�W�O�M� !������ !"*��=�678�8?8=6�2C��	+,-���+�],�=2=12340/<=18�./67�678�=2=@/>19/3/=<6/2=�492?/>/2=>�2C�67/>��:98838=6F�	D	��./00�/342>8�>;17��:98838=6�><=16/2=>�<>�	D	�F�À a�F�29�A���3<5�@86893/=8�62�L8�<449249/<68F�/=10;@/=:F�L;6�=26�0/3/68@�62c��/��a/67720@/=:�2C�4<538=6>�62��	+,-���+��;=@89�67/>��:98838=6�;=6/0��	+,-���+��12340/8>F�<=@R29d��//���<=1800<6/2=F�6893/=<6/2=F�29�>;>48=>/2=�2C�67/>��:98838=6F�/=�.7208�29�/=�4<96���e��_ !�O��O�$�� ��W�YO�f�)�� )*��	+,-���+��./00�/=10;@8�678�492?/>/2=>�2C�4<9<:9<47>�<K�6792;:7�:K�/=�8?895�12=69<16F�/=10;@/=:�4921;9838=6�2C�3<689/<0>�<=@�08<>8>�2C�8S;/438=6F�;=08>>�8Q8346�L5�678�
8:;0<6/2=>F�29�@/9816/?8>�/>>;8@�4;9>;<=6�6789862���	+,-���+��./00�6<P8�>;17�<16/2=�./67�98>4816�62�<=5�12=69<16>�29�4921;9838=6�<>�	D	�F�À a�F�29�A���3<5�@/9816�<>�<�38<=>�2C�8=C291/=:�>;17�492?/>/2=>�/=10;@/=:�><=16/2=>�C29�=2=12340/<=18d�492?/@8@F�72.8?89F�67<6F�/=�678�8?8=6��	+,-���+��L81238>�/=?20?8@�/=F�29�/>�6798<68=8@�./67F�0/6/:<6/2=�./67�<�12=69<1629F�12=>;06<=6F�29�>;440/89�<>�<�98>;06�2C�>;17�@/9816/2=F��	
���3<5�98S;8>6�	D	��62�8=689�/=62�>;17�0/6/:<6/2=�62�4926816�678�/=6898>6>�2C�	D	�F�<=@F�/=�<@@/6/2=F��	
���3<5�98S;8>6�678�-=/68@�,6<68>�62�8=689�/=62�>;17�0/6/:<6/2=�62�4926816�678�/=6898>6�2C�678�-=/68@�,6<68>����������



����������	
����������������
	�
���

������������� !�"!�#$�%&�'!�$#�� �(�'$���&'�)�� !��	*+,���*�)�#$����(!-#)���(�&((���!!()�&�.�(�''!(($�(�������!�!(��/ !�!��&#�!���!#!��!.��$�&(�� !�0�	*+,���*�12�&��!!(��$�'$%"-3�4�� �� !�#$--$4�����$�5.�('��%��&��$��(�&���!(�&�.�&�� $����!()���'-�.����6����$��-�%��!.��$7�89:;<=9=;�>?=@A<BC:<D<=E;<?=�FG;H?:<;<9BI��J� ���-!����$#�� !���K�-�
�� �(��'��$#�L�M��/��,�+����N����.�!��(!O�)�PQ�(�&���R2�/"�$ �6��(�.�('��%��&��$��$��� !�6&(�(�$#��&'!)�'$-$�)��&��$�&-�$�����2S�&�.�����T
��&���L��J� � !�,��#$�%�
!-$'&��$���((�(�&�'!�&�.�
!&-���$"!��3��'O��(���$���$-�'�!(��'��$#�L�P��/��,�+����N��M�L2�/"�$ �6��(���#&�����!&�%!���$#�"!�($�(�.�("-&'!.�$��4 $(!�"�$"!��3� &(�6!!��&'O���!.�6!'&�(!�$#�T!.!�&-�$��T!.!�&-5&�.�"�$��&%(�&�.�"�$U!'�(2��J� T!.!�&-5��.�V�� 4&3��'��$#�L�PW�/W�,�+����N�W��!��(!O�)2�/"�$ �6��(�.�('��%��&��$��$��� !�6&(�(�$#�(!X2��J� +!'��$��R���$#�� !�
! &6�-��&��$���'��$#�L�PW�/��,�+����N�P���!��(!O�2)�&(�&%!�.!.�/"�$ �6��(�.�('��%��&��$��$��� !�6&(�(�$#�.�(&6�-��32�&�.�����T
��&���P��J� � !���!���('��%��&��$���'��$#�L�PR)�&(�&%!�.!.�/��,�+����N�ML�L�!��(!O�2�/"�$ �6��(�.�('��%��&��$��$��� !�6&(�(�$#�&�!2��J� ���"$���&�.����4&3��%"�$K!%!����'��$#�L�Q�/���,�+����N��PL)�+!'��$���PLW2)�&(�&%!�.!.�/"�$ �6��(�.�('��%��&��$��6&(!.�$���&'!)�'�!!.)�'$-$�)��&��$�&-�$�����)�$��(!X2��J� � !���K�-�
�� �(�
!(�$�&��$���'��$#�L�QP�/���L��5��2�/6�$&.!�!.�� !�('$"!)�'$K!�&�!)�&�.�&""-�'&6�-��3�$#����-!����$#�� !���K�-�
�� �(��'��$#�L�M�)�� !���!���('��%��&��$���'��$#�L�PR)�&�.�+!'��$��R���$#�� !�
! &6�-��&��$���'��$#�L�PW)�63�!X"&�.����� !�.!#�����$��$#�� !��!�%(�Y"�$��&%(�$��&'��K���!(1��$���'-�.!�&--�$#�� !�"�$��&%(�$��&'��K���!(�$#�T!.!�&-5��.��!'�"�!��()�(�65�!'�"�!��()�&�.�'$���&'�$�()�4 !� !��(�' �"�$��&%(�$��&'��K���!(�&�!�T!.!�&--3�#��.!.�$���$�2��J� ���-!(����&�.�����$#�� !��%!��'&�(�4�� ���(&6�-���!(��'��/��,�+����NN�LLWL5LLQ�2)�&(��%"-!%!��!.�63��!"&��%!���$#���&�("$��&��$���!��-&��$�(�&������T
�"&��(�WP�&�.�WQ�/"�$ �6��(�.�('��%��&��$��$��� !�6&(�(�$#�.�(&6�-��3����� !�$"!�&��$��$#�"�6-�'�!�����!()�"�6-�'�&�.�"��K&�!���&�("$��&��$��(3(�!%()�"-&'!(�$#�"�6-�'�&''$%%$.&��$�)�&�.�'!��&����!(�����!�����!(2��J� � !�T!.!�&-��K�&��$���.%���(��&��$�Z(�*$�5��('��%��&��$��+�&���!�/���,�+����N��PLW2�/"�$ �6��(�.�('��%��&��$��$��� !�6&(�(�$#��&'!)�'$-$�)��&��$�&-�$�����)�&�.�(!X2��J� �X!'���K!�	�.!��LQ�Q)�T!.!�&-��'��$�(��$��..�!((���K��$�%!��&-�[�(��'!�������$���3��$"�-&��$�(�&�.��$45��'$%!��$"�-&��$�(�/!�(��!(��$�5.�('��%��&��$��&�&��(��%��$���3�"$"�-&��$�(�63�.�('$��&�����"�$��&%()�"$-�'�!()�&�.�&'��K���!(�4�� �.�("�$"$���$�&�!-3� �� �&�.�&.K!�(!� �%&�� !&-� �$��!�K��$�%!��&-�!##!'�(�$��%��$���3�$��-$45��'$%!�"$"�-&��$�(2��J� �X!'���K!�	�.!��LWLMM)��%"�$K�����''!((��$�+!�K�'!(�#$���!$"-!�4�� ���%��!.����-�( ���$#�'�!�'3)�&�.��!(�-�����&�!�'3����.&�'!)��&��$�&-�$������.�('��%��&��$����'-�.!(�.�('��%��&��$��6!'&�(!�$#�-�%��!.����-�( �"�$#�'�!�'3�/���2���$�!�(��!�'$%"-�&�'!�4�� ����-!���)�3$��%�(���&\!��!&($�&6-!�(�!"(��$�!�(��!�� &������"!�($�(� &K!�%!&����#�-�&''!((��$�3$���"�$��&%(�/P��T!.��
!���&��P��QP��$�P�L��2��J� ���-!������$#�� !���K�-�
�� �(��'��$#�L�MQ�/T&���V$�(�����'�2)�&(�&%!�.!.�/"�$ �6��(�.�('��%��&��$������ !�(&-!)��!��&-)�&�.�#��&�'����$#�.4!--���(�$��� !�6&(�(�$#��&'!)�'$-$�)��!-���$�)�(!X)��&��$�&-�$�����)�.�(&6�-��3)�$��#&%�-�&-�(�&��(�/"�!(!�'!�$#�' �-.���.!��� !�&�!�$#�LQ�&�.�"�!��&���4$%!�2��J� ���-!��]�$#�� !��.�'&��$���%!�.%!��(��'��$#�L�P)�&(�&%!�.!.�/��,�+����LMQ�!��(!O�2�/"�$ �6��(�.�('��%��&��$��$��� !�6&(�(�$#�(!X����!.�'&��$��"�$��&%(�$��&'��K���!(2����	�'$���&'�(�&-($��!!.��$���'-�.!�� !�Y�$���&'�$���$���&'��&-�
!O���!%!��(�1�� �(��(���'-�.!.�&(�"&���$#�� !�Y+�&�.&�.��	���((��&�'!(1�.$'�%!��)�'���!��-3���'-�.!.�&(�"&���$#��	
��Z(�&���&-�(!-#5'!���#�'&��$���!($-���$�����'$"3�$#�� �(��(�����""!�.�X����




